FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56) : Mr. Tolson.
e i} Mr. Belmont
v \,r/{f” e |} Mr. Mohr
Al JAL F*‘(‘}fd {if Mr. Callahan_.___
0o . %(!:_,f F B [l Mr. Conrad¢l
£V I : Mr. DeLoach, s
. | Mr. Ev?ns_: '
Date:  5/12/62 | D pnone—&—
I Mr., Sullivan
Transmit the following in _ » H Mr. Tavel.
(Type in plain text or code) : Mr. Trotter
AIRTEL AIR MAIL Jj| Tele. Room .} ~
Via j|| Miss Holmes
' (Priority or Method of Mailing) (| Miss Gandy.
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)
St
FRED Gf”RANDACCIO, aka
AR .
(00: Buffalo)
gfv'MJ' - The following information was reported by
during the period 5/4 through 5/10/623 =
on 5/4/62, | | advised the informant
that he was expecting| | to come in on United
Air Lines flight leaving Philadelphia at 6:25 PM, and b2
arriving at Buffalo at 8:28 that nicht. b6
advised the informant that] . | »c
[Woul d meet b7D

her that night at the Buffalo International Airport.
The informant advised that sent his

| !to the garage To plck up his

ac n order at he could get to the airporst.

On 5/5 and 6/62, informant reported no pertinent
information relating to this investigation,

& 5/7| ) . |er7
appeared at his T or
while that day, Informant stated that he learned from

[ | that| | was | |

and planned on returning to for the rest of
the day. Prior to leaving, asked | |

REC-T 5.
@- Bureau (AM) C/ //‘\“ /ﬁ/

- Buffalo ‘ F‘ = %t.rﬂk“ﬂ’mc
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BU 92-174

one of his employees, whether or not RANDACCIO had
called for him, -

On 5/8/62, the informant reported that while

lwas at his { |

___

| Buffalc, he was visited by PASQUALE - e

NATARELLT, | _land someone referred to as SAM, e
According to the informant, the topic of conversatlon
concerned horse racing.

On 5/9/62, the informant advised that during
the day, FRED RANDACCIO contacted| |that date about
going_ to the ball game that afternoon. . Informant stated
that warned his that his .
telephone 1s tapped, -

Shortly after noon that date, a man referred to.
as JOE PIERI (PH % appeared at_the]|

I
| land was introduced byl !tol . [
|- inrorme I that he and -

"RANDACCIO were going to the ball game,

on 5/10/62, informant reported no information
pertinent to this investigation, v

De
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Date:

Transmit the following in

Mr.
Mr.

Mr.
Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.
Mr.

! Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Tolson
Belmont.
Mohr
Callaha
Conrad
Deloach.
Evans
Malone.
Rosen
Sullivan_____
Tavel
Trotter.

AIRTEL

|
(Type in plain text or code) _ ]l
AIR MAIL

« Miss Holmes

Tele. Room

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

|
]
;' Miss Gandy

\\

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)

FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)
FRED G."RANDACCIO, aka
AR :

(00: Buffalo)

4";
/ N
L
W

The following information was reported by

for the period 5/U4 through 5/10/62,

~ on 5/4/62, | |advised that no pertinent
information was received on this date; however, he noted

b6

I b7C

that RANDACCIO appeared at the apartment of |
after 10:00 that nightT,

Oon 5/5 and 6/62, the informant reported no
activity pertinent to this investigation.

On 5/7/62, the informant reported no pertinenti;
information; however, he stated that subject appeag?d at -
apartment after 9:30 PM that date, &, '

¢ ut !

b7D

e

z

On 5/8/62, the inform

ant reported RANDACCTO

again visited the apartment of

| at which

time she told him that "GEORGE

RAFT" (SAMUEL BONIT®) wanted -~

s

to see him concerning some money "RAFT" wanted to gollec

from someone,

7

pertinent to this investigation.

Cg)- Buffalo

REECT.
LFA: dmb §>

Bureau (AM)

On 5/9/62, the informant reported no information

L
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Specia¥Agent 1n Charge
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. On 5/10/62, informant reported that RANDACCIO ' ©

arrived at| |after 9:00 PM that night.
During this time, an unknown television repair man appeared
at the apartment to fix the television set, ,

Qe
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MAY 151962 W Vo Dot

- Me. Mohro

Ll EIYIPE /} My, Callahan__ |
Mr. Conrad._
Mp. /4
Mr.
Mr.
My, Rosen._.,=.
Mr. Sullivan___

My, Tavel
My, Trotter

- -~ Holm
URGE 5-15-62 6-12 PH GH | jiiee Eolmet—
0 DIRECTOR FBI /92-3972/

4

FROM SAC, BUFFALO /92-174/
FRED G. <§XNDACCIO, AKA, AR.

QUEENS CITY

CO., INTERVIEWED MAY FOURTEEN LAST, ADVISED HE I5 LIFE LONG b7¢C

RESIDENT OF BUFFALO AND OS WELL ACQUAINTED OVER PERIOD OF

7h
THIRTY YEARS OR MORE WITH SUCH PROMINENT HOODLUM CHARACTERS AS

STEVE MAGADDINO, ANTONIO MAG4 DD /N¢
¥SB
&, JAMES "JULIE" CAPUTO,

DECEASED, AND FRED G. RANDACCIO. STATES HE IS FORMER PARTNER
b6

AND CLOSE ASSOCIATE OF JOHN C. MONTANA IN FRONTIER LIQUOR CO. o

N

STATES HE IS ACQUAINTANCE OF
WHO IN RECENT INTERVIEW AND WHILE UNDER INFLUENCE

OF ALCOHOL, DESCRIBED HIMSELF AS AND

I
ASSERTED HIS CLOSE‘ RELATIONSHIP “WITH" RANDA&%’%O AN%GGUf/é%RA'CT"E’PS/&‘S

IN BUFFALO IS AN EFFORT TO PROOF HIS SELFCHARACTERIZATION.
8 MAY 16 1962

A

EXPRESSED WILLINGNESS TO FURNISH INFO CONCERNING THE P
/\ABOVE NAMED INDIVIDUALS AND WILL BE RECONTACTED. ' 7
N Y7
END PG 1. .
v Ay 251982 7

U



BU $2-174
PG 2

WAS INTERVIEWED ON THIS PARTICULAR OCCASION IN
REGARD TO FORMER MAYOR FRANK SEDITA, SUBJECT OF A SPECIAL ﬁgc

INQUIRY THIS OFFICE, A REPORT ON WHOM HAS BEEN SUBMITTED.

END AND ACL PLS “
PLS REPEAT ‘LINE- FIVE

THIRTY -YEARS- ~~ - FI¥~E-NEXT "ONE

STEVE-MAHADDING7—ANTONIOMAGATDIND, JAMES ZJULIE®—€APUTO,
B X
6-19 PM OK FBI WA RAC
TU DISC



. FEDERAL GURCAG OF 1VESTICATION ‘
@OU' S. EI;!PARTMENT OF JUSTICE %!’ g’cﬂso&
M nlCﬂTlONS SECTION v pomont !)

I, !
11962 ﬁ/ l\Ngr %allahan 3
by
TEI&@YPE" M, oo

Mr. BEvang

1 Mr. Malone_
Mr. Rosen_ |

| Mr. Sullivan____
| Mr. Tavel

Mr. Trotter

RGENT 5-11-82 4-38 PM  MPC
TO DIRECTOR, FBI /52-3972/

FROM SAC, BUFFALO /$2-174/ 1P .‘sﬁ
FRED G. RANDACCIO, AKA, ARs 00 BUFFALO./WPP“

ANONYMOUS WESTERN UNION TELEGRAM RECEIVED THIS MORNING MAKING
REFERENCE TO THE INVESTIGATION OF FORMER MAYOR FRANK A. SEDITA, WHO IS
BEING CONSIDERED FOR POSITION AS COLLECTOR OF CUSTOMS, BUFFALO. THE
ANONYMOUS WRITER STATED, "KINDLY CHECK WITH J. C« MONTANA OF APPLACHIN
FAME FOR HIS MONEY CONTRIBUTIONS TO SEDITA CAMPAIEN OF FOUR YEARS AGO
AND LAST YEAR CHECK WITH FREDDIE RANDACCIO ABOUT MOBS SUPPORT OF SEDITA
ON WEST SIDE ELECTION DAY WITH HOODLUMS AT EVERY BOOTH."

INVESTIGATION CONCERNING ABOVE TELEGRAM BEING CONDUCTED UNDER

CASE CAPTIONED , "FRANK ALBERT SEDITA - SPI."

)wp: .

END AND ACK PLS o e
WA 4-40 PM" OK FBI¢ WA RAC RE@&@

TU DISC.

B 2D
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TO: mc, Buffalo (@2«17@ Sub 1) IR
FROM: m‘zeo@mb, FBI (@%3@?23 |
FRIED G. RANDACCIO
AT I=-RACRETEERING
RoBulot 4/11/63, - b
 Bureau authority to centinue | expired 5/13/062.
Wo wcrord hag been losated at the Burcou lndicating that you have
oubnitted o reguest t0 contivue this mimmr or o notification of cuch .
discontinuance. , 4 -~ :
By ?o%urm eorunien ﬁi@m @iﬁh@r aubmit y@@r F“—ﬂﬂB wi@h X )
&u?l Justification for countinuance or advise by alrtel dote and ¥§~
tine of d&se@m&ﬁmmam@o and whm%hef the cquipment utilized has beem “
ﬁe@@veﬁ@@. . _
RDC:rap {( A / : ‘ . - E . :
'. R : Y /
1 - J. D. Donohue o KR N ?T%Q///
B ‘ S ;z5
o — s | 7 1962
- T TS BT A , . .7 MAX,l
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, . . Mr. Toloon.ocoe
Y FEOZRAL BUZEAY OF (NUISTIGATION M. Belmont,.
Mr. Mohr

U. S. DEPARTLIENT CF JUSTICE o |
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION ﬁ: %auahfl /
MAY 1. 61962 /V)\/ Mr. Depooi /
REIRETNRE ' y& ;;‘

Mr, Sullivan..._.
My, Tavel

Mr. Trotter_____ §
Tele. Room }
Miss Holmes___
Wise Gandy_____

7
URGENF” 5-16-62 TATT PM  MPC
IRECTOR, FBI /92-3872/

ROM SAC, BUFFALO /92-174/ 1P
-
FRED G. RANDACCIO, AR.

e e s

o CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE ADVISED TODAY THAT AFTER SUBJECT RETURNED FROH

\Jigah1, FLA, JOHN "PEANUTS™ TRONOLINE OF MIAWI BEACH, FLA., CONTACTED

"'PASQUALE NATARELLI AND DISCUSSED EFFORTS THAT WERE MADE BY THE FBI TO
LOCATE SUBJECT WHEN HE WAS IN FLA. DURING THIS CONTACT TRONOLONE MADE
REFERENCE TO A CONVERSATION WITH RANDACCIO CONCERNING TWO ITEMS OF AN
UNIDENTIFIED MATTER WHICH NATARELLI WAS SUPPOSED TO OBTAIN FROM

IN ROCHESTER. TRONOLONE AND NATARELLI KNEW THAT |:_

THE SUBJECT OF AN UFAP CASE,WNORFOLK ORIGIN, HAD BEEN ARRESTED IN ROCH- b"/‘c

ESTER WITH THREE OTHERS.
IT IS NOTED THAT INFORMANT REPORTED PREVICUSLY THAT SAM MIANO,

WHO IS BEING PRESSED FOR PAYMENT TO RANDACCIO, WAS LOOKING FOR SOMEONE
TO HANDLE TWO LBS. OF NARCOTICS ALLEGEDLY IN CANADA.
NATARELLT HAS SINCE BEEN SENTENCED TO SERVE SIX MOS. AT ERIE CO.
PEN ON CHARGES OF 'CONSPIRING TO OPERATE A LOTTERY. ' '
INVESTIGATION CONTINUING AT BUFFALO. //*‘ \; 5},7151«

ol-133 o MAY 17 1962

END AND ACK PLS § g\ REC- 79 _—

WA 5-58 PM 0K FBI wA ﬁgm
sl 227087

TU DISC"*



FEDERAL RUREAU OF INVESVIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATIONS SECTI :
MAY 1 81962 ﬁ\' g:il;ran.__
VELEDYRE ' Ten, Tézzter

Misg Ho]mes

Miss Gondy____

URGENT 5-18-62 g8-31 AM
0 DIRECTOR, FBI 92-3972

FROM SAC, BUFFALO 9$2-174 2 PAGES
' FRED G.QANDACCIO, AKA - AR.
| REMYTEL MAY SIXTEEN LAST REFERRING TO DISCUSSION BETWEEN JOHN
f\ PEANUTS TRONOLONE AND PASQUALE NATARELLT ABOUT TWO ITEMS OF SOME
UNIDENTIFIED MATTER NATARELLI WAS SUPPOSED TO OBTAIN FROM ROCHESTER AND

b6
FORMERLY IN POSSESSION OF bic ’/«“_

ORIGINAL INFORMATION INDICATED THE TWO ITEMS MAY HAVE BEEN NARCOTICS
SOURCE ADVISED TODAY THAT TRONOLONE MAY HAVE BEEN MAKING REFERENCE
TO COUNTERFEIT MONEY OR AN ELECTRONIC DEVICE USED BY GAMBLERS AT RACE

TRACKS WHEN PAST POSTING BOOKMAKERS. e

bicC

SA ADVISED TODAY THAT HE AND

ROCHESTER POLICE ARRESTED DOMINIC CHIRICO AND AFTER A

TWO DAY "SURVEILLANCE AND CHARGED THEM WITH VIOLATION OF THE COUNTER-

FEITING LAWS. AT THE TIME OF THE ARREST[ | WAS IN POSSESSION OF AN
ELECTRONIC DEVICE WHICH HE HAD ORDERED DELIVERED TO HIS HOTEL IN

ROCHESTER..- " @7@8 (77[4) /Q 7/

END OF PAGE ONE

ﬂl% 12 MAY 18 7]962 %
5 B —
CAw ARk _

&) R



PAGE TWO b6
b7¢

WAS ONE OF THOSE ARRESTED WITH

IN ROCHESTER

ON NOV. TWENTYEIGHT LAST AND WERE RETURNED TO NORFOLK TO FACE
BURGLARY CHARGES.
INFORMANT ADVISED THAT TRONOLONE HAS BEEN ENGAGED IN BOOK MAKING

ACTIVITIES AND CLOSELY ASSOCIATED WITH GAMBLERS USING ELECTRONIC

DEVICES AT RACE TRACKS IN FLA. INFORMANT ADVISED THAT |

WAS IN MIAMI, FLA., PRIOR TO HIS ARRIVAL IN ROCHESTER, NY, WHERE HE

MET | | OF WASHINGTON, DC.. oo

AM COPIES FOR MIAMI, NORFOLK AND WFO.
END AND ACK.

8-36 AM OK FBI WA JDS

M




SAC, Buffaio (92-174) Moy 18, 1962
Director, FBI (92-3972)

/ B FRED G.%@&Q@I@, aka b6

AFTI-RACKETEERING | p7C

Re report of SA | doted 5/14/62.

Furnish copy of report to U. 8. Attormey.

I

,
S
N

(4) 4
g
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MAYﬂujgsz | REC-40 / /27;/ »@/Q%

Tolson
Belmont
Mohr .
Callahan
Conrad
DeLoach
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Malone
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. Sullivan
Tavel
Trotter
Tele. Room
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Gandy
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Transmit the following in

“\f’
) , A,
[{9 / ,//,’ j\

;e FBI

(Type in plain text or code)

AIR-TEL AIR MAIL

N

«\\\)
TR

;

i

]

:
3
SN
Date: 5/18/62 R%fﬁ”—l :
|

|

|

I

I

I

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174)

FRED G.“HANDACCIO, aka
AR
(00: Buffalo)

furnished by for the period 5/11/62 through 5/17/62:

UTMOST CAUTION SHOULD BE TAKEN IN DISCUSSING OR
DISSEMINATING ANY INFORMATION SET FORTH BELOW IN ORDER TO FULLY
PROTECT THE IDENTITY OF NEW YORK. e

On 5/;1/62.' advised that sho 0 ﬁ;g
1:00 pem.| appeared_at_ the

[ [and was informed by |
that a woman had appeared at his service station that morning

The followin§ is a summary of pertinent information

looking for | | (PH) whom | | another
employee_of| | descr The woman apparently
informed| [tha _ , ‘was not going to ruin
her business and remarkéd that he > Alcatraz.

g C// ///'1/_

Information received on 5/I8762 indicated that
[ Jwas involved with ALBERT AGUECI prior to his murder Iast
year in an international narcotics smuggling ring involving
subject and STEVE MAGADDINO,

It was shortly thereafter that RANDACCIO contacted subject

and advised RANDACCIO that he should contact someone in the/Z;
— L)
.3/~ Bureau (4M) b6 _
“ - Buffalo b7C

(1 - 92-281,
(l - 92‘298:

- (1 - 92-277;“3@1@%;1%0’1\1@'30) %;122 %;g MQZZ‘Z:* o /,Q c‘?
g '

65
S A8

: / e Py "; ' i L ":; 3
& [
Sent M Per _\

i DY :O (\ o
3\\!, ;\\.‘ 21 2 1l8pecial Agent in Charge
U P

2479



BU 92-174

Va
;kﬁgggyl_go Construction Company whose field office is located

on” Niagars -a and Tonawanda Streets, Buffalo New York.

e —

e pv1ously reported, Neu York Statel

| is apparently associated with Ottaviano Construction
Company wnd he is often located at their field office, address

. 1633 Niagara Street, Buffalo, New York, telephone number TR 3-2092.

After making the above contact with RANDACCIO, | |
contacted VICTOR RANDACCIO, t subJect‘s brother Informant b6
stated that apparently VICTO ANDAGCIO wantedIL'__l to go Bb7C
someplace with him. IAt Formant s%ated that due to the fact that '

[ reduced his voice to a whisper he was unable to determine

the place and purpose of this meeting but did recall that
did not want to.go and could not understand why VICTOR RANDACCI
wanted to go to this particular location. .

On 5/12 and 5/13/62, informant reported no pertinent

information relating to the subject or his associates.
R \

On 5/14/62, the informant advise at | |
contacted Panaro's Lounge to speak with -
informed that he was hot to Teave'until “the 'bulldog’
gets there and that he,[ 1] uould be there in a few minutes.

- "The bulldog" is possibly identical with| _ _
| whom has referred to as his bodygiard. - b6

R b7C
Later that afternoon the informant advised that "GEORGIE"

(probably GEORGE BONITO, alias George Raft) advised I:Ine _

was trying to locate RANDACCIO and that he had a question to ask

RANDACCIO. He informed[________ lthat he wanted to know if something

he wanted to do would be all right with RANDACCIO,

When asked what he intended to do bv| | GEORGIE
advised, "I want to take a !shack®!."| cautioned GEORGE
that he should not talk about such matters indicating that even
the walls have ears.

N\
On 5/15/62, informanti@eborted no pertinent information

relating to the subject or his a\sﬁociates°



BU 92-174 S ‘ |
. - ) o o J - b6
- 0 formant advised that | | R
said that was in Room ‘15 of the Columbus
Hospital. - ’
It is noted that | | and several others

involved in a numbers-lottery operation in Buffalo entered
guilty pleas in the Erie Countv Court and although no jail
sentence was imposed upon he was fined by the Erie -
County Judge. ‘ '

N On 5/17/62, the informant reported no' pertlnent 1nformat10n
- relating to the subJect or his associates.
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Dlrector, FBI (9 9e 3@72) l// | .,47 Wi
mu @, DEIO, ko - REGISTERED MALL
A | " | X -

oY i&uﬂfﬁ@ﬂ.@

Attached is the translatlon which you reques’oed by letter
d.ated 5/]1;"\/626

~ The contents thereof, where pertinent, must be reported
under appropriate captions and afforded whatever investigative
attention 1s necessary.

Disposition of the forelgn language material submltted in
this connection is set forth below:

biC otuenod hoeculel, |
. 1 - Mr, Evans (Attn,; sent direct with enclosure)

RAV: M- - g

llahan b ") e ]

B d@: g . */‘l,jw \ / v - n'

Lo A1 i (5 //)/)/7 ey 3 1314 23
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SUMMARY FROM SICILIAN

calculating machine, discusses with
Ywhere he comes from," He scems to

he hears the nanme [ _|(phonetic. Poscibly,

who, possibly, is operating a -

onc of the two Unmen
be surprised when

the last Italian town on the Riviera before entering France.J)

. The subsequent exchanges are not understandable
becamse @f the noise of the caolculating machine in operatiom

statenents ends wit

reply includes these words: ‘And th@n, y@u undersﬁandp

I have to go to the bank.®

. a radio playing in the background. Possibly, .
is pa éinn out meney because one of his

b7C
the word Yfour” and the Unman's

The Unman pralses one @f his campanionsg rossxblvgthe

~ other Unman present during the conversation.

wonders who he is talking about. The Unman replies; | |
I agrees end repeats, at least twice: “He

good boy.'" The “Unman goes on to say: "We share everythxng.
is there is a potate we cat it together and if there is an

1iy, the Unman says th&t

s that is wvhat we share." Fina
[:?;fchomea home every weelk. Agailn,
t

e statements, rcpaating° “He is a good man,”

For all his agreeing, it W
| |is not ready to grant

- Possibly, this regqu ob

agrees with

ould OPPRAT, h@wever, that
the requast of the Unman,
for the man who is being

praised. = In fact, states; "No, I cannot use -

ond I was told nothing @ging .

~ him. He knows it himself, He knowa I talked vwith the lawyer b6

The subscquent sxchonges between [ land
They concern a check to be

the bookkeeper are all in. Englluh.

made out and to be: l@ft on|

| desk for his

signature.

UMMARIZED BY:

- May 28, 1962
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| %Memomndum

V]w To ‘ DIRECTOR, FBI (92 3972)  DATE: /18/62
Lo . /ATTN: TRANSLATION & CRYPTOANALYSIS SEC‘I‘ION (O

;FRom()Wj_‘ SAC, BUFFALO (92 174 Sub 1)(P) . g_UN E’

3

- ,SUBJE'CTi'.;f' -F'RED G RANDACCIO aka
-~ .. 7 v AR- SUREE R
‘.00 Buffalo l',ef;uﬁﬂf'-!_-zy.} o

b 'There is enclosed herewith one reel ) c»tapeyﬁc<& :
o reporting a brief -conversation on 5/16/62, by The' . :7°

conversation is between| |and € saking..
in® Italian and short statements by his female bookkeeper° "

S Tt is requested that that portion marked on the
‘*reel be translated and the translation and r“el ‘be returned-
to the Buffalo Office._,.,;f_ L S

: —-{/@Jﬂ .u(’("/( v /:_,,/)

~v£ é e Bureau (Enc. l)(RM)
T l --Buffalo ‘ v@ L “;‘
u ( ' o N \ ' :..“' '1 " .’ A'. %6_ Is

'cxz ;3/ /)J—"

';fNOTQEQORDED
25 MA‘( 21 1962 -
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| o s/1/62
PLANN TEXT
AL ATRMAIL
0: PIRECTOR, ¥BI

N SAN SCRO
- I6A
- 00: ALBAMY
mm 163-337
- 162*6}

| xn 8. RANDACCIO, Aka.
BUFILE 92-3872 —
AL 92-418

. Re lat!alﬁ asvtel and eclnzm te Buwean of
4/26/62, entitled "YRED 8. RANDACCIO™,

Yuneral of SAX SCRO covered by Muu« ”,

NYSP? and FBI agents. Metion picturs eoley £ilm f.marm
£ Mechanical BSection of Buvesu for developmsst and
snlargements. Yollewing coordinmation of phoikes

plate identificatisns secured by local, state snd Buveau
investigators, Buffale will be provided with wesults and
phetos for idmtiﬁmam pwponh

@wm (162-537) _‘ .

(2-82-3972) . B S BN I
zawfma (92-174) R '

§1-92-197) " NOT RECORDED
mﬁmy wﬂlﬂ)(z-mz—m) 93 MAY 22 1962
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AL 162-61
. For information of Buffalo, preliminary review = -

. of Syracuse PD and Buresu black and white phetos reveal
A son of subject frem N.Y. and
PASQUALE MONACHINO of Rochester, R.Y. in attendance.

. ‘b6 .

JOSEPH BARBARA, Jr., formerly of Apalachin, N.Y. and = "0

- SAMHEL, MONACHINO of Canada identified by vehicles and .
photos. FSM 7 of | |observed as well as -
- BT 8308, license number which precedes thaof |




! ! A ‘{\”’\U Of NV E Jiannul
k\u/z( .g DctIiARTMENr OF JUSTIC% ‘
\9 UNICATIONS SECTJON
COMM S
C MAY L 8 8196

N&.Tﬁmm____g
Br. Belthontome—

| Mir. Moht..
My, Callahan...—

Mr. padLA.. /
Mr.
Mr,
Mz,
Iir, Rosen .
Mr, Sulliven.......
¥z, Tavel
Mz, Trotter....—
Tele. Reo

-t e - \ Miss Holm
URGE 5-18-62 i $-50 PM GM Miss Geady. )

TO JIRECTOR , FBI /92-3572/ | .
~_ |
FROM SAC BUFFALO /92-174/ /P/ N

FRED G+ RANDACCIO, AKA - AR. DAILY SUMMARY.

_ .1
A SOURCE ADVISED TODAY THAT | | HAS FURNESHED

INFO TO THE FEDERAL NARCOTIC AGENTS IN NYC THAT STEVE
G
MAGADDINO AMREED TO}ARRAN,_GE DISTRIEUTION OF NARCOTICS THROUGH

BUFFALO AREA WITH ﬁLBEB}/fZUECI,| __ anp|
_ STATED 7- /PH/, ;_\gj ESC
NARCOTIC SMUGGLER, WAS INSTRUMENTAL IN ARRANGING
" TERMS WITH MAGADDINO. AGUECI[:::::::]LATLR CONTACTED
_—lanp {3Apk¢€ZRuso IN NYC WHERE THEY OBTAIW%&}A DITlONAL 5 —30
FUNDS TO BUY A" LARGE QUANTITY OF NARCOTICS. ‘ALSO‘
INFORMED NARCOTIC AGENTS THAT AFTER 'a”’k‘iSERT AGUECT,
WAS RELEASED ON BAIL IN NYC H@ TOLD HIN HE WAS GOING # cfﬁﬁgj
AND TO BUFFALO TG RAISE MONEY FOR BAIL. HE SPECIFICALLY

STATED THAT IF MAGADDINO IN NIAGARA FALLS DID NOT HELP HIM HE

WAS GOING TO BLOW .THE WHISTLE ON THE ENTIRE RING. WARNED

O\/

END PG 1

9% 1962
gown 231



BU 92-174

PG 2

HIS BROTHER THAT HE SHOULD NOT GO&O MAGADDINO BECAUSE THEY
WOULD KILL HIM.

AM COPIES TO KANSAS XCITY, NY, AND ATLANTA FOLLOWED BY AIRTEL
REQUESTING INTERVIEWS OF THOSE INCARCERATED AT ATLANTA AND
LEAVENWORTH PENITENTIARIES CONCERNING SUB AND MAGADDINO
AS POSSIBLE MURDER SUSPECTS.

EXTRA COPY OF SUMMARY REPORT OF MAY FOURTEEN LAST BEING
PREPARED AS ASSISTANCE IN CONDUCTING INTERVIEUWS.

END AND ACK PLS
$-55 PM OK FBI WA MLL
TU DICH
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/
’ FEDERAL BUREAU OF iNvESTIGAHIN
Mr. Belmont

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIGE
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Mr. Callaban—

MAY 2 11962 :
) | Mr. DeLoac
TELETYP Mr. Evans

| Miss Holm,
Miag Gandy,

MPC R - S—

74-UBBENT  5-21-62 5-50 PM
TO DIRECTOR, FBI /92-3972/ AND SAC, MIAMI /S2-671/

Vo,
2P *

’ Tele. Roo

FROM SAC, BUFFALO /S2-174/

FRED G. RANDACCIO, AKA, AR.

RE INFORMATION PREVIOUSLY REPORTED CONCERNING RANDACCIO-S TRIP TO

FLORIDA FROM APRIL ELEVEN LAST TO APRIL EICHTEEN LAST.

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT ADVISED RANDACCIO WAS ACCOMPANIED BY
ON HIS TRIP TO FLORIDA AND THEY STOPPED

7

AT TAMPA BEFORE GOING TO NORTH DADE, FLA.

MAY HAVE

CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE ADVISED
REGISTERED IN ROOM THREE FOUR TWO IN A HOTEL IN NORTH DADE, FLAe«, BETWEEIN

APRIL ELEVEN AND APRIL EIGHTEEN LAST, AND THE HOTEL HAD TELEPHONE NO.

WI SEVEN - ZERO SIX SIX ONE. SOURCE ALSO ADVISED THAT ON APRIL ELEVEN

LAST[____ |RECEIVED COLLECT CALL FROM QUEENS, NY, TELEPHONE AREA
E i
G Hor A& LAvT RTH DADE,
b6

CODE

| b7C
FLA., A CALL WAS PLACED TO IN :QLBANY’*-“-M{"’QOQII\]]AYAQEhéEVENTEEN

INDICES BUFFALO OFFICE CONTAIN INFORMATION CONCERNING |

LAST.

END PAGE ONEeeeoo ' Q «

62 MAY 25 1962
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PAGE TWOsseeee
DESCRIBED AS NOTORIOUS HOODLUM IN THE ROCHESTER, NY, AREA.
MIAMI IDENTIFY HOTEL HAVING TELEPHONE NOe. WI SEVEN = ZERO SIX SIX

ONE AND DETERMINE IF SUBJECT WAS WITH AT NORTH DADE, b6
b7C

FLA+y AND ATTEMPT TO DETERMINE PURPOSE FOR THIS VISIT. OBTAIN RECORD

OF ALL TELEPHONE CALLS MADE BY SUBJECT OR FROM AFOREMENTIONED

NORTH DADE TELEPHONE NOe. SUTEL TO BUFFALO IF RANDACCIO WAS IDENTIFIED
AT NORTH DADE, FLAs., IN ORDER THAT ADDITIONAL TELEPHONE NUMBERS CALLED

BY DURING ABOVE MENTIONED PERIOD MAY BE IDENTIFIED.

END AND ACK IN ORD PLS
WA «5=-55 PM OK FBI WA RAC

BU OPR OK THIS IS FBI BU 0711
MM PLS ACK OK FBI MM BW
TU DISCO



[ ~ : _— |

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ' e ey
. U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ’ i| Mr, Tolson.——— i

4COMMUNICATIONS SECTION . % 1‘1&:‘: ?;:;‘::mt
e MAY 2 2 1962 } Mr. Callahan____ |
§ Mr. Conradl). ./

m il Mr, DelLoac

Mr, Evans
Mr. Malone
Mr. Rosen
Myr. Sullivan..__.
Mr. Tavel
Mr. Trotter.......
Tele. Room.ooe .
Miss Holmes...._
Miss Gandy.

URGENT 5-22-62 g-30 PM GM

DIRECTOR, FBI /92-3972/
FROM SAC BUFFALO /92-174/
FRED G.Cﬁ%&DACCIO, AKA - AR.
DAILY SUMMARY TEL. REMYTEL MAY TWO LAST RELATING TO

SUBJECTS INTREST IN DEPORTATION PROCEEDINGS OF

7/","? FEDERAL BUREAU OF NARCOTICS, b6
bicC

/;\DVISED TODAY THAT HE IS ATTEMPTING TO LOCATE TO b7D

QUESTION HIM CONCERNING HIS SOURCE OF FUNDS AND THE INTEREST H@8E
HAS CAUSED AMONG RANDACCIO AND OTHER HOODLUMS IN BUFFALO. HE

STATED WAS SCHED ULED FOR DEPORTATION APPROXIMATELY

ONE WEEK AGO, HOWEVER, HIS PRESENT WHEREABOUTS IS UNKNOUN.

INFO PERTAINENG TO| |HAS BEEN SET FORTH /

IN VARIOUS CORRESPONDENCE UNDER CAP%ION%}ENCENT CARMELLO MANZELLA,

ET AL-BRIBERY, BUREAU FOLE FIFTYEIGHT FIVE TWO SEVEN. ‘ ;
é - (.; g

STEVE MAGADDINO AND THEIR ASSOCIATES WAS BASfbw%¥Gﬁ$ﬂ%§@

ADVISED THAT HIS OFFICE S IN

FURNIQHED BY NY QTATE POLICE CONCERNING ACTIVITIESOF EFARLES
CASSARO AND THE MURDER 'OF ALBERT AGUECI. @
END AND ACK PLS ’

17-7 , q
8-33 FM OK FBI VWA: RA

S ; [
T pic - HiAY 201967



Vi

Mr. Tolson..
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INvESTIGATION . lm %e;}rgontu-—-
; U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIGE / } Mr. Callaham
# commmwunmwssanmm | Mr. Conrag,
MAY 2 31362, . e Mr. De ,
(% Mr. EvandZJ /7.
! Mr. Malone__.._..
TELETXPE /7/ Mr. Rosen._. -
5/23/62 6-22 PN / . Sulliven..— | 3l
; . ! Mr. Trotter___..
DIRECTOR, FBI /$2-3972/ Tele. Room
Miss Holmes____
FROM igf, BUFFALO /92-17&/ iP Miss Gandy .
FRED G.“RANDACCIO, AKA, AR. DAILY TELETYPE SUMMARY.

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT ADVISED RANDACCIO LEARNED FROM HIS

. b6
| THAT | | e

HAS BEEN ON A QUOTE END QUOTE FOR THE PAST TWO

OR THREE DAYS.

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING TO ESTABLISH WH, THER CR NCT

Ape €v€g4v

WAS WITH SUBJECT AT NORTH DADE, FLORIDA FRO%‘APRIL EIGHTEEN,
SIXTYTWO.

INFORMANT ALSO ADVISED THAT SALVATORE RIZZ0, A WELL-
KNOWN HOODLUM IN BUFFALO IS MAKING REGULAR VISITS TO NIAGARA
FALLS, NY AND IS BEING CONSIDERED FOR A RANKING PCSITICON IN THE

SYNDICATE. SURVEILLANCES IN THE PAST DISCLOSED RIZZO IN COMPANY

/ /

OF RANDACCIO AND HIS ASSOCIATES. DESCRI}ED

RIZZO AS A PIMP AND STOOL PIGEON AND REALIZED THERE IS SOME ‘i'
QUESTION AMONG OTHER MEMBERS OF THE SYNDICATE AS TO WHY RIZZO

IS BEING ELEVATED TO SUCH A POSITION. 23
CORR-PRIXXCORR PLS REC- 70 f?) / 377;3/«/3
Wmu O PRRACRAPH=GHOU D REA By AP L

] FEENT=SIXTYTVO © T -

END AND ACK % 4 MAY 24 196, q

§-28 PM OK FBI WA RAC f \ |

TU DISC\' Gt 391952 |




FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

J” ‘ '

FBI

Date: 5/23/62

Transmit the following in PLAIN TEXT
(Type in plain text or code)
Via _ AIRTEL AIR MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, MIAMI (92-671) ( - RUC =~ )

SUBJECT: FRED G.égANDACCIO, aka.

AR
W
: 00: Buffalo

Ave., North Dade County (Miami Beach), Fla.

—d o — e e —— e —— —

Re Buffalo teletype to Bureau and Miami, 5/21/62,

WIlson 7-0661 is number of Suez Motel, 18215 Collins

| |- Receiver of Suez Motel,
states was designated receiver by court order on 4/9/62,

b6
b7

4/18/62, occupying Room 342, He was not accompanied by

I—Re.c.ax.d.s_c_f_mg_tel_in.dj:ate that
was guest from 4/11/62 to &

anyone while at the motel. In contact with|

| -

Ehone calls, which were charged to[ _____ ]at 25¢ each.

the calls.

G2

(:)- Bureau (AM)
2 - Buffalo (92- 174)(AM)

1 - Miami :
DID:mgw -
(6) pac

advised he was an attorney and was in Fla. to take depositions
in connection with lawsuit he was handling. He also mentioned
he had work to do in that case in Tampa-St. Petersburg area.

Almost daily[::::::]made one or two long distance

states all calls except one were made on phone credit
card and placesand numberscalled were not reflected on motel
records, The 25¢ charges were serv19%,charges for handl1ng

Sent

pproved) 22
51 M AY 3 ip‘;ggQAgent i

rge




FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

. ‘ '

[

|

|

|

|

|

, FBI |

|

|

Date: [

|

Transmit the following in '

(Type in plain text or code) :

i

Via 4

(Priority or Method of Mailing) {
_________________________________________________ )

MM 92-671

__Onlv call for which record is obtainable is one
to called 4/13/62, cost - 95¢.
No Turther Information available.

[:::] states photo of RANDACCIO not familiar and =~ b6
he is sure he was not at Suez Motel during]| visit, »7c

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge




FEDERNL DUREJIINT NVERTIRATION '
1. 5. DEPARNENT OF JUSTICE

OUAUNICATIONS SECTION
coi MAY 24 1962

TELETYP
URGENT 5-24-62 10-27 PM

LW YORK VIA WASHINGTON

FROM S?f?BUFFALO /92-174/ ]
FRED GJ“RANDACCIO, AKA, AR. DAILY TELETYPE SUMMARY.
RE BUFFALO TEL MAY TWENTY THREE, SIXTYTWO, CONCERNING

%
SALVATORE ¥12ZZ0. i;z/

0
SOURCE ADVISED TODAY THAT THE CLOSE ASS¥CIATION BETWEEN
/

SALVATORE F, 1ZZ0 AND THE SUBJECT IS AN INDICATION THAT

RANDACCIO HAS TAKEN OVER AN ACTIVE pARgl;w EHE OPERATLON OF

NARCOTICS TRAFFIC THROUGH THE BUFFALO AREA. SALVATORE FI1220

WAS ARRESTED BY THE BUREAU OF NARCOTICS APPROXIMATELY TEN YEARS AGO

AS BEING INVOLVED IN A NARCOTICS RING OPERATING OUT OF

CLEVELAND, OHIO. SALVATORE PIERI, THE BROTHER- IN -LAW OF

JOSEPH J. DI CARLO WAS ONE OF THOSE SENTENCED ON NARCOTICS j?é%

CHARGES. RIZZO WAS ACQUITTED DURING THE TRIAL IN OHIO. u
CLOSE LIAISON WITH BUREAU OF NARCOTICS IS BEING MAINTAINED

FOR ASSURANCE THAT POSSIBLE PRQfECUﬁE&% CTIONS AGAINST SUBJECT

AND MAGADDINO WILL BE KNOWNE)igO THE BUREAU.QDQ(L 3?/‘71” /3

THE NEW YORK OFFICE WILL CONTACT AUSA BRODSKY, SDNY, TO

3
DETERMINE IF HE IS CONTEMPLATING GRAND JURY ACTION AGAINST SUBFECT
AN
_AND MAGADDINQ AS INDICATED BY BUREAU OF NARCOTICS.

N?ﬂ CORR—A~ ===~ _LINES—3—AND—F L NAME~ES—REZZOT —— ¢

5¢JUN 6319.62"""’7 . 4 WMAY 281962

SSSSE0  END AMD ACK PLS — e &5

10-40 PM OK FBI WA WS
| REWAYED 1o Mo
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FD-36 * ¢

FBI
Date: 5/19/62
Transmit the following in -~ ‘
_ e (Type in plain text or code)
Via ATRTEL e ' AIR MAIL R
s (Priority or Méthod of Mailinfﬂ s
-n-----------_-4_~---~------------------_-----_---------_?T-;-'

T0: 4 DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
g%; sgc BUFFALO (92-174) (P)
FRED @, RANDACCIO, aka

On 5/18/62.] |

| (protect identity), advised

that he had received information that AUSA BRODSKY of the WDNY

had informed his office in New York City that he was contemplat-
ing Grand Jury action against those involved in the murder of
ALBERT AGUECI, whose body was found 11/23/61 near Rochester, ESC
N.Y. : b7D

[ | advised that after ALBERT AGUECI and| |

} had been extradited from | |to NYC

to face trial on conspiracy to violate the narcotic laws,

ALBERT AGUECI had been released on bail.

For the information of the Atlanta-and Kansas City
Offices, the garroted and charredbody of ALBERT AGUECI was
;fo?

found on 11/23/61 in a field near Rochester, N.Y, Shortly

after AGUECI was released on bail he left NYC and a highly

(3¥- Bureau (AM) '

2 ~ New York (92-1840)(AM) REC- 23

2 - étlanta (Enc%él)(AMg( y A}

2 - Kansas City (Enel-1)(AM ~3 — /

2 - Philadelphla (AM) e 797' 397 /3

1 - Bu{falo o Qv J—

(12) é}; | 5 MAY 28150
‘:y\ | | ce E—— R

fd; .»ﬁ .




BU 92-174

confidential informant reported his pres t Buffalo on
10/31/61. TUpon his arrival he contactedi |
a message drop for the subject and his assoclates, who arranged

for PASQUALE NATARELL% to place AGUECI in hiding until plans
rough |

| and through| |to take ALB

AG‘ b

ack into Canada.

b6
b7C

[ advised that | | who was still in

Jail in NYC,was advised of the fact that his brother had been
murdered, and | |decided to talk.

According tol ] stated that[___]

[ [ and ALBERT AGUECI were involved in

smuggling large quantities of narcotics from Eur?na_intn_hhe_1
United States. He stated that ALBERT AGUECI and

contacted STEVE MAGADDINO at his home and contlinued such con- b6

tacts everyruggk_in_ggnPection with their narcotic smuggling b7C

operation. explained that MAGADDINO had glven b7D
his approval in the narcotic operations through the

;u;;a;o area, AGUECI mentioned a person known as[::%:::]

[——1(PH) as a person instrumental in arranging the financing
of thls operation and further MAGADDINO and the subject were

paid a large sum of money in order to permlt this operation to

be handled through the Buffalo area,

ALBERT AGUECI and | |went to NYC and obtained
additional funds from | [and FRANK CARUSO to
finance larger shipments of narcotics. stated that
after he and others involved in this ring were apprehended and
were in custody in NYC the wife of ALBERT AGUECI bor money ¢
which enabled ALBERT AGUECI to be released on bail. stated ¢
that his brother told him that he was ioing to Canada and

Buffalo, N.Y,, to raise funds for| bail. ALBERT AGUECI
specifically identified STEVE MAG! as the person whom he

was going to hold responsible for arranging the ball money.
He further stated that ALBERT told him that if MAGADDINO "did

not help him he was going to blow the whistle" on the entire
ring.

| | advise ! ERT AGUECI was
supposed to have contacted either or[ 1] b6
l |]in Canada before contacting concerning his b/C

efforts to raise ball money. He further stated that[::::::] b7D

-2 -



BU 92-174

is related to Mho is a business
partner and assoclate of ormer operator of
the Why Not Restaurant in Buffalo. GIOVINO stated that CHARLES

CASSARO, ROY CARLISI and [___]had been designated to handle
the narcotic traffic by STEVE MAGADDINO and FRED RANDACCIO,

He further stateﬂ_tnMA.is.uLb.as_b_em_makilng cohtacts with
and hoodlums, who had

been taking small quantities of narcotics from Canala to New
York City.

On 5/16/62, of the
New York State Police,advised that he had received information
from a highly confidential source that when RANDACCIO returned
from Florida around 4/18/62, JOHN "PEANUTS" TRONOLONE attempted
to contact RANDACCIO through PASQUALE NATARELLI in Buffalo,
TRONCIONE informed NATARELLI of the efforts being made by the
FBI'to locate RANDACCIO while RANDACCIO was in Florida. GAVIN
statedrthat TRONOLONE then commented that efforis should be
made:to locate two packages of some unidentified matter in b6
Rochester, N.Y. NATARELLI made peference to the fact that two '€
other -men were in jail, and that had been
arrested at Rochester. The identify of the two unidentified
1tems in Rochester have not been established, however, informa-
tion received from the U, S, Secret Service 1ndicated that the
two men arrested in Rochester were DOMINIC CHIRICO and

CHIRICO and[::::]were arrested on éounterfeiting
charges aﬁter_a_tmg;day_Turveillance by Agents of the Secret
Service, was arrested with | and

in Rochester, on 11/28/61 and returned

tTo Norfolk, Va,, to face burglary charges. ROSARIO CHIRICO
a brother of DOMINIC, was also arrested with[:::::::]and returned
to Norfolk.

LEADS

ATLANTA
AT ATLANTA, GA.

Will interview| |and b6
JOSEPH VALACHI at the Atlanta Penitentiary who were sentenced b7C
on 2/13/62 in the SDNY after being indicted on 5/22/61 for
violations of Sections 173 and 174 of Title 18, United States
Code,

b6
pIC



BU 92-174

In the event that

b6
bi7cC

is cooperative and

willing to discuss the murder of his brother, there is set
forth below a list of suggested questions, the basls of which
are set forth in the details of the attached report.

1.

Obtain background including the following
information:

A.

Ge

Birthdate and birthplace.

Names of parents, brothers and sisters, their
occupations, ;

Citizenship, including dates and port of
arrival in Canada, United States and names

of sponsors, or persons advising or

asslisting him in Immigration or Naturalization
proceedings.

Addressee during time he lived in Canada
and names of those residing with him.

Employment and names of employers or those
who obtained employment for him.

Business affiliations:

Re: ding Co,.,, Armitage|

Canada. When was this business
started, by whom, and names of principals
involved? What connections were there
with Monarch Vending Machine Co., of

Hamilton, Ontario, Canada, operated by
and his

| [ Any information

b6
b7C
b7D

that someone was supplying stolen cigarettes

to these two companies.

When_and under what circumstances did | |

and[_______ |become involved with|

| b6
b7C

| _ | a Toronto gambler; and the
extent of his operations?

T



BU 92'-174

H,

Jdo.

M.

What were the reasTns_and_ciﬁcumstances surround -
ing the beating of at the Town Tavern,
Toronto, in April cﬁ_lQﬁl_mhiQh_resuﬁted in arrests
of JACK WEAVER and Also, were

the following involved in this assault:

b6

b7C

Is it true that a gambling syndicate from the
United States to move in on the
operations of and was JOHN "PEANUTS"
TRONOLONE, of MIaml Beach, Fla., involved in
this move?

To what extent are the bookmaking and gambling
operations in Toronto, Guelph and Hamilton, Ontario,
Canada connected with the operations in the

United States. '

In regards to JACK WEAVER, was he participating
in the sale of stolen Canadian bonds in the
United States, particulaplv in Philadelphia, and
Newark., New Jersev., with aka

What is the name oraddress of a Canadian known

by Buffalo hoodlums as "The Frenchman"? b6
Is he associated with | a b7C
Montreal hoodlum, dealing in stolen bonds and
narcotics? Did someone, possibly "The Frenchman"
receive $30,000 for a contract-murder in Montreal
last year?

Who, besides AGUECI, was maintaining contacts
with operator of a Travel
Agent; Province or Trapani, Sicily, and allegedly
was the principal supplier of narcotics to the
smuggling ring in the United States and Canada.

-5 -
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Obtain any information that would support allega- b
tions that| | had taken over the b7C

operatlons of| ]in New York City and
why ALBERT AGUECI would only deal with |and

in New York Clty.

How aid _ Jand[___ ] get into the narcotics
smuggling ring which was allegedly being handled
by [ nd | |

and| in Siclily?

Obtain complete specific details concerning
information relating to AGUECI's trip to Buffalo,

‘his connection with MAGADDINO and RANDACCIO which

may prove valuable for Grand Jury proceedings in
connection with AGUECI's murder.

PHILADELPHIA

AT LEWISBURG, PA.

Will at the lLewisburg Penitentiary 1nterview[::::::]

bnd who were found

gullty after a trial in the SDNY on 2/13/62 after they were
indicted on 5/22/61 for violations of Sections 173 and 174

of Title 21 of the USC, As a suggested gulde in conducting b6
these Interviews reference is made to the suggested leads to b7C
the Atlanta Office,

KANSAS CITY

AT LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS

Will interview| |1 | and
| at Leavenworth Penitentiary, along the lines
suggested for the interview of | |by the Atlanta
Office.
ENCLOSURES

TO ALTANTA AND KANSAS CITY

b6

One copy of Special summary report of SAA| L7C

dated 5/14/62 at Buffalo, N.Y.

-6 -



FD-36 (Rev. 12-123-56)

Mr. Callahan
Mr.

|
|
|
i
|
A ) ] | Mr.
- Date: 5/25/62 {* Mr.
| Mr.
Transmit the following in | Mr. ,
J (Type in plain text or code) |+ Mr. Trotter .
) | Tele. Room.__.
Via AIRTEL ATR MAIL J Miss Holmes.
|

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)

FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-1T4)
&

FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka

AR
(00: Buffalo)

623" ) _~__The following is a summary of information furnished
by for the period 5/18-24/62,

UTMOST CAUTION SHOULD BE TAKEN IN DISCUSSING OR DISSEMINATING
ANY INFORMATION SET FORTH BELOW IN ORDER TO FULLY PROTECT THE
IDENTITY OFl AT BUFFALO

During the period 5/18 20/62, informant reported no
pertinent information relating to the subject or hils associates,

On 5/21/62, the informant advised that RANDACCIO and
| returned to her apartment at

| around 10:50 PM on that date. Because
of the fact that RANDACCIO appeared to have been responsible
for making a great deal of noise by blowing his automobile
horn and on entering the apartment, the informant surmised
that RANDACCIO had been drinkin Upon entering the apartment,
the informant advised that| |asked'RANDACCIO how

married, She warned RANDACCIO about the noise he was making’
and the possibility of waking up the neighbors. Later during ¢
the evening, | iand RANDACCIO discussed the hablits of

| lpointed out te RANDACCIO that[_____ ]
had been on a "two-day drunk" and it is a known fact tha
SEEBERG must take a few drinks before golng into court. t::::::]
also discussed| reaction whenever he sees his name in

the newspaper. 0 told |that within another five
years[::f:f:::Pould be® nothdng, put a bum on the streets.
‘/')- Bureau (AM) v REC 23 /Z/’ // 7 /3 /A

1 - Buffalo
LFA ims

My, Tolson ._____
Mr. Belmont ..
' Mr., Mohr......_ -

1] Miss Gandy.__ .

she could be celebrating an anniversary when she was not even17féi/’
id

b2

b6
b7C

' ’ o
C. C. Wick \j MN qz MAY 28 1962

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge ' e .

S8 UM T 1989 T




By ‘:'92';;'17.4' -

o On 5/22/62, the 1nformant advised that the subject
warned| Bhe must, save her money or he would
‘ "cut ‘her off ! « . : : '

i 5 . On’ 5/23 and 5/24/521_1n£9ﬁmant;rangrﬁed the presence
uof RANDACGCIO in the apartment ‘ . However, no-

- pertinent 1nformation -was- reported.

" b6 -

b7C



. ~ SAC, Buffalo (92-174 Sub 3) May 18, 1962
l\i" o BXI08 pee.gp 33 |
A SR . Dpirector, FBI (92-397zo~’/' JUKNE

'FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka
ANTI-RACKETEERING

Re your FD-143 dated 5/14/62.

You are authorized to continue | until  »2
6/19/62. -

It should be noted this misur has not produced .
significant information during the authorized period, just

~concluded. You are instructed to give this source close
attention and if significant results are not obtained prior
to 6/19/62, you should discontinue source and advise the
Bureau of your action. ,

Submit a weekly airtel summary of information
furnished from this source.

-In the future wher you submit your justification for
continuance of a misur, you should submit same UACB, These .
instructions were furnished to you by Bureau airtel to Albany
dated 5/10/62 entitled “Crininal Intelligenee Program."

ég , _
NOTE: Randaﬁ io, a prominent underworld figure in the Buffalo
area, is a lie tenant and strong-arm man for Steve ‘Magaddino.
gadd1ndz§ont#’ and operates the hoodlum element in Buffalo b6
! s and Randaccgo reﬁf tedly handles the gambling activ1t1y phase b7C

i; B of Magaddﬁpo&s opation.
_ i l‘.
q e “_: I‘
55 o Tﬁgs %nstallation is in the apartment of |
5 ;éfgaramour of Randaccio. Randaccio has frequent contact with
i =

nd -during the past authorized &k information was obtained
negarding a trip to Flori'&aﬁ% gag cio and [ ] Information
- “~Was also obtained that lanning to go to work for

Tolson | gg her return from Florida. :
ves___SAC, Buffalo advise Qﬁ;t vided Hrnformation as to the
Callshn —3ocation of Randaccio and the identity of a number of new acquaintance:

DeLoach_Qr asSsociates not heretof -mdentaﬂﬂéd during the normal .course
o ——of investigation., He rec hends continuatiBh of this ¥#hs#allation

Rosen ———yntil a morz/éuitable location is located where informatio .can be

Sullivan
Tavel —_obtained regarding Randaccio and his hoodlum assoc1ates

Trotter

Tele. Rm' - b6 \!
Hol.
Ginr;es -s{ﬁx‘h QWWTYPE Y I _

/ g?* ey O : U@




FD-143 (12-28-60)
OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 . .

| UNITED' STATES GOVERNMENT

2 Memorandum
JUNE

To  : DIRECTOR,FBI (Bufile 92.3972 ) DATE: 5/14 /62

'SAC, BUFFALO (92-174 Sub 3)(P)
suBJecT: JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTINUATION OF TECHNICAL OR MICROPHONE SURVEILLANCE

RE: Title ' FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka

Character of Case AR
Field Office Buffalo b2

Symbol Number m
Type of Surveillance: gcnnical or
. Jaerophons) / Microphone

A_CONF. INFE, |

1. Name of person or organization on whom surveillance placed:

G. RANDACCIO, 562 Richmond Avenue, Buffalo, N.Y,

2. Address where installation made. Also gifre exact room number or area

covered:
b7E
3. Location of monitoring plant: ' l}} I
Buffalo Office k
b2
4. Dates of initial authorization and installation: be

Authorization -~ Burean airtel bic
Installation - b7E
5. T:exiQus_and_QLhez_insiallaLiQn5_Qn_Lh&.ﬁgmg_ﬁgbiggi_iﬂiih_éﬁteS and Dlares)=
i.' origin lled
discontinued ' -
TerTed To The | ¢

6»}., If 1nstallat10n is a technlcal surveillance, answer following questlons

8105  REC- 97
a. Is a trunk line utilized? Not applicable

U b. Is the surveillance on a switchboard? Ho
Y

0;/ c¢. Is the surveillance on a public coin—oper/

Bureau (RM)

5@7 - Buffalo . \
LFA:dbl g &

Registered Mail
(2)



‘BY 92-174 Sub 3
d. Is surveillance on a private line or a party line? ppivate line

e. If a party line, how many parties? yot applicable

If a microphone surveillance involved, state number of microphones actually
used and location of each: '

10.

11.

12.

13.

Is the installation part of a tel-mike? If so, give symbol of other side
of the combination: .

Specific examples of valuable information obtained since previous report
with indication of specific value of each item and the date information
received. State what use was made of each item involved: (Add insert pages)

See attached.

Could above information have been obtained from other sources and by other
means?

No

Number of live informants (in field division) who cover same subject:

Subject 1s known by five live informants who are not in position
to furnish the Information as supplied by b2

Has security factor changed since installation?

No

Any request for the surveillance by outside agency (give name, title and

agency ):

No
Cost of Plant Premises:

a. Rental costs for plant premises: None, Plant at Buffalo Office.

b. Give total number of other surveillances monitored at same plant.

b7E



BU 92-174 Sub 3

9.

b2
During the period 4/1/62 through 5/3/62, b6

furnished the following pertinent information relating to - b7C
FRED G, RANDACCIO and his activities:

on L/1/62. R 2CI0 appeared at the apartment of

and gave her specific instructions

concerning her l1tinerary she was to follow from Buffalo to
MiamL;.Eiﬂriia‘__iﬁe informant alse reported that RANDACCIO
gave speclfic warnings that she was not te go
near Hallendale, Florida. .

By teletype to Miami dated 4/5/62, the Buffalo
Office advised Miami of the above information and the fact
that RANDACCIO was planning on going to Miamil in the near
future. i

On _4/9/62, informant advised that subject's|
] planning to go te work for

upon her return from Florida,

. It should be noted that [::::;:]was interviewed
recently in connection with Miami case "JOHN PASQUALE TRONOLONWE,

aka - AR" ning a note for $1,000 payable to v
found in possession of TRONOLONE by Customs b
Agents when he returnmed to Florida from Haiti on 5/7/61. . he
b7C
It should be noted thatg::;:;;:;] reported that
| drove RANDACCIO to Buffalo Internationmal

Krport where he left for Florida on 4/12/62. oOn 4/18/62,

this inﬁgyngm;_aixiggg_§%3t| |had returned from
Florida in Buffalo shortly after 9:00 p.m.
that night.

Informant also reported that FREP RANDAGCIO returned
from Florida on the morning of 4/19/62,

- 28 =~



] ®
BU 92-174 Sub 3

¢. If any others, set out the proportionate cost of
- instant surveillance: Not applicable

15. Cost of Leased Line for instant installation?

16. Personnel Costs:

a. Give total number of special employees and/or Special Agents
working at plant and total salary costs.

b. Total number of man hours per week spent at plant?

b2
¢. If other installations monitored at same plant, list
. proportionate number of man hours per week spent on
instant surveillance:
d. If other installations monitored at same plant, list
proportionate salary expense per annum for instant
surveillance:
b6
» b7C
17. Remarks (By SAC): bTE

| installation is located |

, Ithe source will be N ,
Bureau advised, discontinued and the




, - . ‘

18. Recommendation by Assistant Director:

(If this surveillance involves cryptanalysis, include statement that decrypted material is or is not sufficiently
important to continue decrypting.)

Randaccio, a prominent underworld figure in the Buffalo
area, is a lieutenant and strong-arm man for Steve Magaddino.

Magaddino controls and operates the hoodlum element in Buffalo, b6
and Randaccio reportedly handles the gambllng act1v1ty phase b7C
of Magaddino's operation, , _ ) b7E

This installation | I
of Randaccio. Randaccio has frequent contact with
and during the past authorized period information was obtained
regarding a trip to Florida by Randaccio and Information
was also obtained that |

SAC, Buffalo advises this source has provided information as to the
location of Randaccio and the identity of a number of new
acquaintances or associates not heretofore identified during the

. normal course of investigation. He recommends continuation of this
installation until a more suitable location is locatedvhere infor-
mation can be obtained regarding Randacc1o and his hoodlum
-associates. _ :




"'\’AL BUREAU oF IVESTIGATION
" S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATIONS SecTIo
N
MAY 2 § 1962 v/
TELETYPE
§7 URGENT 5/28/62 6-17 PM
TO IRECTOR, FBI /92-3972/
FROM (SAC BUFFALO /92-174/ 4P

FRED G!:%ANDACCIO, AKA, AR
DAILY TELETYPE SUMMARY

o

. Tolson

. Belmont..__
. Mohr
. Callahan._____

Mr.
Tele, Room
Miss Holmes___
Miss Gandy

Trotter.

s et
e ————————

JJM

INFORMANT ADVISED SUBJECT REMAINED IN BUFFALO OVER WEEKEND

- AND ON SATURDAY NIGHT HE VISITED HUGO-S RESTAURANT WITH HIS

AUTO WASH OPERATED BY |

SUBJECT OBSERVED TODAY AT EAGLE

b6
b7C

| WITH UNIDENTIFIED MALE. b7D

BUFFALO, NEW YORK,

ADVISED HE IS ENDEAVORING TO LOCATE

WHO WAS

SUPPOSED TO HAVE BEEN DEPORTED BY INS ABOUT TWO WEEKS AGO TO

QUESTION HIM CONCERNING RANDACCIO.
END AND ACK PLS : gﬂ)?ﬂ
6-19 PM OK FBI WA WS

TU DISC T

,75
J

OTJIUN 61952

704787137

13 MAY 29 1962

i




,“ Mr. Tolson.
FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56) || Mr. Belmont

. . |N Mr. Mohr..

- [i Mr. Cellaban___

A o M, rad
\\11 ‘: NIv. r AL

) S&ER FBI e

L » Mr. Lialon

|
|
I
@ Date:  5/25/62 E i\vg g
|
|
|
|

i DMr.
CMr. Tretteroo—
- Tele. Room. i

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

. IMiss Eolmes
4 Miss Gandy.

Vie __ AIRTEL AIR MAIL

7 TO:  DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-1T4)
FRED GORANDACCIO, aka

AR
(00: Buffalo)

- The foellowing is a summary of information furnished
byl for the period 5/18-5/24/62:

UTMOST CAUTION SHOULD BE TAKEN IN DISCUSSING OR
DISSEMINATING ANY INFORMATION SET FORTH BELOW IN ORDER TO

FULLY PROTECT THE IDENTITY OF | | Eé

b7C

‘on 5/18/62, the informant reported that[__ ]
warned | | that she should
not say anything on the telephone and accused her of ftelling
someone of his whereabouts the other day _on the telephone.,
Later during the day, | ladgvised | |
| | that the Treasury Department wanted
to know within five days the name of the company that had
purchased the Delaware Vending Company and how much it was
sold for, L,

The informant previously reported that the Delaware
Vending Company was s0ld around August 1, 1961, to Empire
Smokes Corporatlion, a Division of Ceast-to-Coast Vending Com-
pany of Hicksville, N. Y.

On 5/19 and 5/20/62, the informant reported no
pertinent information rélating to RANDACCIO and his assoclates,

' b6 M iay A,
7= p7c L BN e
R 1% 1/ S VOSRN
(1 - 92- 281, )ﬁm’ﬁw*v~~n-- =41
7 ) T , DR/
LFA:ims ‘{/ :.‘,:'l / 18 MEY O yep l% ‘ '
&

C. c“%ziaibh!% 39? J (ﬁng/ e

Approved: Sent M Per

\"4
Special Agent in Charge



- on 5/21/62 the informant advised that[:::::::]

contacted [ |of Empire Smokes :
- Corporation, and learned ~that | had: just returned b6
from the west coast. | [was interested in knowing =~ . ‘bic -

whethér or not| had stopped at ILas Vegas, Nevada.

.. The informant stated that after had. talked with
o he, attempted to contact either RANDACCIO b
o7 SCITLIR. - , . _

‘

g L The 1nformant further adv1sed that on the morning :
of 5/21/62, an unidentified man whom he bélieves to be a pook-
i? maker, contacted[ ___ Hn an.effort to collect bets made on
¢ basketball games over the. weekend, . The Lnidentified man told
g@;ic that "they," including owed him $1845, and
R 50. and "they" lost $513. on'. 5/19/62 3 |told the . .-
jwitunidentified man that he ‘would get the money from RANDACCIO
and pay him, ] complained that "they" did not have.a ]g b6
- winner during e entire week. When the unidentified man - b7C
asked for’ RANDACCIO, he was told by MOGAVERO that RANBACCIO
"had gone some place with EDDIE (SEWEIA). The informant said
that after the unidentified man-left] loffice, . ..
| contactéd the bank.and told them he was sending his
| | to- -the bank with a withdrawal- slip '
"for $1000. - He stated that this- $1000 ‘was being drawn on .
the Vending Machine account

i .
a

~As previously reported, the Vending Machine account o
of. the Delaware . Vending Company 1is maintained at. the Delaware- .
Tracy office of ‘the Marine . Trust Company of Western New York

- b6

7 After instructingl |t go to the bank with b7C
al withdrawal slip for $1@OO.,| left the office. Later,

_a man whom the’ informant believes. to be either NICK-RIZZO or -

v contacted office in an attempt to  °

K ; Tner. RANDACCIO. or| |g He was informed that = .

;[ffffff:ffwas fhen at 'his Porter Avemue station and ‘that RANDACCIO

was - not with him.

On 5/22/62, the informant reported no. pertinent
information relating to RANDACCIO or his assoc1ates. -

S om, 5/23/62 according to the informant,[::::::::lz'~b6
advised the: subject that VICTOR. (RANDACCIO) was: coming to - b7C
| J]office: before . going: to lunch and that they would
wait for FRED RANDACCIO to meet them. ,

' lg;f},



mo searh

; : f On 5/24/62, the informant reported no pertinent :
1nformation relating to- the subject or his associates. o



-

Mr. Tolson....__ —
Mr. Belmont..._.__
Mr. Mohr.——. &
Mr. Callahan._._ i
Mr. Conrad..4 »
Mr. DeLoach /[ o,
Mr. Evans A o

i Mr. Malvie =L
Mr. Rosen_._.__. :
Mr. Sullivan.___
Mr. Tavel _..____.'
Mr. Trotéer_ ... *
Tele. Room |
Miss Holmes____ |
— |l Miss Gandy—..—. g

FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

&( i ‘ll’ ‘.'
V] ﬁ4>f

Date: 5/25/62

Transmit the following in _
{(Type in plain text or code)

Via ATRTEL ATR MAIL

(Priority or Method of Mailing) I

77 TO:  DIRECTOR, FBI  (92-3972)
FROM:  SAC, BUFFALO  (92-1T4)
FRED G 6RANDACCIO, aka

AR
(00: Buffalo)

The following is a summary of information furnished

by for the period 5/11-17/62. | b2

b7C

UTMOST CAUTION SHOULD BE TAKEN IN DISCUSSING OR DISSEMINATING
ANY INFORMATION SET FORTH BELOW IN ORDER TO FULLY PROTECT THE

IDENTITY OF
Oh 5/11/62, | | advised that a girl krown as
visited | | for a short while around 9:00 PM
on that date. | | informed | | that she may be
1aid off or transterred and tha®t There is a possibility she
will be asked to work parttime, instructed !to
apply for unemployment insurance and not to accept part-time

work., During this conversation, RANDACCIO appeared and, in j
connection with the employment situation, remarked that there ;
must be 1500 lgbqyers waiting around the hall for work. i'

_ It is possible that| |is |

| NICK RIZZO. The informant has previously reported (..
that NICK RIZZO and have accompanied RANDACCIO b7C
and [ Jto various nightclubs and restaurants in Buffalo.

In dlscussing the matter relating to 1500 laborers
at "the hall" looking for work, RANDACCIO is referring to the
hiring hall of Local 210, Hod Carriers and Common Laborers

Union, where.-his brother, VICTOR RANDACCIO, is the Secretary
and Treasurer. \ 3’;> ;

ng-~Bureau‘(AM) -
1 - Buffalo " .JREC-6

LFA:ims o~

By E{prrqygfi:' SRR Sent ~_M™ Per
NTh ]

L ‘Special Agent in Charge




I TR

| BH'§24174f‘,

' Afterl left, RANDACC questionedl "_‘.'56'
| hbout | who recently hired. - - pic

[ 1 F?fff%ed RANDACCIO about -
the excessive drinking habits of and made reference
to. a ‘telephone call the other day from the Bank of Buffalo.

Sher&:aﬁed_ﬁhat the’ Bank of Buffalo had called three times

for and that: tYﬁ_nEuLjﬁﬁ Bank asked her if

N | [was on:another ointed out to

“ © : RANDACCIO that| |was on another| I
" (5/11/62) : .

that night L

During the period 5/12 17/62 the 1nformant reported
no pertinent information relating to: the subject or: his asgo-

‘ciates.  It.was noted; hewever, that on 5/16/62 RANDACCIO. .

*7. advised that he had" contacted DANNY (possibly DANIEL SANSANESE)
" ..on Monday, 5/14/62, It is noted that the N.Y. State Police .

are trying to locate DANNY ‘SANSANESE who fled Buffalo to avoid

’<”being arrested on charges of. submitting false documents to the R

.fffN Y. State Bureau of’ Motor Vehicles

S b6
The informant also added that RANDACCIO, as. in the - 17¢ .

‘“.ipast,'visits on ‘Thursday nights where he" faith-

fﬂ-fuily_watches he television program,'"The Untouchables.?'



I

FEDERA:

LLalAL

b M/ ESTIGATION

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

MIAY 2 51962
TEL,E»‘D(E&%//

5-25-82

TO DIRECTOR FBI /92-3572/

FROM SAC BUFFALO /92-174/

7

2
FRED G. FANDACCIO, AKA, AR. DAILY TEL SUMMARY.
INFORMANT ADVISED THAT AT SEVEN THIRTY PM APRIL SIX,
LAST SUBJECT AND |

/
//'%” PN

TN

GH ;

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
i Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Tele. Room
Miss Holmes .
Miss Gandy.

Tolson
Belmont.__
Mohr
Callahan___
Conrgd\...

DeLog
Evans__|
Malone

S
Rosen

Sullivan.___
Tavel
Trotter.

|HAD PLANS TO FLY TO BOSTON. bicC

INFORMANT ADVISED THAT STEVE MAGADDINO TOLD SUBJECT AND MOGAVERO

NOT TO TAKE THE TRIP BECAUSE OF FBI SURVEILLANCE.

INFORMANT

ADVISED THAT TRIP WAS MADE BY JOSEPH FINO, ROY CARLISI, AND

SAM RIZZO AND POSSIBLY EDWARD SCILLIA WHO DROVE TO BOSTON. -

INFORMANT ADVISED THAT[____ JTOLD HIM THAT HOTEL ROOMS WERE

RESERVED FOR THE ENTIRE GROUP HOWEVER SUBJECT TELEPHONED THE

PERSON WITH WHOM THEY WERLE TO CONTACT AT BOSTON ON THE NIGHT

OF APRIL SIX LAST TO INFORM HIM THE REASONS HE COULD NOT APPEAR.

THE PURPOSE OF THIS TRIP BY HOODLUS UNDER INVESTIGATION BY

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING . AM COPY BOSTON.

EN T LME—WAS—i—us—PH

D AND ACK PLS

11-50 P OK FBI WA HFL

TU HL DISC

23 JUN 6

N

19

o C.

§108 EB}-34
W oo

N

THE BUFFALO OFFICE TO BOSTON IS UNKNOWN AT THIS TIME. o, ».' . /’/$
2 e

5 MAY 29 1962




"PEANUT:{jFW
AM COPY TO MIAﬂI. ?

/, ) S

R 742.
COR PLS TIME SHD BE 9-55 PM

m /

T2 JUN 1 1962
ms

END AND ACK PLS

.3
o e,

9-55 PM OK FBI wﬁ RAC

1 yE JUN 8’ "1962

B ' \ ) [
I3 s Mr. Tol -
. 'mu g, DEPAITIMEM] OF JUZIIGE . REC j In\g: Bglzfglnt___ N
ORAMUNI TR rio S0, " loh
PR 2 52 i e —|
reLm A AT e E&iﬁ:W
Mr. Malone”
i Mr. Rosen____
|\ . : MI‘. Sullivan
4 el § Mr. Tavel_
1,";" i Mr. Trotter_____
H Tele. Room _
! 1 Miss Holmes____
RGENT 5/29/62 0-55 PM Miss Gandy___ | JJM
TO  DIRECTOR, FBI /$2-3972/
FROM SAC BUFFALO /92-174/ 1P
FRED dg)RANDACCIO, AKA, AR
DAILY SUMMARY TELETYPE
RE BUFFALO TELETYPE APRIL TWENTY-FIVE LAST RELATING TO VISIT
BY
—S— g
FLORIDA. SOURCE ADVISED THAT HE RECEIVED HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL b6
L s . p7C
INFORMATION LAST SUMMER THAT " JOHN"
WHO IS CLOSELY ASSOCIATED WITH MIAMI RACKETEERS AND JOSEPH J..
\B AR A R
1 _CARLQ... S
yd
SOURCE ALSO ADVISED TRAVEL AGENCY AND
LAST SUMMER SHE WAS CONTEMPLATING ON TAKING A TOUR TO JAPAN. J/
" SOURCE COMMENTED THAT HAS BEEN IN CONTACT WITH BUFFALO
HOODLUMS, AND IT IS POSSIELE THAT | JoF JOHN E?C
') T R
RONOLONE, THE SUBJECT OF MIAMI AR INVESTIGATION.




: j \‘ V .r:,‘-'v.n:" '."zl'.-l : R ' A"' S ';‘,"‘... . _ "'V .l.l;"" B u. v V\““:} ‘"i‘ '."A T : ' ',,
OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10~ . -+ ° e LT BN | E
5010-104~01 P L. e S .
'UNITED STATES ERNMENT o o ‘

: M emomna’um

: T° .‘53 DIRECTOR, _FBI (92-3972) - DATE: 5 /31 /62

BUFFALO (92 174) (P) o

FI‘K(L)’M~
VSUBJE.‘?T‘-' ‘ FRED G RANDACCIO aka

el AR
A (oo BUFFALO)

ReBulet 5/18/62 rerep of SAA

- dated 5/14/62 at Buffalo..:

S By letter dated 5 /31/62 one’ copy “of referenced repor’c
“'twas furnished to the United States Attorney at Buffalo, N Y. :

(J? Bureau‘ ERS: ‘.

: 1' - Buff'alo". S

b6
~ b7C

. e
P

.»,,‘U'h;’) g‘c .? \{: ) o A
c‘ f! Y u}. ".« : { )
w{ R /

"W E 5 “ W cﬂi
‘ 0!“ \ﬁ iﬂj‘ﬂ l:
vyt *

! .



FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)
~

LY

FBI

Date: 6/2/62

Transmit the following in

{Type in plain text or code)

AIR-TEL

I D

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174)
FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka

AR
(00: Buffalo)

(e
/%Lf The following is a summary of information reported
by for the period 5/25 through 5/31/62. b2

UTMOST CAUTION SHOULD BE TAKEN IN DISCUSSING OR
DISSEMINATING ANY INFORMATION SET FORTH BEIOW IN ORDER TO FULLY
- PROTECT THE IDENTITY OF NEW YORK.

Informant reported no pertinent information relating
to subject or his associates on 5/25/62.

On 5/26/62, informant advised that
| of the subject, continues employment with Buiialo
[ | at his office,
New York. The informant stated that the subject

appeared at the| lon the night of
5/26/62, and upon leaving]| | he
suggested that they go to Victor Hugo's for dinner., Victor
Hugo's is a restaurant and bar in the basement of the Victor
Hugo Hotel | |

I | &%

Informant reported no pertinent information relating
to subject or his associates on 5/27/62.

€3> Bureau (AM) . -
1 - Buffalo - BEG- 115
LFA: jny : R L
) Y1 JUN 4 19862
Z 75 2

5. JUN 74952

L DT — IS

b6
b7C

‘§;§/

Approved: ]/W/(—l% : Sent

Spec{ai”}\gent in Charge



-~ 7

‘N~ was going to p;ck him up.
-[:::::fjwas inquiring of RANDACCB) whether or not. "EDD]

' " - 0On 5/28/62 informant.
5/ 28/ 62 FRED RANDACC 1o told his

5

L

he was.leaving

Jaround - 11:30 p

have a woman with hlmog<

The informant stated that

wou

Ir_ewmmmcf -
that
. Since "HDDIE™- ‘

It is poss1ble that "EDDIE" is. EDWARD SCILLIA who '

. has been observed frequently 1n the company of the subgect.

During the period 5/29 through,5/3l/62 the 1nformant

-:hls a53001ates.

“oreported no pertinent 1nformat10n relatlng to the subgect or.

b6

b7C



[ —

} | . | .

\

\
Mz, Tolson_

Cim | =pERnL BUREAY OF INVESTIGATION g.ifr. ﬁelmont.m:
. cpARTHENT OF JUSTICE T, Mohr. .. _
U. S. DEPARTHMEN Mr. Callaram

COMIMUNICATIONS, SECTIORY L Copeg L
Sud 1 1957@ xlg:.' 1«]:3 Z1V 4

TELETYPE

Mr. Sullivan.___

Mr, Tavel

%Iell. Trotter.___
e. Room..

Miss Holmeg

Miss Gandy.____

URGENT 6-1-62 7-58 PM EDST JV

TO IRECTOR, FBI /952-3972/

FROM SAC, BUFFALO /92-174/ /P/
FRED G.<§;&DACCIO, AKA - AR.

DAILY SUMMARY TELETYPE.

SOURCE ADVISED TODAY THAT SUBJECT AND | | orc

[ |SPENT MEMORIAL DAY WITH SIX OF HIS ASSOCIATES YACHTING ON ;

“% - LAKE ERIE. | \//

,;§ CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT ADVISED THAT BECAUSE OF SURVEILLANCE //
y/

ACTIVITY AND HARASSING TACTICS OF LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES, j/

SUBJECT IS AVOIDING OPEN CONTACTS WITH HIS CLOSEST ASSOCIATES.
INFORMANT ALSO ADVISED THAT THOSE ASSOCIATES OF THE SUBJECT INVOLVED
IN BOOKMAKING AND POLICY RACKETS ARE AFRAID TO APPEAR WHERE THEIR HORSE

BOOKS AND NUMBERS BANK ARE IN OPERATION FOR FEAR OF BEING CAUGHT

DURING A RAID OF THE PREMISES. INFORMANT ADVISED THAT BOOKMAKERS

WORKING FOR SUBJECT=-S ASSOCIATES HAVE BEEN SLIPPING WINNING TICKETS/éqé

£A I

/
IN THE NUMBERS BANK, AS WELL AS THE HORSE BOOKS, bH

THE OPERATORS TO LOSE LARGE SUMS OF NONEY. pen o 33 JUE S 1952

N

A SOURCE ADVISED THAT JOSEPH MygElMQ; AN ASSOC I&-TE- OF THE=SWBJECT
; . -

-

END PAGE ONE | //47,)/ dfg}//
e R ,‘,’i )
J 7 K e . //f!w/

@1 Jun 111962



PAGE TuoO

WHO CONTROLS A LARGE PORTION OF THE BOOKMAKING ACTIVITIES IN THE
BUFFALO AREA, HAS BEEN FORCED TO GO\DIRECTLY TO THE CENTER OF HIS
BOOKMAKING OPERATIONS TO PERSONALLY SUPERVISE THE HANDLING OF BETS.
IT IS EXPECTED THAT FINO AND HIS BOOKMAKING OPERATION WILL BE RAIDED

IN THE VERY NEAR FUTURE BY MEMBERS OF THE NEW YORK STATE POLICE.
END AND ACK PLS

§-02 PM OK FBI WA WS
TU DISC

£e



FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)
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Date: 6/2/62 .

SV
Transmit the following in // oL
(Type in plain text or code)

Vig  AIR-TEL AIR MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

|
I
.
|
|
|
=
|

,»f T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
> FROM: SAC, BUFFAID (92-174)
‘(J FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka

%gO: Buffalo)

The following information was reported by

b2

during the period 5/25 through 5/31/62.
UTMOST CAUTION SHOULD BE TAKEN IN DISCUSSING OR

PROTECT THE IDENTITY OF NEW YORK.

DISSEMINATING ANY INFORMATION SET FORTH BEIOW IN ORDER TO FULLY

On 5/25/62, Informant advised that |

a telephone call from someone known as He left
instruction ith his bookkeeper that if called him
he, icould be reached at Jenny's Restaurant, which

is located on Niagara and Hudson Streets, Buffalo, New York.

[ was expecting

f
/

f"

b6
b7C

Later during the day[:::::::]returred to |

called him. He instructed his bookkeeper to go across the
street to g ftelephone booth and call for a telephone listing

his associates, | 7;2{ _ 3?‘7@% - /6{7

(E)- Bureau (AM) ‘€3
kY

1 - Buffalo , .
LFA: jny ) Y > 5 JUN 41962
() | e

WY

?c;QETM%R‘

and voiced his displeasure over the fact that| | had not

on It is nofed that the Buffalo Nﬁ
OffIce has a pending ITWI case ml[;;;;;;:::::;;:hho has been
described as one of the largest boOK S 1n e Buffalo area.

During the period 5/26 through 5/31/62, the informant
reported no pertinent information relating to the subject or

ﬁAZé:ved: WA/% : Sent

5 3 JUN 118p7§ié1121\‘g<%t in Charge



, FEDERAL BUREAU 01 y .ETTIGATION)
‘ U. 5. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ‘
COMMUNICATIONS SECTIO

JUN4 1962

Mr. Tolson______
Mr. Belmont____
Mr. Mohr

Mr. Callahan___
Mr. Conrad /
My, DeLoac

Mr. Evan
p Mr. Malon
ra Mr. Rosen
URGENT < eIL/62 JJM Mr. Sullivan_____
) ' ﬁr. Tavel
. -z r. Trotter.
To  DARECTOR, FBI /92-3572/ T, 20
1 Miss Holmes
Miss Gandy

FROM  SAC BUFFALO /s2-174/ 1P

FRED GfS%ANDACCIO, AKA - AR, *‘“*—-——-f‘ &///

DAILY SUMMARY TEL.

INFORMANT ADVISED TODAY THAT SUBJECT MET WITH[ | -
S
b7C

) | !

LOCAL TWO TEN, INTERNATICNAL HOD CARRIERS AND COMMON LABORERS
UNION, BUFFALO, AT DECO RESTAURANT, NIAGARA AND GA, STS, BUFFALQ,
WHICH IS A WELL-KNOWN HANGOUT FOR BOCKMAKERS ON WEST SIDE OF

BUFFALO,
PASQUALE NATARELLI INTERVIEWED TODAY AT ERIE CO. PEN WHERE

HE IS SERVING SIX MOS. SENTENCE FOR CONSPIRING TO OPERATE A

LOTTERY. NATARELLI ADMITS KNOWING SUBJECT FOR PAST FORTY YRS.,

HOWEVER, DECLINED TO FURNISH ANY INFC CONCERNING SUBJECT=S

|PAREN LNU PAREN, WHO
b6

ACTIVITIES. INQUIRY AS TO THE IDENTITY OF

REPORTEDLY HARBORED ALBERT AGUECI PRIOR TO HIS MURDER, BROUGHT =
A NECATIVE RESPONSE FROW NATARELLI, WHO STATED KE DID NOT KNoW
ANYONE IN ROCHESTER, NY BY THE NAME OF f?‘) e, ﬁlf
TIME IS 6-21 PM D es
END AND ACK PLS & N5 w62
—

2 PM OK éﬂww\il 195
TU DISC '@\;\



L PERRL BURERY Gy (E.TIBATION
,u S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Mr. Tolson

S “JOMMUNICATIONS SECTION
’ —\J JUNS 1962 Mr. Belmont—
Mr. Callahan____

Mr. Evans
Mr. Malone
Mr. Rosen
Mr. Sullivan___
Mr. Tavel
Mr. Trotter
Tele. Room
Miss Holmes____
Miss Gandy.

TELEDPE e S:z::i%/

URGENT //6/5/62 §-55 PM JJM
IRECTOR, FBI /92-3972/

TO
FRoM /SAC, BUFFALO /92-174/ 2P
FRED G{“RANDACCIO, AKA - AR

DAILY SUMMARY TEL.
INFORMANT ADVISED TODAY THAT SUBJECT WAS CALLED UPON TO

SETTLE A PROBLEM SURROUNDING THE OPERATION OF THE HERTEL INN
AND

WHICH IS OPERATED BY

WELL-KNOWN BUFFALO BOOKMAKERS. INFORMANT ADVISED THAT RANDACCIO ¢
bicC

SAID THAT TWENTYFIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS HAD BEEN USED TO REDECORATE

THE HERTEL INN AND HE HAD WARNED THE OWNERS ABOUT THE REPERCUSSION
o
OF THEIR GOING INTO A RESTAURANT BUSINESS. RANDACCIO MADE i

AND BUFFALO

ARRANGEMENTS TO MEET HIS

ATTORNEY | |AT THE HERTEL 'INN TOR@Y IN AN ATTEMPT
. TA=795 LE/
TO STRAIGHTEN THE MATTER OUT EX_114 S JUN 7 o

AS PREVIOUSLY ADVISED THE HERTEL INN IS UNDER PART-TIME
SURVEILLANCE BY LODAL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES BECAUSE OF
REPUTATIONS OF ITS OWNERS AND IT HAS BEEN SPECULATED THAT THE

NY STATEFLIQUOR AUTHORITY WILL REVOKE THE LIQUOR LICENSE OF

SOJunpR1B6Z 4



v - 09 "
» 181

'

LY

PAGE TWO

Y

1110330

¢ ol

HERTEL INN IF IT IS KNOWN THAT

AND

INTEREST IN THIS ESTABLISHMENT.
END AND ACK PLS

6-57 PM OK FBI WA DA

TU DIS

Py e

HAVE AN

b6
b7C



pH

PEDERAL BURIAY OF MMVETIGATTN
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATIONS SECTIOTN

JUN7 1962 s Delod 42
. Mz, Brzoe |
E#?E Y Mz, Melonge o
TEL . Mz, Rosz: ;
i Mz, Sulliver—— l
P Mr, Toval e |

i Mr. Trother

!nae Room .

' Miss Tolmes
y WMiss Gezcy ;

URGENT /6-7~62 7-30 PM  MPC -

E sy

TO DIRECTOR, FBI /92-3572/
FROM SAC, BUFFALO /92-174/ 2 P
FRED G.CgANDACCIO, AKA, AR.
DAILY TELETYPE SUMMARY.
RE BUFFALO AIRTEL MAY NINETEEN LAST.
SOURCE ADVISED TODAY THAT EIGHT INVESTIGATORS, BCI, NEW YORK STATE
POLICE, ARRIVED IN BUFFALO THIS WEEK ON UNDERCOVER ASSIGNMENT. FOUR
OF THESE INVESTIGATORS ARE ASSIGNED EXCLUSIVELY TO HOMICIDE INVESTIGATIE
INVOLVING SUBJECT AND HIS ASSOCIATES.

SOURCE ADVISED HOMICIDE INVESTIGATION IS CENTERED AROUND MURDER OF

ALBERT AGUECI AND THE MURDERS OF VINCENT SANTANGELO AND ANTHONY /_/

i
e oy

PALESTINE WHOSE BODIES WERE FOUND NEAR BUFFALO AUGUST, SIXTYONE. . ~
THE LATTER TWO MURDER VICTIMS WERE WORKING FOR CHARLES CASSARO WHO AT
THAT TIME WAS OPERATING TAVERN K OUN AS WHY NOT GE}LL IN BUFFALO. 7=

L' 2™ _,.ﬁ 3 2f &

o T 2 1957
SPECULATIONS BY SOURCE ARE THATl |ALSOOKNOWN AS

L -k s 3

BOTH OF BUFFALO, WERE OPERATING UN ..aR

END PAGE ONEeeesoes Q/



PAGE TWOeesseoaoee
DIRECTION OF SUBJECT AT TIME THEY WERE ARRESTED BY TORONTO POLICE
ON JUNE FIFTH LAST IN POSSESSION OF HEROIN VALUED AT FIFTY THOUSAND
DOLLARS.
AM COPY TO ATLANTA.
END AND ACK PLS
WA  7-32 PM OK FBI WA DA
TU DISC




;
IL"'

Mr, Tolson e
7. Belmont e
AL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ) é‘;‘f;m
-7 U, 5. DEPARTMENT QF JUSTICE Mr, Conrad..)
. COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Mr, DeLoach #
- JUNG 196 Mr, Evans
Mr. Malon
0§ Mr. R
TE - El M:'. S?Efi:an__
Mr. Tavel
\ T -l , y Mr. Trotter—
-, URGEN §=6-62 910 PM GM Tele, Roo
5 Miss HolmeSmm
v/ TO PIRECTOR, FBI 92-3972/
/
‘ FROM SAC, BUFFALO 92-174/ /B/ 2P
FRED G(/RANDACCIO, AKA- AR.
£ /
DAILY SUMMARY T@L. Cq
RE BUFFALO TEL JUNE FIVE LAST ADVISING RANDACCIO WAS GOIN: b6
b7C
TO MEET AND AT THE HERTEL INN LAST
NIGHT. /
~ \/
INFORMANT ADVISED TODAY THAT WHILE AT HERTEL INN AN
ALTERCATION OCCURRED WHICH CAUSED TO RETURN TO ///
" HER APARTMENT ALONE IN RANDACCIO S CAR. SHE PROCEEDED TO INFORM
p
M\<}/ LIHAT SHE WAS THROUGH WITH RANDACCIO,
g AND THAT SHE KNEW THIS T?OUBLE HAS BEEN COMING ON FOR OVER A
YEAR. SHE TOLD INFORMANT THAT SHE WAS NOT AFRAID OF SUBJECT b6
b7C

AND SHE WOULD PUT A KNIFE THROUGH HIS BACK. WARNED

}
TO BE CAREFUL BECAUSE OF WHAT THE SUB%ECT DID

TO HER ONCE BEFORE.
THE BUFFALO OFFICE WILL FOLLOW THE RESULTS OF THIS INCIDENT

WITH THE VIEW IN MIND OF POSSIBLY INTERVIEWING[ __ |WHO IS IN
A POSITION TO FURNISH VITAL INFO CONCERNING SUBJECTS

ACTIVITIES. | I?FaIO’ %%ﬁ;‘@ //
. EN Sy J vﬁiaa...12§,
@émﬁﬁ\fi%ggﬁﬁ A E\X'IIS 10 JUN 8 1962

T s [ il o



BU 92-174

PG 2 bé
b7C

A CLOSE ASSOCIATE OF SUBJECT, | A;(me

s WAS ARRESTED LAST NIGHT BY NEAR TORONTO, ONTARIO,

R AT v

CANADA, WITH ONE WHILE ATTEMPTING TO DIG UP HEROIN

VALUED AT FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS. PREVIOUS INFO HAS BEEN REPORTED
CONCERNING SUBJECT S ASSOCIATION WITH INTERNATIONAL NARCOTICS
RING,
\\
CORR—P25—EFNE 257 FIRST WORD—IS MIKE.
END AND ACK PLS
9-14 PM OK FBI WA WS
TU DISC

) ",':‘:A,,.; 1““ E a !‘“’f :2:

L8 1

0T BEC.D-1F FIALE DML




dgv

FEDERAL BUTEAG O MvESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
COMMUNICATIONS SECTig:

SUNS 19

URGEN §-g-62 6-27
TO PIRECTOR FBI /92-3972/
FROM SAC BUFFALO /92-174/  /P/ I P

7

FRED G+ RANDACCIO, AKA- AR.

DAILY SUMMARY TEL

SOURCES AND INFORUANTS REPORTED NO PERTINENT ACTIVITY QYN 12 195,
PART OF SUBJECT TODAY. SUBJECT AS AVOIDING SURVEILLANCIgguey
EFFORTS BY NY STATE POLICE LAST NIGHT AND TODAY.

o
END AND ACK PLS i p ot !
§-28 PM OK FBI WA LVS 1
R L2
N K;r,, '
2 $L/
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FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

T g s

.

Transmit the following in

FBI

Date: 6,/11/62

AIR-TEL ATR MATL

{
|
|
[
I
[
|
|
|
|
|
. |
(Type in plain text or code) jl
I
—]
(Priority or Method of Mailing) i

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: ?%S’ BUFFALO (92-1T7%4)
FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka

AR
(00 ~ Buffalo)

The following is a summary of information furnished
by for the period 6/1-7/62:

UTMOST CAUTION SHOULD BE TAKEN IN DISCUSSING OR
DISSEMINATING ANY INFORMATION SET FORTH BELOW IN ORDER TO
FULLY PROTECT THE IDENTITY OF | |NEW YORK,

On June 1 through 3, 1962, informant reported
FRED RANDACCTO made several wisits to the | |
N. V.

On 6/4/62, the informant advised that RANDACCIO
made arrangements to meet iandl |

| |the next day at a place which the informant
believes To be the Hertle Inn on Hertle Avenue in Buffalo, N. Y.
RANDACCIO commented.that $25,000,00 had been put up to remodel

¥
P . #/
As previouslv renoried the Hertle Inn is now operated”’
by | who are two well-known book-

makers and gamblers, and

a building contractor,

b2
b6
b7C

b6

this restaurant and he had to go ov a matter ”4y
concerning this restaurant with i

b7C

- pureay () /5~
- Buffalo 3972 - ) )
LFA :ARS L 2 3522:"*J? |
(4) , i REC. o JUN 181962
‘& ‘ rmm——z
QQ : y"f gé 3 Ll /
v IR >
!} \ L4

Apptove}d: ZML’/@ Sent M Per

:\@ JUN 2@ 196S?ecial Agent in Charge %



M

. BU 92-174.

On 6/5/62 | |advised that RANDACCIO and

[left her apartment around 9:00 that- evening,

~ however | . lreturned about an hour and a half ‘ﬁ,h'}
© later alone., He stated that advised] |
“and_____](believed to be] |of ‘

. NICK RIZZO). of an altercation which took place.at.a restaurant,

:.Accordlng to the informant; FRED was with | |

’A.,at a. booth at .a restaurant belleVed to be elther the Hertle

Inn or Hu@o’s Restdaurant. on Delaware Avenue on the night of

L 6/5/62. Whilé at this restavrant, Several wives of close.

friends. of RANDACCIO appeared in the ‘restaurant, and to av01d

| embarrassment, RANDACCIO: abandoned | and .sent

‘over to the booth to sit withl ] .-

became infuriated-over being snubbed by RANDACCIO

in: front of his friends and attempted to call her mother from :

- the restaurant. She was stopped byl | who -

was . also beralted oyl

L,alone She drove subject's car to a place on Rhode Island .

Street, left it, and- returned to her apartment,: ILater,

RANDACCIO showed up at. apartment and innocentlv

':attempted to find the reason for |actlons. :
" threatened to call ‘the cops and i e caused her any trouble -

she would stick-a knife ‘through his heart., RANDACCIO walked
out. of the apartment and | Islammed the door and
locked it with a ‘chain, She then proceeded to inform her
mother: and[::::]that she was. through with RANDACCIO- however
she was- 1eav1ng an opportunlty wherein they could make up '

) 1nasmuch as. the subgect was in love w1th her.

The Buffalo Office 1s g01ng to follow up- this. .

incidént to determine whether or not this break by RANDACCIO |
“and his paramour w1ll develop to a point where |

'vcan be 1nterV1ewed concernlng subgect’o act1v1,ies

o . ‘ Hé“‘

b2

b6

b7C .

pefore.she. left the restaurant

b6

" pIC

e " on 6/6 & 7/62 ‘the 1nformant reported o 1nfc mation ==
’“1ndlcat1ng that RANDACCIO had v151ted the- apartment of |.'




. Tickren
NBEironiL .

!

. o Woho .., ))

FEDERAL Bunray 1., : %’33;3(; g

U. S, DEPAR p,1 . DeLo;c}.xr -

MMUNICATION » Bvans w2y A

~ JUN 12 19 ool |

. Sulli h

TELETYPE / , m;‘véi’m““:

o Mz, Protter___ !

7 Tele. Room_.__.. |

¢ %}SS Hok: “fnc |
GENT 6/12/62 6-06 PH gy | s Gasce.
TO  DIRECTOR, FBI /92-3572/ (SR

FROM SAC, BUFFALO /92-174/ 1P

FRED G RANDACCIO, AKA, AR. DAILY SUMMARY TELETYPE;;////’
INFORMANT ADVISED TODAY THAT SUBJECT AND JOSEPWFINO

WERE PLANNING TO DRIVE TO ATTICA, NY, AND POSSIBLY TO AV,
AUBURN, NY, DURING THE AFTERNOON. | lcourp NoT o
ACCOMPANY THEM ON THIS TRIP BECAUSE OF PREVIOUS COMMITTMENT.

] CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE ADVISED THAT FINO RECENTLY |
DISCONTINUED HIS BOOKMAKING OPERATIONS IN ERIE €O, AND //
HAS MOVED BACK INTO THE CITY OF BUFFALO. PRIOR TO K

&
MOVING HIS OPERATIONS, MAMBERS OF THE NYS POLICE WERE

AWAITING INSTRUCTIONS FROM ALBANY TO RAID FI 2 %, zg? /j/: J

ROOKMAKING OPERATIONS.
LINE—NENEWORD FOUR SHOULD BE "Mrmprrcre JUN 13 1962

END AND ACK PLS _— j
WA  6-08 PM OK FBI WA ELR Q&S"& q ?
0
&
| | .

TR TE A
'?"VJ ER Jm ¥ ‘,‘:}Ji

& ‘( {/f'ﬁ{' C"/’fj



FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

Transmit the following in

FBI

Date:  6,/11/62

{Type in plain text or code)
AIR-TEL AIR MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)
________________________________________________ )

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174)
FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka

AR
(00 - Buffalo)

The following is a summary of information furnished
by for the period from 6/1-7/62:

UéMOST CAUTION SHOULD BE TAKEN IN DISCUSSING OR
DISSEMINATING ANY INFORMATION SET FORTH BELOW IN ORDER TO
FULLY PROTECT THE IDENTITY OF| |NEW YORK.

During the period 6/1-3/62, informant reported no
pertinent information relating to the subject or his whereabouts,

On 6/4/62, this informant advised that VICTOR RANDACCIO,
" subject's brother, appeared at]| |

[;::::::lgrd telephonically contacted | |
Later during the day subject telephonically contacted o<

1 | and talked with his brother, VICTOR
RANDACCIO. The subject left word for | that he
would meet [::::::::ﬁat the Deco Restaurant at Georgia and

Niagara Streets in Buffalo, It is noted that this restaurant
is a notorious hangout for bookmakers on the West Side of Buffalo.

Informant reported no pertinent activity on 6/5,6,?/62.

b2

b6
b7C
b7E

3 .- Bureau (AM) .
T - Buffalo o
/ =
LFA : ARS t & 7
P Q)o e~
(4) , Lo Q&.
‘ o JUN 18 19
e Ll R —
G’ .
“‘?’Q 44444 A w’ir‘v’?{a&'qﬂ ' - .
YA JUN 15 194! L

Approved: LIz 5/&”4/3@‘/ Sent M  Per

Special’ Age)xt/in Charger 3




d

‘?% gﬂ}/y . FENERAL TUREAY OF s E-Tinarun .
v u. 8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE B
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Mr. o ,'
JUNL 31962 )0 Y. Tien
A} .Mr- Mohr.
; g Y A ’yf Callahg
§ r, Conrad »~
Mr. DeLOac
Mr. Evang
Mr. Malone
Mr. Rosen__‘_'_
Mr. Sullivan ___
Mr, TEVel
Mr' Trotter_*
4 Tele, Room_____

Miss Holmeg
4 Miss Gandy___

/

URGENT 6-13-62 6-46 PM GM

TO DIRECTOR FBI  /92-3572/

FROM SAC BUFFALO  /92-174/
FRED G. RANDACCIO, AKA, AR. DAILY TEL SUMMARY.

| |ADVISED TODAY HE

HAD RECEIVED INFO SUBJECT HAD PLANNED TO GO TO ATTICA

YESTERDAY WITH JOE FINO. HE STATED WARDEN AT ATTICA

PENITENTIARY WAS ALERTED, AND TWO AGENTS OF HIS OFFICE

WERE ASSIGNED TO ATTICA DURING THE DAY. HE STATED SUBJECT DID NOT =
APPEAR AT ATTICA PENITENTIARY, AND IT IS POSSIBLE ///

i
SUBJECT MADE CONTACT WITH BOOKMAKERS IN ATTICA, NY, WITH FINO v

AND DID NOT INTEND TO GO TO THE PENITENTIARY.
SAM RI1IZZ0, A CLOSE ASSOCIATE OF SUBJECT, OBSERVED TODAY

AT ALLENTOWN RESTAUR.ANTg A NOTORIOUS HOODLUMHANG - OU?‘?? . f =/
- 352256

LA NI

WITH PASQUALE POLITANO AND A VENDING MACIBEQEIB%ERATOR - e

IDENTIFIED ONLY AS INFORMANT ADVISED RIZZ0 25 Jun 141952
L

IS PICKING UP HORSE BETS FOR FINO AT THIS RESTAURANT.
END AND ACK PLS
7 &=47 PM OK F BI WA NH

" 51 Ju Th1e62

oL - szé @&f/)



Mr. Tolson e
. Mr. Belmont ..

EDERAL BUREAU Gf y (ESTIEAT . Mr. Mohr
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Mr. Callahan ..

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Mr. Conrad.)— |

JUN 111962 M. Eﬁi‘ﬁ?% g

TELETYPE Mo, Togen-
Mr. Sullivan____
Mr. Tavel
. Mr. Trotter
# Tele. Room______
Miss Holmes____
Miss Gandy_.._

6/11/82 7-07 PH JJI]

DIRECTOR, FBI /$2-3972/
0M  SAC BUFFALO /92-174/ op
FRED G.z%%NDACCIO, AKA, AR. DAILY SUMMARY TELETYPE.

RE INFO CONCERNING SUBJECT-S CANCELLED TRIP TO
BOSTON IN APRIL, UPON INSTRUCTIONS FROM STEVE MAGADDINO.

SOURCE ADVISED TODAY THAT HAD ' b7C

RESERVATIONS FOR HIMSELF AND SUBJECT UNDER NAME OF
ON FLIGHT FOUR TWO ZERO, AMERICAN AIRLINES, APRIL SIX LAST,

WITH CONNECTING RESERVATIONS ON FLIGHT SEVEN THREE FOUR,

NORTHEAST AIRLINES, FOR BOSTON. THEY WERE TO RETURN VIA
AMERICAN AIRLINES, FLIGHT FOUR THREE ONE, APRIL NINE LAST,
HOWEVER, RESERVATIONS WERE CANCELLED ELEVEN THIRTY AM,

APRIL SIJkLAST.
. bt
INFORMANT REPORTED THAT TWIN ROOMS HAD BEEN RESERVED b7C

IN BOSTON FOR AND SUBJECT, WHERE THEY WE%§
- 3570 — E

SUPPOSED TO MEET WITH UNIDENTIFIED ﬁgg &HrBOSTON AND WTITH™ f==-

ROY CARLISI, SAM RIZZO AND JOE FINO, OF BUFFALO. 25 JUN 14 1962
INFORMANT ADVISED THAT THE LATTER THREE DROVE TO BOSTON™ —
AND UPON ARRIVAL IN BOSTON, ."THEY WOULD NOT LET THEM BUY :

-~

END PAGE ONE ‘1
£ 52U 201962




PAGE TWO

THEIR OWN CIGARETTES.® AS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED, STEVE
MAGADDINO INSTRUCTED SUBJECT TO GO TO FLA, AND HE
REPORTEDLY LEFT ON APRIL ELEVEN LAST AND RETURNED ON OR
ABOUT APRIL EIGHTEEN.

INFORMANT REPORTED SUBJECT IS BACK WITH HIS

bo

| AFTER THEIR FIGHT LAST WEEK. b7C

COPY SENT TO BOSTON, AM, FOR INFO.

CORRPTS ™ PACE ONE TINE ECEVEN-WORDTHO~IS—16mm
END AND ACK PLS '
7-11 PM OK FBI WA WS
TU DISC



e JUNT 41962 Mr. Mohs
Mr. Callahan.___

. FEDERAL BUREAY OF IdvESTIGAT!ON ‘
-

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Mr., .
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Mr- Betoone—

/ﬁr Conrad. (
Mr, DeLoach.
Mr, Evang
Mr. Malone___ ¥
RSy Mr. Rosen____
e Mr. Sullivan____
5 Mr. Tavel _ __
Mr. Trotter_
Tele. Room_____
Miss Holmes_ ___
Miss Gandy._____

*IEIJEE;ZﬂE

URGENT 6-14-82 5-35 PM GM

T?/E}RfETOR FBI /92-3972/

FROM SAC BUFFALO  /92-174/
/“‘
FRED G+ RANDACCIO, AKA, AR. DAILY TEL SUMMARY.

SALVATORE P. RIZZO INTERVIEWED TODAYe. HE DENIED
HE IS PRESENTLY

THAT HE HAD EVER BEEN IN BOSTON, MASSe
UNEMPLOYED AND DRAWING UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS AT BUFFALO. /(Zb

PRIOR TO THE INTERVIEW, RIZZO WAS OBSERVED LEAVING THE
ALLENTOWN RESTAURANT, WHERE IT IS BELIEVED THAT HE IS

PICKING UP HORSE BETS FOR JOSEPH FINO. //. f;
G -397> — 5
INTERVIEW WITH RIZZO WAS CONDUCTED UNDER PRETEXT

THAT HIS PHOTOGRAPH RESEMBLED SUSPECT IN BANK ROBBERY
o JUN 151962

CASE IN BOSTON MASS, -
& %"...34 S

END AND ACK PLS :

-35 PM OK FBI WA MLL LR

73 WEX100 51
TU DISC R At 1 0 SO HR S

N 3
ﬁ!p;‘ i. ! we s r’m":\ﬂ“s

& SJUN 21800



9
DHEHL LUATAY OF FVESTIGATION 1
. 5., D eﬂ“mgm OF JUSTICE
COi m wfg SECTION

¥751962

6-15-82 GM

IRECTOR FBI /52-3572/

TO

. Toison...
. Belmont_.___
. Mohr..

. Conmd..: 5o
. DeLoach 4/
. Evans.)

. Malone__.____
. Rosen._____
. Sullivan_____
. Tavel
Mr.

Tele. Room _____
Mizss Holmes____
Miss Gandy.____

Callahan

Trotter_____

SAC BUFFALO /92-174/
G.CEANDACCIO, AKA, AR. DAILY TEP{?UMMARY.

SOURCE ADVISED TODAY THAT

FROM

FRED

1S SUSPECTED OF FURNISHING FALSE CANADIAN

g

}DETEPNINL'IDENTIIY OF PERSON WHO DELIVFRED FRAUDULENT

W

| AND | g

PASSPORTS TOl
PRIOR TO THEIR FLIGHT TO SPAIN TO AVOID

PROSECUTION IN CONNECTION WITH AN INTERNATIONAL NARCOTICS
1S INVESTIGATING THIS MATTER TO

RING“IBVE%TIGATION

‘?AGSPORTSwAT OTTAWA, CANADA ON AUG TWO SIXTYONE, USING
PASSPORTS WERE GUARANTEED UNDER NAME

MAME'OFrﬂa
=

|

WITNESSING PASSPORT APPLICATIONS.

), HAMILTON, ONTARIO, WHO DENIED

IT IS NOTED WAS OBSERVED IN BUFFALO

SHORTLY AFTER ALBERT AGUECI ARRIVED IN BUFFALO FROM

OF NINETEED,SIXTYQNE. -
ii /é(l g ﬁ ¢7/¢§3;i
1 T “*5’

™ JUNIS1%e .

———y

NEW YORK CITY IN OCT

END AND ACK PLS gif“,/
9-45 PM OK FBI WA JDS L

TRy

TU DISC PO

53 JUN 27 1962

b6
b7C
b7D

Ve



FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)
o~

g 8

Date: 6/16/62

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL AIR MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

________________________________________________ L
T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
W% FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92 174) (P)
FRED‘GORANDACCIO, aka
AR
(OO' Buffalo)
/ﬂ/
The following is a summary of information
furnished by | |[for the period 6/8 through 6/14/62,

ANY INFORMATION SET FORTH.BELOW, IN.ORDER.TO FULLY
PROTECT THE IDENTITY OF. Ne. Y.

During the period 6/8 through 6/10/62, no
pertinent information relating to subject or his assocl
was reported by this informant. It was noted that subj
and | | were together on 6/9/62 between 11:00

date,

On 6/11/62, RANDACCIO to:Ld|_ﬁ | he
had to see "this bum tomorrow, find out what the hell
he knows about this case, I heard a couple of remarks

dollars, this week end -~ first of the week we'lre stuck
eight-hundred dollars. pulls out

and I2:00 AN, and again between 9:00 PM and 12:00 PM that  °°

UTMOST CAUTION SHOULD-BE TAKEN IN DISCUSSING OR DISSEMINATIN G

ates

ect
b2

b7C

. Iast week, he beat us for seventeen-hundred

*

Now wetre even,”

RANDACCIO asked‘ |to set the alarm in h
bedroom for tomorrow morning, indicating that he was
planning on taking a trip. Prior to the above remarks,
RANDACCIO, in profane language, expressed his disgus?t

Q) pose o e LT

e »"’ L

/él

%ﬁ% 13 JUN 1.8 1962
A \ =
Approved: \\B b’ SZtl 16

pecial Agent in Charge

Lo wei 261962




| BU _92-174 ‘

" of someone of Jewish background and that,"All them .
Jew (obscene) are all allke. _

During the period 6/12 through 6/14/62 thls -

" informant reported no pertinent information. relatlng to
- the subject or hlS associates.v ‘



FD-36 (Rev 12-13-56)

Transmit the following in .

Via

g ® @ r
. FBI ‘

Date: 6/16/62

(Type in plain text or code)

|

|

AIRTEL . AIR MAIL |
, (Priority or Method of Mailing) i

T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)

% FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)

FRED Ge RANDACCIO, aka
AR .
(OO. Buffalo)

; b2
The following is a summary of information -
furnished by | |for the period 6/8 through 6/14/62,
UTMOST CAUTION SHOULD-BE TAKEN IN DISCUSSING OR DISSEMINATING
ANY INFORMATION SET FORTH. BELOW, IN ORDER TO FULL
PROTECT THE. IDENTITY.OF.

" During the period 6/8 through 6/11/62, | |
reported no pertinent information relating to the subject-

or his associates. P
a%l

On 6/12/62 the informant reported that FRED G,
RANDACCIO and JOSEPH M, EINO met with | l
round 11:17 AM, until around noontime that date.
informed RANDACCIO and FINO that he was present
at the Romulus Club on the night of 6/11/62, at which
time new officers were installed for the club, |
informed RANDACCIO that he had taken | .
home after _the meeting of the Romulus Club, and ol the

b6
biC

fact that | | former Buffalo. Police.Commissionen,
was there and nad asked| | how he could get_in touch
ith RANDACCIO., RANDACCIO informed | | that|
knows ere he lives, and he could come there and see .
him, tltold RANDACCIO that] |was “going to
‘ .. REC-38 s
- Bureau (AM) 5?( - " “ , //
C?— Buffalo . 2 UL e é /
21 - 92-281, | ) -
1l - 92-232, JOSEPH FINO) . UNE
LFA: dmb | 859@
(5) — —
Approved: Sent M

Special Agent in Charge

33 JUN 27 1962



BU 92-‘-"1':74.' IR i, '~ .A

Buffalo City Hall that day and had asked |:|to get
~word to RANDACCIO. that he would like to see him at 12:00
" noon on' the afternocon of 6/12/62, | said he wanted
‘to-talk -to RANDACCIO about some matter which he did not: b6 -
discuss with| | stated he informed © b7C

that. he pould-on%f Eass on this 1nformation : ‘

t0 RANDACCIO; whereupon,| emarked that the last -
time he toldl — lahd either| lor

VICTOR RANDACC%% that he wanted to see RANDACCIO, he did.

“not, see him, informed | that he had e
not seen RANDACCIO and_that RANDACCIO was busy. RANDACCIO - -
‘told that if | : |wanted to see him, it was.
just as easy . Eo come over to his house,

He described 3s stupid and said that he was

- ‘going to. tell he could do whatever lhe wished,

. but he wasn't "going. fo tell that stupid (obscene)

« He: puts hlmself in a spot

. Fmo, I;land RANDACCIO then dlscussed‘ o
_eating lunch at the Peace Bridge Motel; however, O B o

- lcould not go with them because he had to meet . . -.
B S , Iipg); _RANDAQCTQ mentioned that someone e
i DIy or was .in an “awful »hﬁg;w
.. . spot.," RANDACCIO was making reierence to achbions being - . -
__taken by Buffalg Pglice .
warned RANDACCIO GI THE Tesulls Of | ¢ Tque” that i?c
has_started "pushing Y It is believed that .
was making reference to The new City Administration,
which replaced Mayor | and Police Commissioner
" 'FINO, one of The-leading bookmakers
ol Buitalo, pointed.out that would:

only see things one way and EﬁEﬁTTWEfE[::::::P*ﬂuere are

‘no two S1des to anything. -

, : _Before leaving, RANDACCIO asked[::::::::]if he;j
’ could go- to Attica, N, Y., with him and JOSEPH FINO and,
"possibly, to Auburn, N. Y. that day. | _indicated
‘that he could not make the trip with FINO and RANDACCIO S
because of previous commlttments. RO ‘

.~ on 6/13 and’ 6/14/62 the informant reported no
'b'pertlnent 1nformatlon.;  _ '




e, Tolson.
1w, Balmont. ___
¥r, Mobr |

¢
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ‘ M. Cel i -
e, Cellshen. . 1

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Mz, Conred
commumc;mons sz-:cno | Uk, Dote .

]
i
N18 1962 i %gr. Fivens —
T. Wizicne L
TELETYPE | Ifr. Resen Lol
' Mr. Suliiven.___
| Mr. Tevel .|
| Mr. Troiter ..
| Tele. Room_____
Al Miss Holmes.____
Miss Gandy

. xut:-:r.;-"

URGE 6/18/62 5-49 PM JJIM
DIRECTOR, FBI /92-3972/

FROM SAC& BUFFALO /%2-174/ 1P
FRED G. RANDACCIO, AKA, AR. DAILY TELETYPE SUMMARY.

INFORMANT ADVISED TODAY THAT SUBJECT AND
HAD A HEATED ARGUMENT OVER FUNDS LEFT IN ONE OF THEIR BANK b6

bicC
ACCOUNTS. IT IS BELIEVED THAT RANDACCIO HAS ASKED[ |
FOR THE BALANCE OF FUNDS LEFT -IN THE DELAWARE VENDING COMPANY

A

ACCOUNT WHICH REQUIRES SIGNATURES OF BOTH[ | AND RANDACCIOX/
;//
BEFORE A WITHDRAWAL CAN BE MADE. AFTER TOLD @/

7

RANDACCIO NOT TO TOUCH THE FUNDS IN THIS ACCOUNT,

HURRIEDLY LEFT HIS OFFICE WITH A BLANK CHECK APPARENTLY
INTENDING TO WITHDRAW THE FUNDS FROM THIS ACCOUNT BEFORE
RANDACCIO COULD GET TO THE BANK.

INVEQTIGAT&PN AT BANK WHERE THESE ACCOUNTS ‘ﬂG?JyAINTAINED
IS B’E‘TN"C@NEUCTED. REC-21’ /rﬂf) il
END AND ACK PLS | 8% - ats Bz N 79067
s—=1 PM OK FBI WA MLL 9.3
TU Dléc t 55

51367



R S AR N
CDERRILENY oF JOSTICE
c o AUHSNICATIONS SECTION
JU 20 1462

i Mrigs olmnes.—
} Viss Gondy——

T CT——————— T
7

uncm/ §-20-62 9-06 Pl o

10 6§RECTOR FBI  /92-3972/

FROM SAC BUFFALO  /92-174/

,f
FRED G,-RANDACCIO, AKA, AR. DAILY TEL SUMMARY.

NO PERTINENT DEVELOPEMENTS REPORTED TODAY IN CAPTIONED
MATTER. |
END AND KCWZp{gI?NPHrE

R
9-07 Pl OK FBI WA RAC
TU DP ?;X
! 8

Lo

U i
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P
: ' : rcUERAL BUREAU OF IRVESTIGATION
ojydywr\\\ﬁq/ U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
e COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
/g) 2] JUNl 1962
| TEL E
2
URGENT 6/19/62 . 5-4) PM
/ ,/\ ' j h gv/._,_»
’»/ TO IRECTOR, FBI /52=3574/-

i

FROM  SAC, BUFFALO /92-174/ 1P

¢

FREDWETCEXNDACCIO, AKA, AR. DAILY SUMMARY TELETYPE.

. ’J!‘olson__._
. Belmont
. Mohr
. Callahan___

. Conrad....

. Del.oact.__Z.
. Evans

. Malone

. Rogen
. Sullivan.. ..
. Tavel
Mr.,
Tele, Room__
Miss Holmes—._.
Miss Gandy.

P Sar g

Trotter...__._

REFERENCE IS MADE TO ARGUMENT BETWEEN

AND SUBJECT OVER A BANK ACCOUNT YESTERDAY.

SOURCE ADVISED THAT SUBJECT QUESTIONED

SOME LENGTH CONCERNING A POSSIBILITY THAT SOMEONE HAD BEEN

TALKING ABOUT A MATTER WHICH SUBJECT CONSIDERED HIGHLY

bé
b7C

AT

CONFIDENTIAL. SUBJECT PROCEEDED TO DESCRIBE AN UNKNOWN MALE

WITH OBSCENE AND PROFANE LANGUAGE WHOM HE CONSIDERED RESPONSIBLE

FOR DEVULGING INFORMATION GIVEN TO THE UNKNOWN PARTY IN

_ﬁ/

CONFIDENCE. SOURCE IS UNABLE TO DETERMINE THE REASON FOR THIS /

PROVOCATION HOWEVER SUBJECT IS EXTREMELY ANGRY AND IN A

Belds  Rec. 39

DANGEROUS MOOD.

f‘\ - St/ 5 ,‘»«"‘/Y&,“*

/64

SPOT'I;C}}!PCKS OF SUBJECT-S HANGOUTS AND RESKBENGEZPAIBEED TO

DISCLOSE THE‘WHfRﬁM@UTs OF RANDACCIO TODAY: e

2 a8

END AND ACK PLS4

5-43 P 0K . FBI WA i } f; Doy

TU DISGY ., 1 J\n »/? 03%




Mr. Tolson
, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INGESTIGATION . Mr. Belmont.
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIGE Mr. Mohr
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION / ﬁ{- %tzllahzn._?
JUNZ 21862 M”\D@ —V
Mr' Ev .. '?\v'L L
TELETYPE Mr., Malbiéd g_:"__"
Mr. Rosen
Mr. Sullivan____
Mr. Tavel
Mr. Trotter
Tele. Room
Miss Holmes
Miss Gandy
URGE g-22-62 7-31 PM GGP

TO DIRECTOR, FBI /%2-3972/ AND SAC, BUFFALO /92-174/

, FROM SAC, DEZ%PIT /92-NEW/ 2P
L// ~ FRED G.“RANDACCIO, AKA., AR.
' RFE BUFFALO TELETYPE, JUNE TWENTY ONE LAST.

b6
b7C

ADVISED ON JUNE TWENTY ONE LAST, THAT AT ELEVEN Al THAT DATE HE HAD
“ OBSERVED JOSEPH ZERILLI-S PINK NINETEEN SIXTY TWO CADILLAC SEDAN,

REARING MICH. LICENSE AM FOUR SIX SEVEN SIX, PARKED IN THE

DRIVEWAY OF ZERILLI-S SUMMER HOME AT KIGGINS LAKE, MICH.[ |

ALSO STATED THAT THE ZERILLI HOME APPEARED TO BE OCCUPIED.
SURVEILLANCES OF ZERILLI IN THE PAST HAVE DETERMINED THAT

7ERTLLI IS THE ONLY PERSON WHO OPERATES THE ABOVE DEECRIBED

VEHICLE.
RECORDS OF MOKITS& JRMAMERICAN AIRLINES, THE ONLY AIRLINES //élﬁf

SERVING BUFFALO AND SYRACUSE, N.Y. FROM DETROIT, CHECKED FOR /v

PERIOD OF JUNE NINETEEN, TWENTY ANDRE&ENTYfONE AN /E,AILED TO ,
63%5/ =257 = LS

REFLECT THAT ZERILLI DEPARTED FROM DETROIIE ESe o

END PAGE ONEees 25 JUN 251962

3;)5 Ay —
56JUL2 1962




N v ey -
Rl ,,,\}REP\‘) o o

PAGE TWO. 4.

AIRLINES OFFICIALS STATE THAT ZERILLI WOULD HAVE TO MAKE A FLIGHT
OUT OF DETROIT FOR THESE CITIES AS THE AIRPORTS NEAR SUBJECT-S
SUMMER HOME AT HIGGINS LAKE, MICH., WHICH ARE TRAVERSE CITY,
REED CITY, MIDLAND, SAGIﬂ&W AND BAY CITY, DO NOT HAVE DIRECT
FLIGHTS TO BUFFALO OR SYRACUSE. PASSENGERS LEAVE FROM THESE
SMALL AIRPORTS WITH NORTH CENTRAL AIRLINES AND TRANSFER AT
DETROIT TO THE MOHAWK AND AMERICAN AIRLINES.

) (7RES§§VATION OFFICIALS NORTH CENTRAL AIRLINES ADVISED
ﬁfHATiRECéﬁDS OF THEIR OFFICES AT TRAVERSE CITY, REED CITY,
fMIDLAND;;§AGINAW AND BAY CITY, AS WELL AS BETROIT, FOR THE
;PEPIOD‘GE:JUNE NINETEEN, TWENTY AND TWENTY ONE FAILED TO
qREFL@CT SHBJECT WAS A PASSENGER ON ANY OF THEIR FLIGHTS.

END AND ACK PLS.

WA 8&-37 PM OK FBI WA VUS

0K FBI BU GM

TU DISC : P

Al



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
T YV .o
IONS SECTI o . Tolgom—mme=

JUN22 1967 )/ RECE| e Bamost—|

TELETYPE /~ | i, Callabgn— A

Mr ]
Mr. Sulhvan_——-

' Mr. Tavel———
1 Mr. Trottel—-—
! Pele. ROOM —em
URGENT 6=22+52 605 PM GM : Miss HolmeS—

Miss Gandy—-
TO DIRECTOR FBI /952-3972/

FROM SAC BUFFALO  /52=174/

. .

FRED G. RANDACCIO, AKA, AR. DAILY TEL SUMMARY.

s - INFORMANT ADVISED TODAY THAT SUBJECT MET WITH DANNY

,%?§;NSANESE, SR. WHO IS A FUGITIVE BEING SOUGHT BY NYSP AT PARK
~ ‘
HOTEL, LOLKPORT, NY, LAST NIGHT .

~ RE/MEETING YESTERDAY AT PEACE BRIDGE MOTEL IN BUFFALO,
Z T
/ ;
JOSEPH/FALCONE, WHO HAS BEEN MISSING FROM THE UTICA AREA SINCE

NINTEYN FIFTY EIGHT, WAS OBSERVED LEAVING BUFFALO TRAVELING EAST IN

A CAR REGISTERED TO NY.

b6
b7C

ALTHOUGH LOCAL WARRANT IS OUTSTANDING IN THE SHERIFF S OFFICE
IN ONEIDA COUNTY, NY, INFO WAS RECEIVED FROM ALBANY THAT THEY WOULD

NOT EXTRADITE IF LOCATED,

/I
INFO CONCERNING LOCATION OF DANNY SANSANESE FURNISHED NYSP /7
HOWEVER THEY FAILED TO IDENTIFY HIM AT _HOTEL UNTILL AFTEKE HE HAD

JA- 2072 fee

END AND ACK PLS™ = e 25 JUN 25 1962 A
6-05 PM OK FBI WA RAC.i,; REG-99 il /

Gl

515,
Tt "\)/,'(\‘(; TN
wosvE5JULS 108 -

[ b



y o .
Me. Toleon e ]
, Me. Bairnonfe e
2 Mr. Mohr,
3 ’ . 17z, Cellahen__
ill=. Ton

JLRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIBA W e, Deloac !

U. s, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Moe Hvans -
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION ﬂ": M_alone \
JUN 21 1962 Rz, Rosen
My, Sullivef..——
Mr. Tavsl
TELETYPE Wr. Trotter.

Tele. ROOML
. Wigy Holmes ..
Miss Gandy__
————

6=-21~62 8=03 PM GM

FROM SﬁﬁBUFFI\LO 92=174/
FRED G ¢ RANDACCIO, AKA, AR, DAILY TEL SUMMARY.

CONFIDENTIAL, SOURCE ADVISED TODAY THAT |

INFORMED SUBJECT HE WAS TO MEET STEVE MAGADDINO AT NOON TIME
AT AN UNIDENTIFIED PASTRY SHOP. [_____ JADVISED RANDACCIO THAT P°
THEY WERE TO MEET JOSEPH FALCONE AT TWO O CLOCK AT PEACE
BRIDGE MOTEL IN BUFFALO,

SURVEILLANCE OF PEACE BRIDGE MOTEL DISCLOSED THE
FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS. PRESENT HAVING LUNCH AT TWO O CLOCK,

STEVE MAGADDINO, FRED G, RANDACCIO , Eg
C
JOHN C, MONTANA,l AND TWO MEN ONE OF WHICH
I
HAS BEEN TENTATIVELY BDENTIFIED FROM PHOTOGRAPH AS JOSEPH /\/:)7[

ZERILLI OF DETROIT, THE OTHER MAN BELIEVED TO BE JOSEPH
FALCONE APPEARED TO BE SIXTY- QIXTYFIVE YEARS AGE, BALD WITH
TR % Y, = 5T / { X4
o (R 2519
GREYINC FRINGE, PROMINENT POINTED NOSE, RECEDING CHIN, SMALL
_—_
MOLE OR BLEMISH ON LEFT CHEEK NEAR NOSE, THIN LIPS, FIVE FEET
SEVEN INCHE FIVE FEET EIGHT INC/?(EQ TALL, HEAVY BUILD.

o pe 90 sz@@z



A

92=174

PG 2

THE MAN RESEMBLING JOSEPH ZERILLI AND FALCONE LEFT PEACE
BRIDGE MOTEL AND ENTERED NEW YORK STATE THRUWAY, THREE FIFTEEN
PM TODAY, DRIVING EAST TOWARD SYRACUSE AREA "IN NINETEEN
SIXTYTWO TAN CHEVROLET BEARING NY LICENSE TWO P TWO EIGHT

b6

SEVEN NINE. | | LEFT PEACE BRIDGE MOTEL DRIVING °_

TOWARD N%;GARA FALLS, NY,.

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT ADVISED MAGADDINC FAMILY
ARE PLANNING ON RAISING ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS TC PAY OFF NOTES
DUE BY CAMELLIA LINEN SUPPLY COMPANY AND ARRANGEMENTS WERE
TENTATIVELY SET TO DISCUSS THIS FINANCING WITH JOHN C.,
MONTANA,

ALBANY IDENTIFY CAR REGISTRATION TWO P TWO EICHT SEVEN
NINE AND ATTEMPT TO IDENTIFY ITS OCCUPANTS,

DETROIT DETERMINE IF JOSEPH ZERILLI IS POSSIBILY IDENTICAL
WITH MAN DESCRIBED ABOVE WHO WAS PRESENT IN BUFFALO TODAY.

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING BUFFALO.
END AND ACK PLS

44 h“l qé

Loty

FOBUTORET 3 5~€hqg

g-12 PM OK FBI, WA LVE.I7" 1. -~
73 ‘“/-Qf ‘

OK FBI'bE FUB
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6/20/62
| JUNE
airtel
-
‘..u» . .'
To: SAC, Buffalo (92-174-Sub 3)
. : éyi?i
From: DirectOﬁé FBI (92-3972) / -
| - REG - —
FRED G. RANDACCIO, “aka
-ANTI-RACKETEERING
Reurlet 6/18/62. |
When equipment is removed and recovered
, advise Bureau of same by appropriate communication. .
| P70
. NOTE: Buffalo by letter dated 6/18/62 advised that was

being discontinued and our equipment would be removed at the
first opportunity

W

RDC : pmkt?
/.

Tolson
Belmont -

MAILED 30

| wuni 2 0 1987

Mohr
Callahan
Conrad
DeL.oach
Evans

Malone
Rosen

Sullivan
Tavel

Trotter [a) \OQ? ’ i /
Tele. Rggm i ‘U ‘Z ‘u Y i ’\y{’
Holmes?

Gandy MAIL RO

)OM TELETYPE UNIT, C] .



: I/\ omomtmmNo 10 . . ..-' x S
_5010=104-01 - | .

f UNITED' STATES GOVE ENT ' .' .
- Mem omna’um B el e
R 6ﬂema.~7'

?ﬁrd?Ffa;ﬂ’h DIRECTOR FBI (92 3972) "“A_ DATE:

rl’ SAC BUFFALO (92 174 Sub 3) ;Qgi;ﬂ.zuugx
- susjeer? ]4*FRED G RANDACCIO, aka .553 -f1'iif!..,':ggu wor b2
T e RACKETEERING ¢IH‘¢x5pﬁfu¢,}. JUNE 5.¥~rﬁf;; e

) Re Bureau letter to Buffalo, dated 5/18/62 ‘f;:;@ff‘
L Lo b/11/62] RN
v .advised SA| |:~“r§1

,‘,‘ . ]
P

RN et

IRt N |stated that He has recelved 1nstructlons to'.»‘“' -
“ install| lon RANDACCIO: byl

' | has not been satisfactory and that’ ig .
~authorizeéd to have this ‘new insulation installe )

Lo
-

CeentelIne v1ew of the fact that no 31gn1flcant 1nformat10naﬁ f R
has ‘béen reported by durlng the ‘past 30 days, thls» e
souroe 18 belng dlscontlnued and the Bureau equlpment w111 be

~"" ’. LN

'{é}' Burest (RM)
%*l'—vBuffalo SR

LFA ng

A a/}@(@%
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the removal oﬂ.,g
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- 1 ] —

Mz, Tolcom oo
08 INVESTIGRTION Mr, Belmont—mr
Mz, Mobhr. oz
Mr. Cellahof.o—
Mr, Conrad...
Mr. DeLoachu (
Mr. Evans. 2oy
Mpr. Malone...f...—
Mr. Rosen
Mr. Sullivan.....
Mr. Tavel
Mr. Trotter
Tele. Room ...
Miss Holmes___..
Miss Gendy————

DERAL BUREAY
* DEPARTMENT OF JusTICE

SECTI
COMHUNIGATIONS
JUNZ

51962

URGENT 6-25-62 7-28PM GM

TY/ DIRECTOR FBI  /92-3972/

FROM SAC BqéyALO /92=174/

FRED G. RANDACCIO, AKA, AR. DAILY SUMMARY TEL.
/ A CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE ADVISED THAT ON THE AFTERNOON OF
JUNE TWENTYTHREE SIXTYTWO RANDACCIO AND AN UNKNOWN WHITE MALE

SPENT THE AFTERNOON WITH b6
b7C

| DURING THE COURSE OF THE VISIT PLANS WERE

MADE FOR A TRIP TO ERIE, PRESUMABLY FORT ERIE, ONTARIO.
INFORMANT STATED UNKNOUN MALE IS NOT A BUFFALONIAN

AND HAD LITTLE ACQUAINTANCESHIP WITH THE AREA. INFORMANT .
COULD NOT CONFIRM PURPOSE OF PROPOSED TRIP. (//
END AND ACK PLS | v
7-3C PM OK FBI WA RAC ¥
TU DIY : f//ﬁ,/’

2 3861 % 9n. 7
L %2 3914 L | 7

IR 1 JUN 26 1962
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;

/ Transmit the following in

FBI

6,/25/62

Date:

(Type in plain text or code)

v, ATR-TEL AIR MAIL
1(1 (Priority or Method of Mailing)
________________________________________________ L T
Py TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
/ FROM:

-

é&c’ BUFFALO (92-1Tk4)
FRED G, RANDACCIO, aka

AR
The following is a summary of information furnished Eé
by | |for the period 6/15-21/62: b7C

UTMOST CAUTION SHOULD BE TAKEN IN DISCUSSING OR
DISSEMINATING ANY INFORMATION SET FORTH BELOW, IN ORDER TO FULLY
PROTECT THE IDENTITY OF NEW YORK,

During the period 6/15 17/62, [::::::::]reported no
pertinent information relating to the activities~of FRED G.

"RANDACCIO.

On 6/18/62, informant advised that subject met with
his paramour, | that night and proceeded to question
her at some length regarding a possibility that someone had been
discussing a matter which RANDACCIO considered highly confidential,
RANDACCIO proceeded to describe an unknown male (possibly
[ ) with obscene and profane language
whom he considered responsible 2 information to bé
an unknown party (possibly in confidence, b7C
The informant was unable to determine the reason for this
provocation, however based upon the tone and language used by
RANDACCIO with| | it would appear that RANDACCIO
was in a very dangerous mood,

On 6/19 & 20/62, the informant reported no pertinent
information relating to the subject.

- B AM ?&g‘jé /
S purzes () g 2=T2]70
€UV 7 g2.573, DANTEL SANSANESE, B

LFA :ARS

m%w@a@é 1962

\//

Approved: ,,A
Agent in Charge

Sent

L O WicK



E BU 92- 174

On 6/21/62 informant stated that RANDACCIO appeared b6 -

night. RANDACCIO attempted To. pursuade | to. accompany i

- him to the Park Hotel where he was supposed.to meet DANNY. .
j| |refused ‘to‘go although RANDACCIO told her that -

she. could wait in the bar downstalrs whlle he went upstalrs

‘Hand ”talked to the men, " f

i “As. preV1ously reported DANIEL G SANSANESE a'
close associate of RANDACCIO, -fled Buffalo, N. Y. to- av01d

.arrest by the :New York State Police on.a warrant charglng him
" with submitting false ‘documents:to the New York -State Bureau

'_AGrand Jury.‘

’,ﬁ SANSANESE was furnished-

of Motor Vehicles. It was also reportéd that SANSANESE and his

- girl friend . had'left Buffalo, N, Y.. for Florida about the tlme_w

the indictment- agalnst hlm was returned by the Erle County

The lnformatlon concerning thée possible location of

New .York State Police. | |was advised that an 1nformant o
of the Buffalo Office had furnished informatinn indicating that . . ..
DANIEL SANSANESE was at the Park Hotel in either” Lancaster, :
N Y or Lockport N Y I . e

i Ilater telephonlcally contacted SA(A) ' !' b7c
Yor. e

and:advised him that membérs of the-New

‘Police had placed the '‘Park Hotel in Lancaster, N. Y. and - the,

‘Park Hotel in Lockport, N. Y. under survelllance 1n an attempt

"to 1ocate SANSANESE without. success..

on 6/22/62‘ telephonlcally Jf

: adv1sed that SANSANESE was-identified as belng present on the.

night of 6/21/62 at the Park Hotel with a heavy-sét, blond-halrd
- woman believed. to be in- her early.. thlrtles.a Due to the fact'
“that the surveillance troppers did not recognlze him at the -

) tlme the app&ehen31on was: not made.,~

| shortly after 8:00 that - P7¢

b7D -



FD-36 (Rev L .13-56)

7/ \

1

Transmit the following in

FBI

Date: 6/25/62

ATR-TEL

(Type in plain text or code)

AIR MAIL

- © G s Wick

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-17L4)

) :
FRED G, RANDACCIO, aka
AR

During the period 6/15-21/62 [ ]furnished b2

the following pertinent information relating te subject and
his activities.

UTMOST CAUTION SHOULD BE TAKEN IN DISCUSSING OR
DISSEMINATING ANY INFO TION SET FORTH BELOW, IN ORDER TO FULLY
PROTECT THE IDENTITY OF NEW YORK.

During the period 6/15-17/62, informant.reported
no pertinent information relating to subject and his associates,

on 6/18/62,] advised that subject and[:::;:]
| had a briel heated-argument over the telephone which
the informant believed concerned funds left in a joint bank
account under the name of the Delaware Vending Company. During
the argument, [ ] told RANDACCIO "he sa%f:if%ff:ﬁhat other .
account alone.'" RANDACCIO later referred to as
RANDACCIO had earlier advised

"vou s o b," and hung up.
That he had to be some place at 2:00, After this
conversation, obtained a blank check from his bookkeeper

and hurriedly left his -office apparently intending to withdraw
the funds from their account before RANDACCIO could get to the
. bank., :

During the period 6/19-21/62, the informant reported
no pertinent information relating to subject or his associates.

- sBureau (AM) £C- 32
2pBliwWiBurfalo "* RELr 28, T2 - ‘
H{1 2 92-281) /&%%47 /
LFA :ARS
B i, 25 JUN 26 1962

Approved:#: Sent

/#pecial Agent in Charge

b2
b6
b7C



'\ SAC, B’ai’ 10 (92-174 Sub 1) . © June 21, 1962
/ - Cop . -
- ‘—‘_‘ 10 .
' ‘P-X' D:.rectcr, FBI (92—3912), LFT ;q JURE
v . | |
\ o ) FREDAG.RANBACCIO '
Re your ¥D-143 dated 6/15/62. | o
Authority is granted to continue |unt11
9/22/62. In the event you desire to continue this source
beyond the authorized period, you are to submit proper
Justification for same ntﬂm;lng form FP-143 to reach the/
Bureau by 9/17/62.
| In the future when you submit your fom FD-143 to
eantmue a microphone source, you are to note under Item 17,
Remarks (By SAC), that UACB the source will be continued for
an additional 90 day period.
: Submit a weekly summary airtel sctfing forth the &
- positive information received from this source. : :
1 -zl D ahonchue. ‘815 BB - o N
b6 :33 - ) . . »-:;
b7_C .‘-» ™ ‘ : o '

_NOTE Raghacc1o is an intensified hoodlum subject of the Buffalo
-Offiee. TP is a lieutenant and strong-arm nianteve Magaddino, who
,contfblaaqge hoodlum element in the Buffalo-Niagara Falls, New York,
arear" Ranfaccio reportedly is in charge of -the gambling phase of -
M%ga no' operations. This source is located in :the rear office
X co Service Station owned and operated by one
is a.close associate and partner of Randaccio. Randacci
and meet with other members of the racketeering element at
this service station. During the previousiperiod information was
‘received from this source that certain Buffalo hoodlums and John
"Peanuts'" Tromolone, a hoodlum subject of the Miami Office, went to
New York City where they met with "Three Fingers Brown' Luchese,
Genovese and Joseph Profaci, who is- now deceased. The source also
advised that Salvatore P. Ri elevated in the organiza-
tion by Randaccio. The sourﬁ %% rnished information regarding
Tolsn ———5 trip to Boston, Massachused&ts, made*by certain hoodlums but no /
v information was. obta,med con in ct nature or purpose of
Sattann ﬁﬁi@seg ng rtain of the Buf:t‘alo

Collbn ——his trip. The sGurce also

Deloach RDC:asg 3 (note continued on page 2)
alon ,(6)_ , e HECEIAED-EAVHE

Malone
Rosen
Sullivan
Tavel ;
Trotter __* I
Tale. Fhom ___ o
Hol

Gan : ‘\: @[‘1\—}%‘80"&.

 MAILEE 27
o UNZ 1807

COMIM-F3I.

a2 o)




. . . - 7.

v NOTE contlnued hoodlums 1ncluding Randacc1o were 1nvolved in a deal

to buy 600 acres of land near East Aurora, New York.  This property
would supposedly be used in the near future to build.a $20,000,000
shopping plaza and housing development. Information has also been
developed that Randaccio, Magaddino and others from this organl-
zation are undoubtedly involved in a narcotics smuggling ring opera-
tlng out of New York City and Canada.  The Federal Narcotics Bureau
is viggrously investigating this matter and the New York State Police
are vigorously pushing the murder of Albert Agueci., Agueci was '
found murdered 11/23/61 in a field near Rochester, New York, and
subsequent information strongly indicates that certaln members of

- the Magaddlno orwanizatlon k111ed Ague01.‘



)

FD-143 (12-28-60)

OPTIONAL

- UNIT

fORM NO. 10 . .

ED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO

JUNE
: DIRECTOR, FBI  (Bufile 92-3972) ) DaTE: 6/15/62

rroMrP¥AC, BUFFALO (92-1TL4-Sub 1)

sUBJECT: JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTINUATION OF TECHNICAL OR MICROPHONE SURVEILLANCE

1. Name of person or organization on whom surveillance placed:
FRED G, RANDACCIO

2. Address where installation made. Also give exact room number or area

@

RE: Title FRED G, RANDACCIO
Character of Case AR
Field Office Buffalo P2
Symbol Number
Type of Surveillancel (Technical or
M1crophone ) } Microphone

T Eh ‘J\J .L AN .‘- .I..J
v i  emmae, T

\. ﬂcovered:
b7E
/
3. Location of monitoring plant:™
Buffalo Office
.. b2
4. Dates of initial authorization and installation: _ b6
e ' b7C
Authorization - Bureau airtel | | P7E

Installatlon - 2:30 PM, ’
5. I_P_rjxms_uld other installatidns on Tthe same subject (with dates and places): /

installed 3:45 PM Buffalo,
continued 11:00 AM, o) 0 cation
; New microphone ins Jalled| i, Buffalo,

dis
on
in apartment of | subject's paramour, as

6. If

D - Bureau

1 —.BUffalOMr &%’ ~
{-’E‘) :ARS / /é,, . L/M l\\ ;
Reglstered Ma i 1'?' >}\,‘r

installation is a technical survelllance, answer followin 5

a., Is a trunk line utilized? Not appllcable

b. Is the surveillance on a switchboard? po
4 JUN'EES“1962

¢. Is the surveillance on a public coin-operated telephone'? No




lo.

11.

12.

13.

d. Is surveillance on a private line or a party line? Private line
e. If a party line, how many parties? Not applicablye

If a microphone surveillance involved, state number of microphones actually
used and location of each:

Is the installation part of a tel-mike? If so, give symbol of other side
of the combination:

No

Specific examples of valuable information obtained since previous report
with indication of specific value of each item and the date information
received. State what use was made of each item involved: (Add insert pages)

See attached

Could above information have been obtained from other sources and by other
means? '

NO

Number of live informants (in field division) who cover same subject:

Subject is known to five live informants., b who are not
in sition to furnish information as
as ggcurgty factor changed since installatio

]

-

b2
No

Any request for the surveillance by outside agéncy (give name, title and
agency ): :

No
Cost of Plant Premises:

a. Rental costs for plant premises: None. Plant at Buffalo Office

b. Give total number of other surveillances monitored at same plant.




| gelirhosub

2" with- JOHN. *"PEANUTS" *TRONOLONE; . ‘the . subj
... of the Miami.Office; and JOSEPH FINO and: Lo
,;“éff£Wh£b In- New York City: they met: w1th NThree Flngers Brown” LUCHESE;;,i@Q*
’rf;g”xVITO GENOVESE and JOSEPH PROFACI now deceased i ,f

-ﬂf}g;New York, -and" is belng el Vated 1n the organlzatlon by FRED
'i;G. RANDACCIO o Dol G S

;.u,,rthat and RANDACGCIO Had- plane reservations.to meet: them
- atiBostomn,  .Because of . survelllance act1v1ty “of: RANDACCIO STEVE:*

"lg7ffBoston..3x

PR A In April 1962,| |met w1thE:::::::}"“"
'*E;:;;::]at Buffalo, N.-¥.»and discussed the activities of various’ :
oodlums- under: investip aulon Dby the. Buffalo Office. Durlng o
'<;thls discussiohn mentloned travellng to. New York Clty4,
- of ¥ :

R AL ; ”F ad.lsed POLIZZI that SALVATORE P RIZZO
Lis contactlng ‘the 'old” man?(STEVE MAGADDINO) in Niagara Falls,’

2

,_miiip?&w::wahlS ‘source advised, hat'on 4/6/62'SAM RIZZO ROY .
» CARL}SI..and: OSEPH FINO drove. to: Boston, Massachusetts, and- .

WfbMEGADDINO tnistructed RANDAGCIO not. 66 g0- to-Boston. I

“This source.also .advised: that'on”Aprll il

took FRED. RANDACCIO o the Buffalo International Alrport

:‘f”luRANDACCIO returned to Buffalo on‘or" about 4/18/62xw1th his

5Q7fw1th plans tobuild a $2O 000,000 shopplng plaza:and homes:

7dio?of Tiocal #210 of theé. Hod Carrlers and Common Labors Uhion'”
-*ﬁ;at Buffalo,»Nm b T T

“Whete. RENDACCIO departed for Florida, ‘;Source 41850 reported

The! source adv1sed on/ 4/12/62 that RANDACCIO ﬁ?}
and’ pos31bly EDDIE SCILLIA and- subJectvs brother IR

T ' TO werg'involved in a deal to buy600 actes of.:
'-fland near’ East Aurora, New- York inaar property development deal

" .on the- property.; -VICTOR~ RANDACCIO and [ Iare“offlcers



¢
>
3
+
. . .

c. If any others, set out the proportionate cost of
instant surveillance:

Not applicable
15. Cost of Leased Line for instant installation? ‘ b2

16. Personnel Costs:

a. Give total number of special employees and/or Special Agents
working at plant and total salary costs.

b. Total number of man hours per week spent at plant?

c. If other installations monitored at same plant, list
proportionate number of man hours per week spent on
ingtant surveillance:

b6
d. If other installations monitored at same plant, list Ezg
proportionate salary expense per annum for instant
surveillance:

17. Remarks (By SAC):

This installation is located|

I recommend
that this 1nstallation be continued and L will personally see
that its.productivity is closely followed,




18. Recommendation by Assistant Director: |
(If this surveillance involves cryptanalysis, include statement that decrypted material is or is not sufficiently.  p¢
important to continue decrypting.) ' : _ o : . bIc

Randaccio is an intensified hoodlum subject of the Buffalo Office.
He is a lieutenant and strong-arm man to Steve Magaddino, who
controls the hoodlum element in the Buffalo - Niagara Falls, New York
area. Randaccio reportedly is in charge of the gambling phase of
Magaddino's operations, This source is located in the rear office
of a Texaco : Service Station owned and operated by one | |
who is a close associate and partner of Randaccio.
Randaccio and| |[meet with other members of the racketeeripg
element at this service station., During the previous period infor-
mation was received from this source that certain Buffalo hoodlums
and John "Peanuts'" tronolone, a hoodlum subject of the Miami Office,
went to New York City where they met with "Three Fingers Brown"
Luchese, Genovese and Joseph Profaci, who is now deceased., The source
also advised that Salvatore P. Rizzo was being elevated in the
organization by Randaccio. ' The source also furnished information
regarding a trip to Boston, Massachusetts, made by certain hoodlums
but no information was obtained concerning the exact nature or pur-
pose of this trip. The source also advised that certain of the
Buffalo hoodlums, including. Randaccio, were involved in a deal to
buy 600 acres of land near east Aurora, New York. This property
wotild supposedly be used in' the near future to build a $20,000,000
shopping plaza and housing development. Information has also been
developed thatRandaccio, Magaddino and others from this organi-
zation are undoubtedly involved in a narcotics smuggling ring opera-
tion out of New York City and Canada. The Federal Narcotics Bureau
is vigorously investigating 'this matter and the New York State
Police are vigorously pushing the murder of Albert Agueci. Agueci
was found murdered 11/23/61 in a field near Rochester, New York, and
subsequent information strongly indicates that certain members of
the Magaddino organization killed Agueci. :




=

M1, Tolson
Mr. Belmont__._ |
Mr. Mohr__
Mr. Callahan .. ‘
Mr. Conrad. g
Mr. DeLo
: * < Ilgr. Zg{valm - /' . //_«;/}
/ ' r. Malone.sZ A=l j/
TELETYPE S Mr. Rosen V
o : Mr. Sullivan.____.
Mr. Tavel_
Mr. Trotter
Tele. Room
b6 Miss Holmes .
b7C Miss Gandy

—

Sor. UREAU GF Wy Gl
;, 5. DEPARTMENI Ok JUSTICE

CoMMURICATIONS SECTION
S Jdunz

URGENT 6/27/62 4=11 PM EDST

TO DIRECTOR, FBI /$2-3972/

FROM  SAC, BUFFALO /52-174/ 1 P

FRED GszANDACCIO, AKA, AR. DAILY TEL SUMMARY.
NO INFORMATION OF VALUE DEVELOPED JUNE TWENTY- SIX, SIXTYTHO.
JUNE TWENTY - SEVEN, SIXTYTWO, | | 1)/

PD, BUFFALO, ADVISED A RELIABLE HIGHLY
' Lo /Qﬂ b6

/
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT ADVISED | |A LONG - TIME ﬁ/f% L7C

WELL = KNOWN INDEPE_&D;NT BOOKMAKER IN BUFFALO, HAS RECENTLY
JOINED THE " ARM ™ OF WHICH RANDACCIO IS ACKKNOWLEDGED LEADER.

STATES | IS LAY - OFF MAN FOR SMALLER
BOOKMAKERS, BUFFALO. REASON FOR - S SUBMISSION TO ////
AND JOINING THE ™ ARM " UNKNOWN, | SUBJECT ///\
OF BUFILE /165-142/ IN ITWI INVESTIGATION BUFFALOs INVESTIGATION
CONTINUES, -

7 Sl K R . thom 3
END AND Aék.n%§:%?n 4 AL h fﬁ§§~
4=12 PM~OK, FBI WATENE , Ry
TU DISC o FESUIE U At B
Q‘: . vy ':}s . - o N
Sy o et g it
DN Te. ‘”7“?\....’ N N -“‘"e_
55003 g el
&



v
5; E S TR,
) |
U, TR e |
. ’ T "“ T ﬂ!wko"z

. T; e s .
Y ‘V T’( ST Ml "

: My, Corrad i

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U, §, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE l“

. DaLecach
ICATIONS “SECTION | X
°°MM5NUL 2 19&&1/ ﬁ’&r. P
 Mr. Rosend_./._.
TEhErYPE § Iy, Sullivaie e

WIAN Tevel

i Mr. Trottelamm
Tele. RCOM e
1 Miss Holmes e

- i Miss GEDAY
o - |} oot —————— P

URGENT 7/2/62 5-36 PM JJM

(//IO DIRECTOR, FBI /52-3972/
FROM SA€, BUFFALO /%92-174/ 1P

FRED G. RANDACCIO, AKA, AR« DAILY TEL SUMMARY.

biC
ALBANY OFFICE ADVISED ON JUNE TWENTY NINE ONE NINE SIX
TWO | |NeYe 5 AND | |
JOSEPH FALCONE IS HOLDER OF NEW YORK LICENSE | |

HAS HANDLED SOME OF JOSEPH FALCONE-S LEGAL WORKe INQUIRIES

CONTINUING AT UTICA TO IDENTIFY POSSIBLE PASSENGERS IN

CAR.

CORR PLS TIME IS 5-31 PHM
END AND ACK PLS

5-33 PM OK FBI WA NH

TU DISC

oo e L ST

@ JUL g 196 ¢

ﬂ?é%?z%:i;’ E}kll& ——

%



FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

L.

6,/29/62

FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in

{r. Rosen .

(Type in plain text or code)

| AIR-TEL AIR MAIL

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)

FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174-Sub 3)

@

FRED G.”RANDACCIO, aka
AR

Re Bureau airtel, 6/20/62,

6/29/62., Discontinued same time and date., .

(%;L Bureau (AM)
- Buffalo

%EK;ARS
b @

A
e
N NES RS X

All equipment removed orx[::::::::] at 2:00 PM,

G2 372L"

25 JUL (4] 1962

v, Tolson._.______
r. Belmont
r. Mohr.. .
r. Callaban___.__
Mr. Conrad. ...

Mr. Trotter ...
Tele. Room___.___ -
Miss Holmes ...
Miss Gandy.... -

b2

175

HOW LRI e

Approvedj\/W% “EC‘ v

Sent M Per
J‘ ‘ é‘agcﬂzal Agent in Charge




e = A I

( -

r | M., Tolcon...._
. § LUcRAL BUREAY DF VEST:CA ‘ ’ 1;1‘/;2‘- ﬁelmone.
' F JUSTICE | Mz, Mohr ... .
) U. S. DEPARTMENT 0 | M, Callah?z;t .

COMRUNICATIONS SECTIO
51362

I Mr. Conrad()_ !
i Mr. TaLoacl/!

| Mr, Bvans.
I, Mr. Malone*_
i Mr. Rosex

y Mr. Sullivan____
" Mz, Tavel

,? Ir, Trottey____
! Tele. Room____ &
¢ Iiss Holmes
‘, Misg Gendy_____

| —————

JUL

URGENT 7/5/62 5-56 PM
TO PIRECTOR, FBI /92-3972/

FROM SAC, BUFFALO /92-174/ 1P
rRED GORANDACCTO, AKA, AR.  DAILY SUMMARY TELETYPE.

NO PERTINENT DEVELOPMENTS ON SEVEN, THREE AND SEVEN, FOUR

LAST.

BUFFALO, N.Y. PD,

ADVISED TODAY CAR BEARING ILLINOIS LICENSE ONE SEVEN FIVE DASH

EIGHT TWO ONE, OBSERVED PARKED ACROSS THE STREET FROM SUBJECT-S '

HOME ON SEVEN, THREE LAST.
SPRINGFIELD DETERMINE HOLDER OF LICENSE, AND ASCERTAIN

BACKGROUND. SPRINGFIELD ADVISED VIA AM.
END AND ACK PLS '

5-57 PM OK FBI WA WS ‘ r]éy




FD 36 (Rev. }2 13-56)

\v%’*

f\\\\ 3 FBI
Date: 7/6/62
Transmit the following in PLAIN TEXT

(Type in plain text or code)

AIR-TEL AIR MAIL

-, Tolson.
. Belmont.—
~. Mohr._...
. Callahan.__._

r. Malone
r. Rosen .o

Tele. oom..—. —

Mis

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)

FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174)

FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka
AR

Remyrad, 7/3 last.

é@)- Bureau (AM)
1 - Buffalo.

FBJ ; DBN

n
(&) C. C. Wick,

w
-
v

F~

R

“\

L CROEER ML TS LI
it “@ s

w\

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

b2

" 4/ 3977

Wm&.ﬂ:—w

w1 JUL 10 1962

e 1. . MRS

U

"" Va.:

|

[ .
| NI
¥

I:

e

s Holmes. .

') Miss Gandy_..... -

No information received from[::::::::] during period
7/2-7/5/62 due to CI being out of contact.

&

- 177

s

—~ o
€

ﬂbproved: , -
: Special Agent in Charge

M Per

\\}“/} mm/ ——— e
i”x’:b Sent




FEDEOR o o 10N
. us b chatnEn oF JUSTIC ‘

CONY UNHO“SS'J'
g h J_u agﬁ?

URGENT 7-10-82 5—2? PM
TO DIRECTOR, FBI/92-3972/

FROM SAC, BUFFALO /92-174/
FRED GJ&/RANDACCIO, AKA, AR.

‘ DAILY TEL SUMMERY.
{ { NO DEVELOPMENTS = JULY NINE LAST.

ON JULY TEN INSTANT JOHN VICTOR CAMMILLERI, STEFANO CANNAROZZO‘
: AND CHARLES CASSARA, KNOWN ASSOCIATES OF RANDACCIO, INTERVIEWED ’
AND ALL DENY KNOWLEDGE OF RANDACCIO-~ S ACfIVITIES. CAMMILLER; U
STATES RANDACCIO ALLEGEDLY IN CONTRACTING BUSINESS WITH HIS

SON. _
b2

| [ADVISED RANDACCIO b6
b7C

ASSOCIATE, TO TRAVEL TO NYC JULY TWELVE NEXT ON UNKNOWN BUSINESS.

E ‘ qrﬁg =3 Fle) f7 /
CORRM HEADING TIME IS 5-20 " ‘ikemw :}._Z fog ~ / Y,

ND AND ACK PLS. | A JUL 12 1962 i
5-22 PM OK FBI WA WS \ REC L ——m | ey ff
TU PLS DISC \T W T

56 JUL 17 1962




R s
# (R ,f’
E3

Mohr

ol . ’_r"
4-4) (Rev. 3-5+62) 7 /i " s olson
® L ® oot

Callahan

DECODED COPY

= Radio O Teletype
DEFERRED  7-3=62
T0 DIRECTOR | 2 R/// -
FROM SAC, BUFFALO 031216 9!?’ AR

\ .
JUNE, FRED G. RANDACCIO, AKA AR, NO INFO RECEIVED FROM
| FOR PERIOD JUNE 22 THROUGH JULY 1 DUE TO TEGHNICAL
DIFFICULTIES RESULTING FROM ELECTRICAL STORM, EFFORTS BEING
MADE TO REACTIVATE UNDER SECURE CONDITIONS,

RECEIVED: 9:07 AM HL

e A

b2

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is %q“*'gested that it be suitably
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems. &b

{ i .
\g’ X ) i Z‘ :l “”\ :!‘,1';”,#:.
! Ded




[ ° - e——
Vit -
L Tloizom

- "
gy OF HvESt Coet

_ ; Vi, ’E’e Feelvic :

RTHENT OF JUSTICE . § :

. W, Callahen j

w5 ) 0
muNmAnow;snT\ &%) ‘
~wn Daloae .
¢« M., Hven )
TELETYF E iz, Mszse, ;(
Mr i

fr. Roser___~
Mr. Sullivap____
Mr. Tevel ______
. M Trotter
L Tnle Room

l 1liss Holmes_
j Miss Gandy.

URGENT 7=17=62 6=07 PM

O DIRECTOR FBI /92=3972/

FROM SAC BUFFALO /92~174/

D -
FRED é:DRANDACCIO, AKA., AR, DAILY TEL SUMMARY. . e ‘
. ‘\a//‘\ B

SOURCE ADVISED TODAY SUBJECT HAS ESTABLISHED A NEW MEETING

PLACE WITH PROMINENT BUFFALO HOODLUMS AT THE ROSE MAR RESTAURANT,

NIAGARA STREET, IN BUFFALO., SOURCE STATED THESE MEETINGS USUALLY

TAKE PLACE SHORTLY AFTER A MEETING BETWEEN WEST SIDE BOOKMAKERS
AT A DECO RESTAURANT LOCATED ACROSS THE STREET, ore
IN ¢

SOURCE REPORTED RANDACCIOhASSISTING

THE CONSTRUCTION BUSINESS.
END AND ACK PLS

325"1 DISREGARD PILE UP ON END O
72 [£0

6-05 PM OK FBI WA NH REC- 3 j?;;z
TU DISM
o 2181962
- . . ...' '_, (KO\&
- e\) =




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Mr. Tolson ..
JUL 181962

Mr. Belmonto—
Mr. Mohr

Mr. Callahan I
TELE YPE Mr. 2\~ ‘4 .y

Mr. DeLoa({)i-}
Mr. Evans.§/
Mr. Malone -
Mr. Rogén—- _]
Mr. Sullidn.—.|

Mr. Tavel.- .
Mr. Trotierem— | °
Tele. Robt—|

Miss Hoi"’xes_ ir u
I Miss Ga¥d:

é/#.,
7/18/62 5-26 PM é%

TC /DIRECTOR, FBI /92«3972/

FROM SAC, BUFFALO /92~174/ 1P
FRED G.C%ANDACCIO, AKA, AR, DAILY TEL SUMMARY,

NO PERTINENT INFORMATION DEVELOPED TODAY RELATING TO
SUBJECT=S ACTIVITIES,

SUBJECT=S STRONG ARM MAN, DANNY SANSANESE, LOCATED
YESTERDAY AT FORT ERIE, ONTARIO, RACE TRACK AND TURNED OVER
TO NEW YORK.STATE POLICE BY CANADIAN IMMIGRATION AUTHORITIES.
SANSANESE BEING HELD AT ERIE COUNTY JAIL FOR FAILURE TO {

. @ !
MAKE TWENTY FIVE THOUSAND DOLLAR DAIL,

PLS—GORR—LAST OWRD_WORB—SHD—BE—BAIL -
A / \l
END AND PLS ACK ‘
527 PM OK FBI WA MSL | 97 Ca
o FAagzz
TU DISCO o B

REC- 5,  B5JUL 19 1962

- b "

e

55 JUL 24 1962




FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

® ®

FBI

Date: 7/13/62

|
|
!
|
!
|
|
i
|
|
|
(Type in plain text or code) 1[
I
i
|
L

Transmit the following in PLAIN
Via AIRTEL AIR MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e e e e e ey r=
P/ TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972) " June"
“}3’ FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174 Sub-1)
FRED G.C%LNDACCIO, aka
AR
. b2
Remyairtel to Bureau, 7/3/62.
reactivated 5:06 P.M., 7/12/62, under
secure conditions..
)

—T2 p AMRM 100
T3/ Bureau (Aum) EX 100

JDK ; dmg | REC-10 ) — 397 ©
—
apmenmene

(4)
o o sasmm——
o v /y?é’%sz

& /
N )

_____CQ;-/'

N, e ]
\)‘/‘Approved: Sent

6 m, JUL ? 5 ?O()'Si?dd Agent in Charge




FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)}

Transmit the following in

@ .,

FBI

. Date: 7/20/62

(Type in plain text or code)

SN U S

AIR-TEL ATR MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)
______________________________________________ L

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92- 174)
FRED GéjRANDACCIO aka
AR

During the period T7/13-19/62, furnished
the following pertinent information relating to subject and
his activities: b2

UTMOST CAUTION SHOULD BE TAKEN IN DISCUSSING OR
4 ORTH BELOW IN

‘During the period 7/13-15/62, was
unavailable for contact. - -

On 7/16/62, informant reported no information
relating to subject or his associates.

ff 7/17/62, informant advised that someone known to
him as contacted at the Delaware Texaco
Service Center that morning in an effort to locate the subject.
informed that the subject was assisting his
son (ALBERT V. RANDACCLO of Randaccilo C i ilders) on the
construction of an apartment building.GTi;??;E;fjinformed[::::]
he would speak with RANDACCIO about and his idea."

advised that he could be reached at NF B-UDA8 Phis is the
telephone number of N. Y.

b6

During the period 7,/18-19/62 informant reported no
pertinent information relating to subject or his associates.

_ REC- 30
P - Bureau (an) 92.3972- /43

b7C

(1 - 92-281) :
‘LFA:ARS e m 100 5 JUL 231962
(5) . 239 b7C
— )
T ETIL T,
Approved Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge >



v

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. §. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION | M.

=
[

JuL2 01962 | 1o

. Tolgon______ ! ]
> Belmont___ | i
. Mohr !

. Callahan . 1

. BeLeooch

. Malexa.

| { Mr. Trotter_ |
URGENT 7/20/62  5-38 PM JIM {Tde Room |

1 Miss Holmes l

— e

r

Conrad.q {

Evans

'To> ADIRECTOR, FBI /$2-3972/ j Miss Gandy— |

FROM SAC, BUFFALC /S2-174/ 1P

o |

i

N
)

RE BUFFALO TEL JULY TWELVE LAST.
SOURCE TODAY ADVISED THAT UNION TROUBLE MENTIONED IN

RETEL CONCERNED A JURISDICTIONAL DISPUTE BETWEEN IRON WORKERS

LOCAL NUMBER SIX, AND HOD CARRIERS AND COMMON LABORERS UNION,

LOCAL NUMBER TWO ONE ZERO. SOURCE ADyISED THAT ON JULY ELEVEN

&
LAST THERE WAS A FIGHT AMONG UNION MAMBERS CONSTRUCTING NEW

b6
POST OFFICE BUILDING IN BUFFALO FOR MC CLOSKEY AND COMPANY, p7c

THE PRIME CONTRACTOR. OF SUBJECT,

AND

OF LOCAL NUMBER TWO ONE ZERO, WERE HOSPITALIZED AS RESULT

OF

THIS FIGHT. SOURCE ADVISED THAT

AS RESULT OF THIS UNION FIGHT.

FOR MC CLOSKEY COMPANY REPORTED NO WORK STOPPAGE

DANIEL G. SANSANESE AND SAMUEL BONITA, TWO CLOSE ASSOCIATES

OF SUBJECT INTERVIEWED TODAY AND CLAIMED TO HAVE NO_ INFORMATION
R c. == el
RELATING TO SUBJECT-S ACTIVITIES. - jL‘ﬂ JZ:EL

WEINE#EN—%M@—SW 12 JUL 23 1962
END AND ACK PLS

542 'F3 M%Aﬁg (ﬂc /

\

FRED G, RANDACCIO , AKA, AR. DAILY TEL SUMMARY. /- W

(%



oo - P, Teleon |

W, Beloomb
FEDERAL BUREAU OF iNvESTIGATION . Mr. Dichr |
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE A Celichzn_ }
COMMUNICATIONS SECT] . Gonesd Q) |
JUL2 3 ]962 | M. Ev;.:xs;
' ‘ . ) Mr. Malona !
1 Mr. Rosen
i Mr. Sullivan___ !
Mr. Tavel !
iIv, Trotter.
, iele Room. . |
}g %’M” 58 golmes.___é
URGENT 7-23-62 =24 PM % ey —
. e
0 DIRECTOR FBI  /92-3972 L ¥
FROM SAC BUFFALO /92-174/  /P/ 1P
FRED G@RANDACCIO, AKA- AR.
DAILY SUMMARY TEL .
SOURCE ADVISED TODAY THAT AKA, IS PRESENTLY
OCCUPYING ROOM ON SUBS HOME AND OPERATING CENTRAL UNION
OPTICIANS CO., INC., BUFFALO. AFTER LEAVING NYC ESC
SEVERAL YEARS AGO RESIDED AT HOME OF THE LATE VITO DOMIANO,
LEADING POLICY RACKET FIGURE IN BUFFALO. FOR_: THE
PAST FIVE YEARS HAS MAINTAINED CONTACTS «WITH AKA,

UNDER INVESTIGATION BY THE OMAHA OFFICE. CENTRAL UNION OPTICIANS
CO., INC., HAS CONTRACT WITH BARTENDERS UNION, BUFFALO, TO
PROVIDE OPTICAL SERVICES FOR UNION EMPLOYEES.

AT APPROXIMATELY FOUR O CLOCK THIS MORNING PASCAL F.
POLITANO, A CLOSE ASSOCIATE OF THE ™ARM" IN BUFFALO WAS SHOT
FIVE TIMES IN FRONT OF HES HOME IN BUFFALO. PAT SANTANGELO,
BROTHER OF VINCENT SANTANGELO, THE VICTIM OF AN UNSOLVED GANGLAND
MURDER, WAS PICKED UP TODAY BY LOCAL POLICE AS SUSPECT IN

THIS SHOOTING. - ® G9-3972 = /(?6_«,

. L
END AND ACK PLS & L LUL 24 wwd
6-27 B QR BBI WA LVS R —
e 2 7S h e 116
TU DIC }

\



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

JUL 6199%7
TELETYPE

URGEN 7/6/62  6=43 PM

To / DIRECTCR, FBI /952-3572/

FROM SAC, BUFFALO /92=~3174/ 18P
FRED G. RANDACCIIO, AKA+ AR.
DAILY TEL SUMMARY.

‘
% Jg!;_
I Mr. Tolso’p
Mr. Belm‘)“t—"
Mr. Mohr
Mr. Callahan—

Mr. Com'ad__-—-—

Mr. Delg
\Mr Eva
| Mr. Malote —

Mr. Rosen ——-
Mr. Sullival— -
Mr. Tavel e

AT Diss Holmes—
o) | MlSS Ga,ndY—-"

NYSP, BUFFALQ,

.

ADVISED TODAY DANNY SANSANESE, CONFIDANT OF RANDACCIO AND A, li/‘

P

FUGITIVE SOUGHT BY THE NYSP, IS HIDING IN CANADA AND ALLEGEDLY

\ 1\\

REAPPEARS PERIODICALLY IN BUFFALO,

‘THIS CONFIRMS INFORMATION PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED
COR PLS LINE THREE WORD FOUR SHD BE INVESTIGATOR.

END AND ACKPLS

S=43 PM OK FBI WA WS
vt e e 3“’10‘- E%%
TU  DISCO 2
X

""--
. wj/J — 4
‘\f7/'/ﬂ. ° "Llsvwe
// T— s ,

©'7 JUL 261262




4-4)1 (Rev. 3-5-62) ‘ . . Tolson
. Belmont

Mohr
Callahan
Conrad
DeLoach 7

DECODED- COPY cie

e R
¥ osen
/ T~ Sullivan”
Tavel

Trotter

Tele, Room

?/{qdio xxa Teletype
RGENT 7-19-62  9:52 PM Jum \W
e .

/1 i <
TO DIRECTOR Y A ?
/// FROM SAC, BUFFALO 192352
FRED G.(QANDAGCIO, AKA, AR. DAILY TELETYPE SUMMARY.

SOURCE ADVISED NYSP YESTERDAY APPLIED FOR COURT ORDER

FOR TELEPHONE TAP IN APARTMENT OF SUBJECT!'S | |
| | NYSP HAVE TELEPHONE b

TAP IN OPERATION AT ALLENTOWN RESTAURANT, A HOODLUM HANGOUT b7C
OPERATED BY PASCAL POLITANO,

Ly

(&)

SOURCES AND PHYSICAL SURVEILLANCES BY THIS OFFICE DO
NOT INDICATE SUBJECT HANGS OUT AT ALLENTOWN RESTAURANT
ALTHOUGH HODDLUMS ASSOCIATED WITH HIM HAVE BEEN OBSERVED

AT THIS LOCATION,

RECEIVED: 9:56 PM MJC

o 25772 137

5 B JUL 241962

AT semrr——

REC

) ;T3
LT |

g
5 S

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased inorder to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.



' ~ Room 1531
/ |
S/
Ci;7 92-3972
NOTE R' 2é’indicates information received from New York State
Police Sansanese, confidant of Randaccio, is the ar
-fugitive sought by that agency and allegedly hiding in Canada.
He reportedly periodically reappears in Buffalo. . _
Ga. # Y2 -
A I -~ NOT RECORDED
_ PAM ah . : L S : sind
(5)'j R S 202 JUL 171962 -

- . + ER .
’ . ,
.- . . ‘

7/12/62
Airtel
To: SAC, Buffalo '
From: Director, FBI"
_ DANNY SANSANESE ; ,
' UNLMIFUL FLIGHT MATTER /,z a/ \/;d /f’drzc/a’(’“&

Re Buffalo tel 7/6/62 under captlon "Fred G.
Randaccio. aka, Anti-ﬂacketeering " _

Advise action taken with regard to congidering

'obtaining unlawful flight process for Bansnnese based on

thecntstanding local warrant._

1 - Mr. Conger

/,:4,\3/

B SR

ORIGINAL FILED IN



URGENT/ /7/26/62  6=03 PM JJM , 1
i %ﬁi TI:otter__.
4 40la,
TO /DIRECTOR, FBI /92-3572/ ;gmmgnggm
g Miss Gandy._
FROM SAC, BUFFALO /92-174/ /P/ 2P oo
%

D

. f LERAL ‘BURERY O ’fNVEéTlGATlOl\' |

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JusTiCE

COMMUNICATIONS SECTI Y e
JUL 2 61962 /" |ore 7

TE Mz, Tolson O

! #r, Belmont
Mr. Mohr

e ———
Mr. Callahan
My, Conra /
{ Mr. DeLog
? r. Evans
d Mr. Malone
i Mr. Rosen
i Mr. Sullivan____
* Mr. Tavel

FRED G.CﬁANDACCIO, AKA = ARe

DAILY TEL SUMMARY. c?y%g
9- |

RE BUFFALO TEL JUNE TWENTYONE AND DETROIT TEL JUNE

TWENTYTWO LAST.
REFERENCE MADE TO SUBJECT=S PRESENCE AT A MEETING AT

BUFFALO WITH STEVE MAGADDINO, JOHN C. b6
' b7C

RE DETROIT TEL ADVISED CAR OF

MONTANA AND JOSEPH FALCONE.
JOSEPH ZERILLI OBSERVED AT HIS SUMMER HOME, HIGGINS LAKE, MICHe, | \

ON JUNE TWENTYONE LAST. \./

PHYSICAL SURVEILLANCE
DURING FESHR AT BUFFALOC, AGENTS OVERHEARD SCRO GREET -AN

UNIDENTIFIED MAN AT MEETING AS MR. ZERILLI AND JOHN C. MONTANA ig
c

ADVISED THIS INDIVIDUAL "I GOT YOUR LETTER." AGENTS OBSERVING
REC- 4

PHOTO OF ZERILLI, APPARENTLY TAKEN DURING WEDD'I\WOF 57/72",%%

IN FEB., SIXTYTWO, STATES THE NIoENTIFIZ AR

WITH SUBJECT AND STEVE MAGADDINO IS JOSEPH ZERILLI.
16 JUL 87,1962

BUFFALO WILL REINTERVIEW EMPLOYEES AND OWNER OF PEACE _
W, o

BRIDGE MOTEL IN AN EFFORT TO FURTHER IDENTIFY PERSON DESCRIBED N

END PAGE ONE'757
$ 46
Lo mus 1 1982 ¢ € 154

oxe



PAGE TWO
AS JOSEPH ZERILLI OF DETROIT AND POSSIBLY JOHN C. MONTANA
AT BUFFALO,
DETROIT IS BEING REQUESTED TO CONDUCT FURTHER INVESTIGATION
TO DETERMINE ZERILLI-S WHEREABOUTS ON JUNE TWENTYONE LAST
AS IT IS POSSIBLE THAT HE IS THE PERSON MEETING WITH MONTANA
AND MAGADDINO AND OTHERS ON THAT DATE IN BUFFALO.
DETROIT ADVISED BY AM.

END AND ACK PLS
6-07 PM OK FBI WA RAC
TU DISC




) | . . I
! My, Torgs '-

: Tol
FDIRAL FUNFAN CF GIESTIRTIIN | b BeIZ?:,;N |
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUST:CE M Mohy, T
mMUMMHWQQemN '%h&m;z:i
.’ ! —'"1 ; N
JU ? 19,6;2;«/&-/’ I Mz T e
v Me, = v
TELETYPE |3 Brens

I
{ L.
?; .
i M,

f Tele, Room, ‘[

URGENT 7-25-62 5-43 PM  JJIM
Miss Holmeg

0 DIRECTOR FBI  /92-3972/ | Miss Gandy.

FROM 3AC BUFB /92-174/
a./

FRED G« RANDACCIO, AKA - AR.

DAILY SUMMARY TEL.
/ﬂfﬁf PEACE BRIDGE MOTEL)/BUFFALO,
b6

NY, INTERVIEWED RE SUBJECT~S CONTACT WITH JOSEPH FALCONE ON - e
ADVISED

JUNE TWENTYONE LAST WHICH WAS COVERED BY FISUR.
PHOTO OF JOSEPH FALCONE OF UTICA, NY, IS VAGUELY FAMILIAR

AND HE RECALLS NAME OF FALCONE AS A FORMER GUEST.
ADVISED THAT THE NAME ANGELO BRUNO IS FAMILIAR,

HOWEVER, HE CANNOT IDENTIFY PHOTO. STATED -
OF MOTEL, NOTIFIED JAMES V. LA DUCA

OF FBI INQUIRY CONCERNING BRUNO AND SPOKE OF BRUNO IN FAMILIAR ;J‘

TERNMS .
[ ] ADVISED THAT OFTEN REGISTERS GUESTS UNDER
HIS OUN NAME, HE ALSO STATED THAT FRIENDS OF ROY CARLISI AND

| |REGISTER OUT OF Tf{QN FRIENDS AT THIS MOTEL | ﬂ

UNDER FICTITIOUS NAMES AND SUCH REGL%?%ATIO%; %%N BY l
WHO WILL NOT COOPERATE WITH LAW E FORCfME

END AND ACK PLS g L 81 1982
/3\5-45 PM OK FBI WA RAC . —
M @'[f DISCC 15’!%@ 2



FEDERAL BURZAL © ., 2 0ATIIN
‘ U. S. DEPARTMENT UF JUSTICE ‘ o e e e
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION '

L3 0 1262 b
" Mr. e ,

1 Mr. Maicra

\' Mr. Roser:

Il Mr. Sullivem____
ﬁ My, Tgvel

{ Mo, "'O“f-ar

il Tele. Room. 1
]V' ns Eol i
Mms Cundy. :

s

URGENT////

' 7-30-52 5-37 Pl T —
T0 p»{}/zscron FBI /92-3972/ ' M\7J )
. 74N
FROM SAC BUFFALO 92-174/ B @é[g
| ; ‘
yo

FRED c;.tfﬁANDAccm, AKA, AR. DAILY TEL SUMMARY.
SOURCE ADVISED TODAY THAT HOMOCIDE SQUAD, BUFFALO PD,

HAS RECEIVED INFO THAT IS NOT THE PERSON
WHO SHOT PASCAL F. POLITANO ON THE MORNING OF JULY TWENTY THREE,

LAST.

b NYSP, CONFIDENTIALLY e
ADVISED THAT HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL SOURCES HAVE REPORTED POLITANO ;b\; :

S

WAS SHOT AT LEAST SIX TIMES BY UNKNOWN ASSAILANTS WHO HAD .BEEN 3
WAITING FOR HIM TO RETURN HOME AT FOUR THAT MORNING. HE STATED \{J

THAT INFORMANTS INDICATED POLITANO WAS SCHEDULED FOR
ASSASSINATION BY MEMBERS OF THE "ARM™ WHICH IS A STRONG ARM
GROUP ASSOCIATED WITH THE SUBJECT OF THIS INVESTIGATION.

END AND ACK PLS 902 547,/02 _ M.
5-38 PM OK FBI WA RL REC.3g e =
TU PLS DICM | s, 102 s JuL 311962

M\ -

s \O ahoo e ol ¢ A / 5 L//
.
L



. .

T T,

- N . Mp, Tols0n
7 LDRe PURERN O TGRSR . My, Balmont_.._ '
¢ s DFP"Ra LAY OF JuSt P Mr. Ifokr
/ RO s 3” L. Gellaze:
"URGENT ~ 7/27/62  6-05 PM  JJM i 1196? o ey
;-;fgr'"v vﬁ;r j Mr. Kronn ;
TO DIRECTOR, FBI /52-3972/ i e g ot Mr. Izime i}
Mr. Recen !
FROM SAC, BUFFALO /92-174/ /P/ 1P ‘gilng“L“-;
' 7 SRR S T )
FRED G+ RANDACCIO, AKA =~ AR. { Tele. §com |
""' e o) 43_”‘.
DAILY TEL SUMMARY. q- 3¥ffc¢dy &
PHYSICAL SURVEILLANCE U —
794;, FESYR~TODAY DISCLOSED SUBJECT MET WITH FOUR LOCAL —

HOODLUMS AROUND NOON TIME ACROSS THE STREET FROM PEACE BRIDGE
MOTEL. DURING SURVEILLANCE, STEVE MAGADDINO OF NIAGARA FALLS

OBSERVED IN BUFFALO WITH UNIDENTIFIED MAN TENTATIVELY

IDENTIFIED AS OF SYRACUSE.
ADVISED AND .
IN LAW OF | | MET WITH STEVE 2
MACADDINO AND DISCUSSED THEIR PLANNED PARTICIPATION WITH ARSON bt

b7C
- RING IN SYRACUSE, WHICH INFORMANT INDICATED AS OPERATED BY

SOMEONE KNOWN AS [ | ALBANY OFFICE WILL BE ADVISED OF
DETAILS SURROUNDING POSSIBLE ARSON MATTER.

END AND ACK PLS

6-1C PM OL OK FBI WA :IDS “ " j ;7/?2 /?/

TU DIS ?DN‘Jo@ 0 Ji! 5

1965

rAg\ T




U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE j/’O
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION i Tolon_
0 i | @ 0 nie—
Mr. Mohr.....__

TELETYPE | Hr. Callaha

[i Mr. Conrad
;i My, Da¥pe

URGE 7-34-62 g=-00 Pl @, Malone

FEDERAL BUREAU OF Q‘WESTIGATIOV(

Sullivan____

0 DIRECTOR FBI /92-3972/ - , f" i T
' { Mr. Trotter___
FROM ASAC BUFFALO /92-174/ 1P @/ CW Tele, Room___

Miss Holmes___

FRED G.RANDACCIO, AKA, AR DAILY TEL SUMHARY, ﬁ,Miss Gandy___
} BUF

SOURCE ADVISED THAT

FALOPD,

ISSUED ORDERS TO PICK UP A NUMBER OF BUFFALO HOODLUMS IN
CONNECTION WITH THE SHOOTING OF PASCAL POLITANO ON THE WEST

SIDE OF BUFFALOs SOURCE ADVISED THAT OF THE

, b6
BUFFALO PD, AND HIS SQUAD BROUGHT IN FOR n7c

QUESTIONING ROY CARLISI, DANIEL G, SANSANESE, SR., EDWARD V.
SCILLIA, SAMUEL BONITA, FRED S. MOGAVERO, AND THE SUBJECT. |
NO INFO INDICATED ANY OF THE AFOREMENTIONED WERE |
;f/ZQ

) -397
g1l s G2:3 39,

WD 4D ACK 1 1962
END AND ACK PL &{ B A6

8-0dipil f BI wﬁ'@g | —
TU DIC ¢ 15M)

~ COOPERATIVE.
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Transmit the following in

ia

e
FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

S ¢

FBI

Date: 7/31/62

(Type in plain text or code)

s

AIRTEL ATR MAIL B
B o6 3. N L |
——-—__——_——_————_____;_ ﬁ);)/’_ ﬁ‘\,\ '<24 "',‘.':':",.)_‘- i
TO:  DIRECTOR, FBI (92-29%8F ©° .. 'y
’ A

FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)

FRED G, 'WANDACCIO, aka
AR

The following is a summary of information furnished
by [::::::::]for the period 7/20-26/62: b2

UTMOST CAUTION SHOULD BE TAKEN IN DISCUSSING GOR
DISSEMINATING ANY NFORMATION SET FORTH BELOW IN ORDER TO PULLY
PROTECT THE IDENTITY OF N.Y.

During the period 7/20 through 24/62 informant
reported no pertinent information relating to the subject or
his associates.

On 7/25/62,| | advised that
an accountant employed in the Administrator's Office of the
Buffalo Police Department, continues to perform accounting work
for | |in the two Texaco service stations owned
and operated by]| |

Informant adyi | |was informed by

|¢or that | | did not
8

come to the office of the Delaware Texaco Service Center any ul
more.

/|
Later during the day,| Icontacted[;:::;::] &j
[:::::::] and informed him that one of their employee's mother

was coming down to the station to pick up her son'!s check.

|identified the emplovee fs | It
should be noted that was arrescted Dby opecial
Agents of the Buffalo Office on 7/24/62-as a Fugitive in case

I e R R

@)-Bureau (AM) REC- 13 ﬂp? 3?75( o ‘Qs:j

- Buffalo
(1-92-281)

g

b2
‘b6
b7C

%F? dbl | £X-108 18 AUG 1 1962
5 ~ -

ES‘Zéf@«a-““ v

Appro

Sent

i 6 7 Spg %liAgent in Charge




BU 92-197
captioned ' - UFAP - LARCENY."

. On_7/26/6, informant advised that] ' | an 20
employee of telephonically advised his wife }
that he was going to bet $10 on "Favor Me" running that day
at Ft. Erie race track. He instructed his wife to bring him
the money when she comes to the station that afternoon.

. The informant stated that later that day | | e
apparently received a telephone call from a bookmaker advising b7C
[:f&::] "you've got something coming" indicating that[ __ ]had

won something on the horse race.



PEDERAL BUREAU OF invESTIGATION
U. §. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATéONS SECTION

URGENT/ 8/2/62 6&=14 PM JJM 3 Tavel_ 7

=~ Tel'e. é‘ggt;r.___\__‘
To /DIRECTOR, FBI /92-3972/ " | Miss o g
FROM SAC, BUFFALO /92=174/ 1P 3”‘

FRED GS—RANDACCIO, AKA, AR. DAILY TEL SUMMM

SOURCE ADVISED TODAY THAT SUBJECT AGAIN CONTACTED

b6

[ ]CONCERNING FUNDS HE IS ATTEMPTING TO COLLECT FROM b7C

VINCENT C+ MANZELLA. EXPLAINED THAT HE HAS ATTEMPTED

TO CONTACT MANZELLA WHO PREVIOUSLY TOLD HIM THAT HE, MANZELLA,
HAS NOT CLOSED AN UNIDENTIFIED DEAL. RANDACCIO STATED HE WAS
NOT INTERESTED IN ANY DEAL AND THAT HE WANTED TO FIND

MANZELLA AND COLLECT FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS. AND

RANDACCIO THEN PROCEEDED TO LOCATE MANZELLA. SOURCE ADVISED
THAT RANDACCIO AND POSSIBLY[ _ |ARE PLANNING TO INTERCEPT
MANZELLA IN THE EVENT HE ARRIVES AT HIS OFFICE IN THE MORGAN

BUILDING, BUFFALO, TOMMORROW MORNING.

ws 72-3972-11"

L aEEG ) ks oS

END AND ACK PLS
{0 AUG 3 1962

¢ C (5]

6=13 PM OK FBI WA GJJ

Ty DsC

T2



: : s | Mr. Tolson. ~--—
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION { Br. Belmont—— .

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE %ﬁ' ?X‘“‘f‘f, S t
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION | o ' Iie Comsed o
962 h SN
AUG 1196 /¢ Mr. Dol il
// /! | Mr. Evars W |
! TELETYRPE! ! Mr. Melons £ - ll
' | Mr. RosoN e |l
Mr. Sullivan..- -
URGENT 8/1/62 6-55 PMJJIM W
) . Trotter. ..
- ’ T 1 R e w1
DIRECTOR, FBI /52-3972/ Tele. Room. . -”‘
FROM SAC, BUFFALO /52-174/ 1P G U | oo Gony. - -
e » T
FRED G.CRANDACCIO, AKA, ARe DAILY TEL SUMMARY. xmff;;ﬂﬂﬁrwﬁ
Iy SOURCE ADVISED TODAY THAT SUBJECT CONTACTED
R TO DISCUSS UNIDENTIFIED MATTER WITH HIM LATER THAT
: b6
7// DAY. AFTER RECEIVING THIS CALL, INFORMANT ADVISED b7¢C

CONTACTED VINCENT C. MANZELLA, A DISBARRED BUFFALO ATTORNEY,
AND WARNED HIM OF THE CONSEQUENCES IF MANZELLA DID NOT RETURN
FUNDS ADVANCED TO HIM PREVIOUSLY. [ |CONFIDENTIALLY
WARNED MANZELLA THAT HE WOULD NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANYTHING
HAPPENING TO MANZELLA AND REMARKED THAT IF ANYTHING DID HAPPEN
THAT THEY, APPARENTLY MAKING REFERENCE TO THE POLICE, COULD
ONLY PICK HIM UP FOR QUESTIONING.

IT IS NOTED THAT INFORMANT PREVIOUSLY REPORTED INFORMATION |
THAT SUBJECT AND SEVERAL OF HIS HOODLUM ASSOCIATES WERE N
NEGOTIATING WITH UNIDENTIFIED PARTIES THROUGH MANZELLA AND
THE DEVELOPMENT OF REAL ESTATE NEAR BUFFALO.

MANZELLA ATTEMPTED TO EXPLAIN HIS FAILURE TO CL DEAL
AND HIS INABILITY TO RETURN FUNDS TO BE UéyD// HIS gfg;ERTY

DEVELOPMENT DEAL. é’ o1 o AUG 2 1952
59 AUGS 19627 —_—

END AND ACK PLS

7-00 PM OK FBI WA JDS g Clsdy

TU DISCM




OPTIONAL FORM NO, IO
! 5010-104—-01

"UNHEH)STATES GevﬁRNMﬁNT :-;;;2. S e
Mem omncﬂm o e

"Tq*af:~ '?fDIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972) ' Z.‘f'ﬁikgi 8/2/62

© FROM () :i-;SAc;LBUFFALo (92;174);;

. sumEer: FRED a. qlimmCCIC,'AKAS’ T
L - AR e e L'”":.':< L

/%ﬂ~" C An investigative report in this matter Will not
A1 ‘be submitted' until 8/17/62, in view. of the fact that the. . -~ =
- +Agent to whom this case. 1s ass1gned has been - called upon by. . .
- - AUSA, EDMOND F. MAXWELL to a351st him in preparing evidence Do
. trial - in case captioned. . . -
] "' Bureau rile L4g- 14757. ~4.f p7C
Special Agent] |.(A) performed the -~ ... o
accounting investigation. in this matter and his testimony -
‘before :the Federal Grand Jury and possible trial in Federal
Court is. expected I . Y R o ,

“,

Q-CiQQ:Bureah'gi‘f-j
'1“-‘Buffaioiﬁl‘

LFA ARS z“f“{f ]:vg,{ﬁiw“fgﬂj;e ﬁ;f!r

A e

| e B et ,




f Mr, Mohy....——
Mr, Callahan..—

Mr. Conrad. ...
Ic A
0. S, DEPARTMENT QF JUSTICE Mr. DeLoach

COMMUNCATIONS SECTION - i T 44
AUG 6 1962 \) Mr. Malone...."

-~ Mr. Rosen........

TELETYPE Mr. Sullivan......
Mr. Tavel. .

Mr., Trotter
Tele, Room._....

Miss Holmes

Miss Gandy.

. | Mr. Tolooh——mmr
Mr. Belmord,..—

{EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

y(ENT g-6~62 YA 6-23PM
TO DIRECTOR FBI /92-3972/

FROM SAC BUFFALO  /92-174/ 1P
FRED G/ RANDACCIO, AKA. AR. DALLY SUMARY TEL. /
NO PERTINENT INFO RELATING TO SUB DEVELOPED TODAYs~ 5B VORKING

TODAY, APPARENTLY FOR IN CONSTRUCTION

WORK o

END AND ACK PLS

§-22 PM OK FBI WA DA
TU DI




-

FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-58)

Transmit the following in

Via

. FBI .

Date: 8/7/62

(Type in plain text or code)

ATRTEL ATR MATL

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)

FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174)

FRED GﬂflANDACCIO,
AKA . S
AR

During the period 7/27/62 through 8/2/62, | |
furnished the following pertinent information relating to the
subject and his activities.

b2
UTMOST CAUTION SHOULD BE TAKEN IN DISCUSSING OR b6

DISSEMINATING ANY INFORMATION.SET FORTH BELOW.IN ORDER TO b7C
b N.Y.. b7E

EULLY PROTECT THE IDENTITY OF

" During the period 7/26 through 7,/30/62, the infor-
mant reported no pertinent information relating to the subject
or his assoclates.

on 7/31/62, advised that al lin the .-

Buffalo PD known only as] met with | at

| Buffalo:s Informant stated that

[ [advised | | that he originally. had plans to go

to N.Y.C. with former Buffalo Police Commissioner FRANK FELI-
CETTA and N.Y. State Assemblyman STEPHAN GRECO. He explained,
however, that his bookkeeper was going into the hOprtal for

an operation which prohikited his leaving on 8/1/62. |

stated th&tg;::::;;:]ls now selling furni pupplleqrand
equipment and was dolng all right. When | questioned

TN N
3~ Bureau (AM) 28 0%

7 - Buffalo. ‘@-% ‘%’39742 lqg

s 1 - 92- 54 0Y CARLISI%
1 - 92-273, DANIEL G. SANSANESE, SR.)
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% /ﬂ AUG 13 &@ag{al Agent in Charge

- 92-272, EDWARD V. SCILLIA) R a4 AUG 8 1g9gz
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|about being ploked up - the ‘Sther day,| |p01nted'

out that | |
of the Buffalo PD, and Federal Narcotics Agent| [ -
had plcked him up for questioning. xpressed his

“anger and resentment at having been picked up for questlonlng

about’ the gapngland shooting of PASCAL POLITANO, aka "Pontoloon,"
on 7/23/62. stated that: the following had been pieked.’

EDWARD V. SCILLIA and ROY CARLISI

' Accordlng to| |Buffalo Pollce Comm1351oner.
HOWARD FINNEY originally issued instructions-to have-all of
them picked up and brought to Headquarters.. However,.

| | had stopped this action after 1nform1ng Commis-~.
.. sioner. T "the boys" would cooperate and ‘come down ‘to’ the :
'statlon 1f they were called S : e _

b6

b6
b7cC.

- ~up with.him for gquestioning in this shooting: DANIEL G. SAN— ;r‘-.
‘SANESE, FRED G, RANDACCIO, SAM BONITO,’ aka "Georgle Raft '

At 11:40 AM, the. subgect contacted the Delaware , b7C

Texaco Service Center ‘and adv1sed that he was coming -
down to: Offlce. . L .

S At 11:h2 “AM, [:::::::] obtained the telephone number ’
of VINCENT MANZELLA, a disbarred Buffalo attorriey with offices’
the Morgan Building, Buffalo, from the telephone operator, '
then attempted to locate MANZELLA -in his office and =
Teft a message for MANZELILA that he, | ‘was coming down

;to ‘the Morgan Bualding and would wait for MANZELLA to come down.,‘

e At 11:U45 AM, MANZELIA contacted.[::::::::] at which
- time, dlscussed the. return of funds advanced to MAN-
[e)

ZELIA Tor an undisclosed: property development deal. | |

warned MANZELLA ‘that he, MANZELIA, was in trouble and suggested

“that MANZELLA leave town. He pointed out to MANZELLA that he

felt sorry for him. However, he told MANZELIA, "You're going
to get it," &nd thought it would be better if MANZELLA would -
make hlmself scarce. MANZELLA attempted to explain to] |
that he had been unable -fo close on the deal. 1nvolv1ng someone
in Au_burn_, N. Y NZELLA said that he had stopbed in earlier

_that day to .see (possibly .Of_v

the Peace Brildge Motel, Buffalo) and had left’ for Auburn in
connection with his efforts to_close on this deal.

explained to MANZELLA that he was only.calling him (MANZELIA)
 for: MANZELLA'S benefit and he dldnot care what MANZELLA did..

b6

b7C



" .MANZE about. the poss1b111t1es of what- ‘may ‘happen in the.event

"}Bif sear S o

“‘He told MANZELLA that he ‘was talklng to him from hlS Delaware
' Avenue office-and that ‘there was no one there but him
He further. stated that no one knew that he was_warning.
- MANZELLA did- not come. up with the funds. AL the co clusion of igc
" this. conversatlon, informant reported that |Stated that
if anything should happen to MANZELLA,‘"they cquld Onlyrpiek '
"hlm up. , R . . ‘ '

' It is p0331b1e that RANDACCIO has demanded the return
of $5000 which- he.put up as part of a_ large property development
deal to be handled: by MANZELLA and- that MANZELLA 1s not in a- %

__p031t10n to return these funds to RANDACCIO. o o o2

b7C

L On 8/1/62 [::::::::] advised that someone reférred to 7w
as 1 sanneared at the office of S

| Buffalo. The Informant T the
1olloW1ng conversatlone between|[:::::::]andl C
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,, _ The 1dent¢fy of the |:|1n ’che above converaa‘clon
is unknown.at this time. It is apparent that ‘the . has i
~ requested| |‘co contact the subject to see- A e Qubgect”
can be used in_order to force collection of a commls'510n ,due the
' unldentlfled: on-a property Qaler. .

C o
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The 1nformant stated that later that day, VICTOR '
RANDACCIO, Secretary-Treasurer of the Hod Carriers an BT
- Common Laborers Union, Local #210 at Buffalo, v131cedi | bé

in his office at the|
explained his conversations with VINCENT MANZELLA
to -VICTOR RANDACCIO, who. i& .the brothér of subject, and the'
trouble MANZELLIA was in. -[::::::::]p01nted out to- YICTOR . - ..
RANDACCIO that he informed MANZELIA that he, MANZELIA, should
- not come back to Buffalo when he leaves, He stated: that - .~
- MANZELLA had called FRED RANDACCIO at his home last. nlght
~and, they were to meet on- the -morning of 8/2/62 -

- In another conversatlon, VICTOR RANDACCIO dls—~
.cussed. being at Snowballls (Panaro‘s Lounge, Hampshlre St.,
Buffalo) last n1$ht and some of the boys brought in some = -
youn§ broads,. ‘took them doWn to the basement and strlpped
them A A . _ , A

3 : In another conversatlon, |adv1<ed VICTOR
~RANDACCIO of the danger of having firearms around the house - ' -
- where -children can get-at them. . VICTOR RANDACCIO stated. that
- "about the time of Apalachin," he had three guns, kept them .
in the attic in a storage.chest. He: said that the kids knew b6
the puns were there. He had turned the guns over to cobIc
| |(possibly | . _  RANDACCIO
. described. the guns.as an Itallan automatic he. had bought .
- from someone who had come_ out of “the army, a silver pistol,
.32 caliber,..and another black plqtol He" p01nted out he’
had thrown the tullets for theqe gun° away.- ;

~ . On 9/9/59"1hfovmen+ advised that the subaect hadi_
left word for |that he could be reached at.

: his home. Tateér, RANDACCIO contacted  ]and ask e
_why | had not called him,  He also 'inquired if| C ipe
‘ had called "that bum." [ ] said, "Yeh, that s - -

- b . I talked to -that woman. . She oald 'He's not .
'in n yeT.T I said, 'You have him call. I had an appointment.!
My God! That Marizella kept me. tied up all day yesterday. -
I said, "He's not in yet? Does he want me to come and sif:
in front of the office and walt for him?' Sheé said, 'Well, he's .
" not in.' She says, t“If he comes in.I'11 have him call you
rlght away. A _ _ ,

- .k ‘-5—

:'b7C - -
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'hRANDACCIOEa;5_f"Do you thlnk we should go up there?" f‘“

,"Whatever you thlnk Whatever you say I
- you-want.to go.in about a half an hour, T.will. b6 .
.. go. T just got-here. I tried to get: some " b7C

.medlolne.. My kldneys have been botherlng me. :

S _The ¢o versatlon ended at this point. and RAN'ACCIO
dnfo med that he would be at home at 2 30 and
Sald he would call h1m Y ) _

VICTOR RANDACCIO who was present durlng the above
conversatlon,,then talked W1th subgect and after a brief con-_ .

" versationy subject pointed out- that he would come tol |

» offlce and meet them for 1unch : S -

At 12 #5 PM, MANZELLA telephonlcally contacted :
and apologlzed for the misunderstandlng about meeting

on 8/1/62.

- ’ With reference to: the unldentlfled property develop-:
‘ment deal, MANZELLA attempted to. explain that he was trying to
get-soméone to make an advance before closing the deal and that
he would get in- touch W1th[::::::::]the next morning.
informed MANZELIA that he . had -to- come up with $5000 and they
~didn't want to know any more atout his:- clos1ng on” the deal
since that was. strlctly MANZELLA‘S problem. T :
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'TO  PIRECTOR, FBI /$2-3972/

FROM SAC, BUFFALO /92-174/ 1P

..... 3] \.mm.C\y

FRED G. RANDACCIO, AKA, AR. DAILY TELETYPE SUMMARY. ™

NO PERTINENT INFCRMATION DEVELOPED DURING PAST TWO DAYSJ = ;
REGARDING SUBJECT-S ACTIVITIES.
TODAY, A SOURCE ADVISED THAT HOODLUM ASSOCIATES OF SUBJECT

CAT
AND UNDER INVESTIION BY THIS OFFICE, HAVE BEEN REGISTERING

THEIR OUT OF TOWN FRIENDS AT PEACE BRIDGE MOTEL, BUFFALO, WHICH

s
s

IS OPERATED BY I R
bicC

SOURCE STATED THAT CLOSE ASSOCIATES OF[ | AND
SUBJECT RECEIVE ROYAL TREATMENT AT MOTEL AND [ |PICKS

UP THE TABS FOR THEIR DINING ROOM EXPENSES. | | ALsO

HANDLES REGISTRATIONS FOR THEIR OUT OF TOWN GUESTS AND NO
RECORDS OF THESE NAMES ARE MAINTAINED BY THE MOTEL.
PHYSICAL SURVEILLANCE
FESYR—DISCLOSED THIS MOTEL CATERS TO LAWYERS, POLITICIANS
AND HAS SERVED MEALS TO BOTH FEDERAL AND COUNTY GRAND JURIES.

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING TO DEVELOP ADDITIONAL COVERAGE AT

X116 %?‘3 97 3= |7

CORR PLS  LINE FIVE WORD THREE SHD BE "INVESTIGATION"

MOTEL.

:ng; LA
IND AND ACK PLS S
5-43 PM OK FBI WA DA

TII DA DTCCM
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Fox Infoxmational Tuxposes Qnly

The originals removed from this file and replaced with
dupliicate coples of the original were accessioned to the
National Archives and Records Administration (NARA) pursuant
to the JFK Records Collection Act of 1992. Provision of the
JFK Act allowed for certain information to be postponed from
public release until the year 2017; therefore, the pages have

NOT necessarily been released for public review in their
entirety.

Under the JFK Act, originals to all material deemed
assassination records must be accesssioned to NARA regardless
of whether the material is open in full or released with
information postponed. Therefore, any documents or pages
from FBI files accessioned to NARA pursuant to the JFK Act
are no longer considered the possession of the FBI. The

dupiicate pages have been inserted strictly for research
purposes.

The coples contained herein do not necessarily show
the most up-to-date classification.

To attain a copy of the publicly released version of
any materials maintained in the JFK Collection at the NARA

facility in College Park, MD, you may contact ‘the JFK Access
Staff, at 301/713-6620.

The following materials were removed from this file
and are maintained in the JFK Collection at NARA:

File & Serial Number JFK Subiject Identifier
(for NARA purposes)

92-3772~ 260

Fox Infoxmationzl Tuxposes Qnly




SAC, Buffalo (92-174) : 8/21/62
@uectm-, FBI (92-3972), 260

'FRED G. RANDACCIO, AKA = = '=¢fg;aé r

AR | . o

. Your office should remain zlert to learn which
unions are belng supplied eyeglasses by the subject's
optical business. If possible, your office should consider
checking bank sources as well as informants in this regard.

It is possible the subject’s business supplies
eyeglasses to welfare plans of unions which furnish treatment
to union members. In that event, it would be possible for
him te pay kickbacks to the operators of a welfare plan
in return for orders being placed with his company by a
welfare plan. Such kickbacks could be arranged by the subject
charging the welfare plan an excessive amount for eyeglasses
he supplied and when the welfare plan paid the bill, the
excessive amount could be kicked back to certain parties.

By this means a portiom of the funds of the weltare
plan would be considered to be converted to the use of another
in violation of the embezzlement prohibitions in the Welfare

.and Pension Plans Disclosure Act (WPPDA) which is a felony.
In the event any such possibility is discovered, it should :
be discussed with the U. 8. Attorney and the Bureau should o o
be advised under a separate case caption, in accord:nce with 1
instructions pertuining to WPPDA. I

e B
- - xsyv g;?4%.

o R . P
?%gs p'f‘KVZ#/ o (Lé?“ﬁ 2 &98)

1 - Mr. Conger
Room 1531

. Tolson
Belmont
Mohr
Callahan
Conrad.
DeL oach
Evans
Malone
Rosen
Sullivan
.Tavel

“Trotter
A ~le, Room
Holtw,

|

- L . | o 4§5§\ ,
.Gcnd‘f\\\ " MALL ROOM | TELETYPE UNITI:l . | : - : " o @QQ\Q" . A. ]
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Ao Delson
Mr. Belmonte———
¥ Mr. Mohr_—
Mr. Callahgm_— B
M Cografi— G
’ i Mr. D 3

iMr. E

; i
; Mr. Malone %

i ! Mr. Rosen —— |

4 My, Sullivan.—
p Mr. Tavel
§ Mr. Trotter
Tele. Room

Miss Holmes——
Miss Gandy———

V/ URGENT/ 8/10/62 6~57 PM JIM

T0 /DIRECTOR, FBI /92-3972/ \

FROM SAC, B%fifLO /92-174/ 2 PGS.

FRED G+, RANDACCIO, AKA. AVDAILY TELETYPE SUMMARY .

f b
AKA

CENTRAL
UNION_QPTICAL CONPANY. RUFFALO. INTERVIEWED TODAY UNDER PRETEY]

IN BUFFALO WITH EYEGLASSES, AND CAME TO BUFFALO IN EITHER

NINETEEN FIFTYSIX CR FIFTY SEVEN., HE REFUSED TO GIVE HIS

7

R A
LOCAL ADDRESS, STATING THAT HIS HOME IS Nl
= M
| | HE ADMITTED MEETING
. o ——
SUBJECT OF AR CASE OF OMAHA OFFICE, AND |

A UNION ORGANIZER FOR HOFFA, IN JERSEY CITY, N.J., THROUGH A /g;%;,,

HE STATED
| |WAS IN BUFFALO ABCUT SIX MONTHS AGO AS A UNION

ORGANIZER..[:::::::]REFUSED TO FURNISH ANY INFORMATION RELATING
To ACTIVITIES OF OR

| ) WHO WAS THEN ENGAGED IN POLITICS.

A SOURCE ADVISED TODAY

mo AUG 13 1962

END PAGE ONE

E}REié%;NC AT
Fry FIO Hé Q_so
rmerweronn - P ] g)

b6
QR'SGBNQL DOCUMENT SENTTO  p7c

" NATIONAL ARGHIVED (JFICARCA)
ATE ggé@af;z; 7Y

(HBCA " SypbTéet -
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PAGE TWO

MAINTAINED TEMPORARY LIVINC ACCOMMCDATIONS FORl

LANDLORD AT]| |TO LEAVE HIS
APARTMENT AND THEREAFTER TWO STRONG ARM MEN OF SUBJECT VISITED
~ LANDLORD TO DETERMINE REASONIZ' WAS EVICTED.

'SOURCE ALSO ADVISED THAT[ ] IS ENGAGED IN SELLING
EYEGLASSES TO LOCAL UNIONS AND IS PRESENTLY RESIDING IN AN

APARTMENT IN THE HOME OF SUBJECT.

o~

OMAHA BEING ADVISED BY AIR MAIL COPY.

CORR PLS PAGE ONE LINE EIGHT WORD FOUR
SHD READ "JERSEY." AND NOT “JERSEY,"

END AND ACK PLS
7-00 PM OK FBI WA RL
Tu RL DISCHM

b6
b7C
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FBI

Date: 8/13/62

(Type in plain text or code)

AIR-TEL AIR MAIL
' (Priority or Method of Mailing)

T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)

FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174)
4

FRED G,” RANDACCIO, aka
AR

The following is a summary of pertinent information
as furnished by | |for the period 8/3-9/62:

UTMOST CAUTION SHOULD BE TAKEN IN DISCUSSING OR
DISSEMINATING ANY INFORMATION SET FORTH BELOW .IN ORDER TO
FULLY PROTECT THE IDENTITY. OF| | NEW YORK.

no pertinent information relating to the subject or his

associlates.
on 8/6/62 ) | advised that] I
had dinner on the night of 8/5/62 with the subject at SNOWBALL'S
! nge Informant also stated that | |
and his [ were 1In

PRTISCOCIPNIE ana Were expected to return. to Buffalo on Flight

245 at 5:08 PM, 8/7/62.

@&/ - Bureau (AM)
4 - Buffalo

(1 - 92-281,] | REC- 51
1 - 92-272, EDWARD V, SCILLIA) g
1 - 02-273, DANIEL G. SANSANESE, SR.) /&~ /[ /%,

LFA:ARS ' 6%, - M2
(7)

o

i >

Durlng the perlod 8/3 5/62, the 1nformant reported ;%;
V:

b2
b6
p7C

ERY

A Sent M Per

Approv

533 ﬁ\[\'a 37% dent in Charge
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. Informant advis nat- during the day,bEDDIE (possibly b6
EDDIE SCILLIA) visited at his office in the Delaware b7C

Texaco Servﬁff:ffffff.' SCILLIA askei[:;;::::; if subJect was
working and: informed him that the subject was 'on the
job'" and that he had dinner with FRED RANDACCIO the night before.

Informant stated that EDDIE SCILLIA was interested in knowing
- whether or not RANDACCIO.was the: person who had ftelephoned -

asking for possibly | told SCILLIA
that hes%?u e at RANDACCIO. would be the person ctrying to. ..
contact 1nasmuoh as. there is not a telephone at the place
where the subject 1is 1ocated. o :

: _ According td |te1ephdnlcally called b2 -
| [teTephone number TF 2-U4844, be
apparently in an effort to determine whether or not RANDACCIO was P7C

. trying to get in touch with After failing :
to reach | _ [telepnonically.contacted CECILIA

RANDACCIO, the subjectls'wife,.and was. informed .that RANDACCIO
-was "on the job.. EDDIE SCILLIA, after being advised that it
could not have been the_subject who was trying to call that

' : pointed out td that whoever called told
hat 1t had something to do with. horues.-| |stated
that RANDACCIO could not. call[;;;;%and that "it's got to be the
state

- other guy." further "I don't know what he's got,
EDDIE.. What I do know, Maybe he wants to put a

- 1ln or something. ‘ I don't know, (It's possible that
RANDACCIO was. engagea in setting up a telephone .in.the horse

book and was not in position to contact | l a well -known
bookmaker in the Buffalo area at that time. ) B

‘Informant further stated that|:| 1nformed EDDIE b6

SCILLIA that everyone at SNOWBALL's hag_mgn_ﬁxgm_&zgg %% b7C
recently on the horses and identified
| as -among those who had won heavily.on. the. horses. »

In another conversatlon EDDIE. (EDDIE SCILLIA) asked
about the health of DANNY (DANIEL SANSANESE,:SR.).
. EDDIE voiced his resentment in anger over the arrest of DANNY " b6
 SANSANESE andl_—_lspeculated that it had_to be an American bpic
(obscene) that did it." It was apparent that| was . :
speculating as to who would have been the person to have tipped
.off the New York . Stak Police concerning the whereabouts of SANSANESE




’neBU 92 174

| * " After EDDIE SCILLIA departed [:::::::]recevved a
wtelephone call from STEVE (possibly. New York State Assemblyman .

- STEPHEN. GRECO) and drrangements were -made for them to get :
together at the club that night. (poss1bly the Andrew Valledolmo

'"g01ub 131-Tth Street, Buffalo,|le¥,).‘_ o ke

© .. . SHortly before" noontlme,[::::::::]recelved artelenhnne_1;“
- call from VICTOR -RANDACCIO, the subject?s brother, and K
asked VICTQR-RANDACCIO if he, VICTOR. had straightened out the.
strike; - It is possible that g:if%:?i]was referring to labor -
trouble ‘on the construction o he new- Post: Office.Building

in Buffalo between the Hod Carriers and, Common Laborers Unlon,
: .Local 210, and the Iron WOrkers Unlon. : :

/ : \Durlng the period 8/7 9/62, 1nformant reported né - .
pertlnent 1nformation relatlng to the subgect or his a33001ates.
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REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE. OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PE D b6
. BUFFALO . | BUFFALO B/11/62 B730-8/36762 i .

TITLE OF CASE é// X — [~ [ tkreDBY
~t d};(b '

FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka Fred

Lupo, Frederico Garibaldil

Randéccio, Frederico Gabriel CHARACTER OF CASE
Randaccio, Frederico Gabriel
Facei, Fred Randazzio, Fred ANTI-RACKETEERING

Randazzo
/? . ' e
.—/ . \

i REFERENCE: Special Summary Report of SAA |
T/ | | dated 5/14/62 at Buffalo.

7T _p-
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"—/' TO BUREAU
e ——————
— : Two copies of a letterhead memorandum

characterizing informants utilized in this report.

y/& ‘k SPECIAL AGENT
s IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
£

RROR LETTRR SEND
Q02 |Rec 15

APPROVE?&
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(See Cover Page B for Copies) ?g,l. 59,73? =

)AUG 21 1962
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Bureau (92-3972) (Encs. 2)
USA, Buffalo

Albany £92~418) (Info)
Boston (Info)

Cleveland (92-715) (Info)
Detroit (92-891) (Info)
Miami (92-671) {Info)

New York (92-1840) (Info)
Omaha (Info)

Philadelphia (92-915) (Info)
Pittsburgh (92-424) §Info)
Tampa (92-238) glnfo
Buffalo (92-174

.$°
COVER PAGE
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BU 92-1T74
ADMINISTRATIVE

The Tampa Office requested that any information
relating to criminal 1 i ] ampa
area, furnished by PCI e furnished
_the Tampa Office, It should be noted that]|

is currentlyv the subiect of case captioned, -

aka, ESPIONAGE -~ R," b6

and no contacts with him relating to criminal matters b7C
are being made at this time, © b7D

Information copies of this report are being
furnished offices having conducted investigations in.
this matter, who will be advised by separate communication
of the leads to be covered under this case caption, The
Buffalo Office, before setting out these leads, will have
the opportunity to evaluate and marshal together investigations
conducted in the recent past and received during the
preparation of this report,

| | New York, made available
information relating to the Two accounts of the

| to SAA| | on August

9, 1962,
Information relating to therlgng;diﬁzgngg_____1
telephone charges to the telephcne of

for calls to New York, were made available
on June 6., 1962 to SA by |

New York,

. | hle b6
by b7C

[ [Company. b7D

Telephone toll records relating to the toll
charges to telephones registered to VINCENT C, MANZELLA and
lwere made available byl |

~Fi¢a
COVER PAGE



~¥D-204 Rev. 3-3-59) >

Copy to:

Report of:
Date:

U‘ ED STATES DEPARTMENT OFQVSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 - USA, Buffalo

(A) Office:  Buffalo, New York

o/Lf{/0c

Field Office File #:92_174 ' Bureau File #: 92_3972

Title:

Character:

Synopsis:

FRED G+ RANDACCIO

ANTI-RACKETEERING

Subject continues to maintain_rﬁaidﬁnnﬁ_ah_5?2
Richmond Ave,, Buf o formerly
| N. Y., of Central Union

Opticians, ffalo, |
During past few years as maintalned

contact with | | | |

[advised subject believed to be working

Tor| [in residential
construction business, Informant advised that

subject, his brother and several others have invested

funds in a property development deal being handled b6
by VINCENT MANZELLA, a disbarred Buffalo attorney, b7C
Subject and several associates attended funeral of

SAM SCRO at Syracuse, N, Y., in 4/62, On 6/21/62,

subject met with STEVE MAGADDINO, of Niagara Falls,

N. Y.; JOHN C, MONTANA, of Buffalo, N, Y.; JOSEPH

FALCONE, of Utica, N. Y.; a person tentatively

identified as JOSEPH ZERILLI, of Detroit, Michigan,

all of whom were present at the Apalachin Meeting

in 1957, and with several other Buffalo hoodlums at

the Peace Bridge Motel, Buffalo, Subjectls visit

V//to Boston on 4/6/62 cancelled by STEVE MAGADDINO,

NESE, PATSY NATARELLI, |
SAMUEL BONITA, CHARLES CASSARA Interviewed

as close associates of subject, and all deny
knowledge of subject!s activities,

~P-

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
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PERSONAIL HISTORY AND BACKGROUND

RESIDENCE

On August 2, 1962, BU T-6 advised that the
following individuals maintain residence and telephone

numbers at 562 Richmond Avenue, wk;gh_;ﬁ_ﬂhg_hgmg_gﬂng%
and occupied by FRED G, RANDACCIO

b2
b6
b7cC
garage apartment, 57D
telephone number| |
| |second f
Toom, telephone number (non-published)
| |t elephone
number | [(non-published)
On July 25, 1962, a blue Volkswagen, bearing
was observed in the driveway,
alongside the residence of FRED G, RANDACCIO., A young
man and a young girl were observed leaving the side
entrance of 502 Richmond Avenue, entering the Volkswagen
and driving away, at 3:00 PM that day.
Records of the Automobile License Bureau,
Buffalo Police Department, show] ]
to be registered to] born | I
residing at
The Buffalo City Directories for 1962 show
an | residing at
[employment was listed e
| | b7C

A check of the records of the Identification
Bureau, Buffalo Police Department, on August 13, 1962,
and the records of the Buffalo Retail Merchants Credit

Association failed to disclose a record for

+ dmb
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On August 13, 1962,

reviewed the records of the Buffalo Retaill

~Merchants Credit Association relating to one
|These records show that | born
bal is separated from
o —opera]

at the Olean House in Olean, New York,
was married in Kane, Pennsylvania, and 1Is reported To
have a married daughter and one single son, Credit
reports indicate she has resided at 39 Bremen Street, 9
Cottage Street and 379 Hudson Street,

On August 10, 1962, the records of Dun and
Bradstreet were reviewed for information relating to

The records of Dun and Bradstreet show that
Central Union Opticians, formerly located at U46 West
Chippewa Street in Buffalo, New York, is a corporation
chartered in New York State on March 15, 1956, with an
authorized capital stock of 200 shares of no-par common,
with 100 shares reported outstanding and controlled by .ifs
officers,

The officers of Central Union Opticians were
listed as follows:

The initial founders of Central Union Opticians
were listed as | |

bé
b7cC

bé
b7C
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later became Secretary of the Quality Optical Company.

was born in
in served eight years in the United States Army,

and moved to Buffalo, New York in 1946, During 1948, he
was employed briefly by the American Optical Company,

From 1943 to 1954, he was emploved as an [:::::;f]at

E, Wagner, Inc, Since 1954 has been in business as

Central Union Opticians, Inc. The Dun and Bradstreet
records reported several judgments |

During an investigation into the activities of

aka | |by the Omaha
UITICceE, Inrormatio S received tnat was maintaining
contact with residing in

[ Telephonically contacteq
in Buffalo on tae following dates:

November 24, 1957 - b6
b7C

It is noted that this number was assigned to

| on November 27, 1950 and installed in the home

0 VIANO, aka "Buck Jones" (deceased), As previously
reported, information has been received that RANDACCIO

replaced VITO DOMIANO as head of the numbers racket in
the Buffalo area,

December 4, 1957 - Unidentified recipilent,
Amigone'!s Cafe Continental,
212 Franklin Street,
Buffalo, New York,
Mchawk 0027
1

January 14, 1958 - | | b7C
Central Union Opticians, Inc,,

48 West Chippewa Street,
Buffalo, New York,
Mohawk 2392
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January 25, 1958

November 17, 1959 -~

b6
b7C

The Omaha Office advised that during their

investigatio

n of |

| information was received that

bnd

a union organizer, were

assoclated 1n sSome€ capacivty v

HOFFA,

ith teamster boss JAMES
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Date

| | was interviewed at his office
in the Central Union Opticians, Inc., 226 Delaware Avenue;
and after being advised of the identities of the interviewing
Agents, he stated that he is President of Central Union
Opticians, Inc,, which was formerly located on Chippewa
Street in Buffalo, When asked for his residential address,
advised that his residence is| |
New York, and that _he was formerly in the optical
usiness in New York City. [ |declined to furnish b6
any specific residence while living in Buffalo, New York, b7C
by stating that he usually resided in a hotel room or
a rooming houw e, with no permanent residential listing.

stated that he first met | |
through political friends in Jersey City, New Jersey,

tion her stated that he met
in Buffalo, New York,
about sSiX years ago, He scated that this meeting took
place in an unrecalled hotel in Buffalo; however, he
could not recall the occasion on which this nesting
took place, | | declined to furnish any information
relating to | lor himself, other than that
mentioned above,

' No reference was made by the interviewing Agents
to information received that was residing in a
room in the residence of FRED G, RANDACCIO,

bé
b7C

on _8/10/62 o __ Buffalo, New York  File #__Buffalo 92-174

SAA | and
by _SA | dmb Date dictated 8/15/62

This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI .and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 4
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i Date

8/16/62

of Able Plumbing
Service, 46 Allen Street, advised that he rents rooms at
| ] where he himself maintains office space
and a residence, advised that a feyw vears ago,
the dates he cannot recall, he rented a room to
|

He stated that he recal. large, fat man, very slovenly
dressed, as a guest intff;f::::i room at| [ for
a short period of time. e stated that he knew This person
visitingE:%:::::]to be associated with union organizational
nd he recalls that his name was possibly

workf aj

| |a1so stated that ]| lwas keeping
company with his girl friend, who was employed| |
for the Parkridge Restaurant in Buf stated that on
two ‘occasions, he was forced to asi to stop making
unnecessary noises in his room upstairs, since he may

disturb other roomers who were sleeping, On the last occasion,
[%::::::]referred tol las a in obscene
erms; whereupon, | grabbed and threatened

to throw him out of the rooming house wunless he moved out

the next da Approximately two days after [ |moved

out, iwas visited by two "srtong-arm men," one

of whom was associated with a labor union around the corner,

When asked to be more gpecific as to the identity of the b6
two strong-arm men, pointed out that one of b7C
the strong-arm men should be well known by the FBI, since

his brother is an |of Iocal 210 of the Hod Carriers

and Common Laborers Union, with offices located around the

corner on Franklin Street, stated that the

two strong-~arm men, whom he later identified as FRED G,

RANDACCIO and one of his friends. questioned him as to

why he had evicted

also explained that he was not afraid
of RANDACCIO or his hoodlum friends and that they are well -
aware of this. He further added that VICTOR RANDACCIO, the
brother of FRED RANDACCIO, operates Local 210 of the Hod
Carriers and Common Laborers Union, under the direction of
his brother, FRED,

on _8/10/62 ot Buffalo, New York File # Buffalo 92-174
b6
saal | and »7C

by ____SA_I—I JR:dmh Date dictated 8/15/62

This ‘Qch’ment contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI .and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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BUSINESS AFFILIATIONS

VINSCO AMUSEMENT COMPANY

As previously reported, FRED G, RANDACCIO

was_in rtnership with |in a bingo operation
“in | New York, known as Vinsco Amusement

Company and Vinsco Amusement Company, Inc., during b6
the years 1956, 1957 and 1958, b7C

. On April 6, 1962, SAs EIMER F. MOULIN, JR. and

| | made a physical observation of the
site formerly known as Liberty Park, Union Road and
Willliam Street, Cheektowaga, New York, It was noted that
this park is now closed, and the buildings thereon are
being demolished,

ised that an individual known only as |
New York, operated the concessions at Liberty
ark, recalled that there was a separately operated

bingo concession at this park, which was operated by two

or three men from Buffalo, He stated that this bingo

game ran for about two years from 1956 to 1958, and he b6
recalls having sold the operators of the bingo game a b7C
steel beam, He pointed out that when he was paid by

check for the steel beam, one of the men took the -
check and insisted on paying in cash, [___] stated

he was not acquainted with any of the employees at the

bingo concession and estimated there were a total of

five employees, He stated the bingo concession closed

down when authorities started to clamp down on bingo

games,

: dmb
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-1~ Date b/14 /62

) was advised of the .
identity of| [and | |as Special o
Agents of the FBI.

advised he leased the bingo pavilion at Liberty
Park, Cheektowaga, New York, from the owner, sometime in about
April, 1956, and operated it until the summer of 1958 when a
State law was enacted restricting the operation of bingo games to
charitable organizations only. He stated he made the lease in his
name and immediately assigned 1t to Vinsco Company, a company
composed of himself and FRED RANDACCIO, He stated the business
was actually operated by a man whose name he can not recall.
This man received a percentage of the profits and the remaining
profits were divided equally between himself and RANDACCIO,

| |stated he got into the business as a result of

a request from the man who operated the game. This man wanted to
handle the game hlmself and could not get the lease from the
owner. He stated he did not know 1f this inability to get the
lease was due to lack of funds or reluctance on the part of the
owner.

stated he has no idea as to the profits realized
on the venture but is certain he reported any profits as income
on his Federal and New York State income tax returns.

He stated he has known FRED RANDACCIO and feels certain
RANDACCIO would report his income fully.

[;:;:]Stated the Vinsco Company was inéorporated under
the laws o he State of New York and the financlal and operating
regulations fully complied with.

BU 92-197

On 5/8/62 at Buffalo, New York | File # BU 92-174
b6
B7C

by__SA B, M‘Ebate dictated__ 5/9/62
mm

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; 1t and its contents are not to be distributed outside

your agency.
/0
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‘advised he has never had business dealings with

anyone named ALBERT AGUECI and, in fact, has never heard of this b6

individual.

b7C

stated he is always happy to cooperate with the

FBI.

//
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DELAWARE VENDING COMPANY

As previously reported, FRED G, RANDACCIO and

operated a partnership known as Delaware
in Buffalo, New York, from January 23,
1961 until it was sold, August 1, 1961

Delaware Vending Company was sold to Empire
Smokes Corp., of Buffalo, which is a Division of Ccast
to Coast Vending Company, of Hicksville, Long Island,
New York. | | formerly associated with Cigarette
Distributors, Inc,, in Miami, Florida, was the representative
of Coast to Coast Vending Company, who handled the purchase
of Delaware Vending Company in 1961,

It was noted that | | vorn

| was listed as President of the Cigarette

Distributors, Inc,, Continental Industries and National
Vending Corp., with offices at Lynbrook, Long Island, _ b6
New York, - b7C

During the course of other investigation,
information was received that had purchased the .
controlling interest of Kings County Cigarette Service
Company, on January 14, 1944, in which| | had an
interest,

It should also be noted that | |

| the National Vending Machine Corp.;| |
Teamsters Local 305, ﬁew Yor

City; and Continental Industries, Inc, were named as
defendants in an indictment returned December 26, 1961
in the Southern District of New York, It was reported
that| accepted $92,000,00 illegally from the above
named companies between 1957 and 1959, in violation

of the Taft-Hartley Act,

¢ dmb
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On Mav 21, 1962, BU T-5 advised that| | b7C

of Empire Smokes Corp. in Buffalo, had

just returned from the West Coast and had contacted

| According to the informant, mentioned

having sto?ngd_aj_fas Vegas, Nevada, The informant advised
that after completed his business with

thereupon, attempted to contact RANDACCIO
or EDWARD SCILLIA, Informant further stated that
MOGAVERO instructed his |
to take a withdrawal slip for $1,000,00 and go tO the
bank and draw this amount from the account of the
Delaware Vending Companye.

: dmb
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Date ____8/16/62

The records of the Delaware~Tracy Office of
the Marine Trust Company of Western New York, show that
the two accounts maintained by the Delaware Vending Company
were closed on June 18,1962, The commercial checking
account of the Delaware Vending Company, which requires
only one signature, shows the last withdrawal was in the
amount of $498,67. The balance of the commission
account of Delaware Vending Company was closed by a
withdrawal of $37.39 on the same date, and this withdrawal

required the signatures of both and RANDACCIO,
b6
The above mentioned records can be produced upon biC
issuance of a subpoena duces tecum directed to
Vice President, Marine Trust Company o estern
New York,
on _8/9/62 at Buffalo, New York File #_Buffalo 92174
: b6
b7C
by saal lamb Date dictated 8/15/62
This document contains neither recommendations nor. concluslo‘ﬂs—"cl;&'fhe FBI. It {s the property of the FBI .and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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' During the mont] Q BU T«5 furnished informa-
tion that FRED RANDACCIO, | and possibly EDWARD
SCILLIA and have each put up $10,000 for the

purpose of 600 acres of land near East Aurora, New York., The
informant stated that this land was reported to be wopth $300,000
and if the deal involving this property materialized this

group of men could put up a $20,000,000 project which would
consists of homes, shopping plaza, an open-air theater, and a
swimming pool for children, Informant stated that there was

some speculation that if this deal wen. through they could

make a quarter of a million dollars on this investment.

The informant was unable to describe the particular property
involved, however, he understood that negotiations are ung

way to purchase this property from someone referred to as |

BU T-5 stated that VINCENT C, MANZELLA, a disbarred
Buffalo attorney, was handling the negotiations for this deal
and had actually gone to New York City to discuss this project
with someone.

BU T-5 stated that shortly after RANDACCIO and his
friends had turned over funds to MANZELLA they became worried
s ther or not their money was safe., He explained that
| ihad located MANZELLA in New York City through.
| | of the Peace Bridge Motel,
Informant stated that MANZELLA returned to Buffalc on April 16,
1962, and informed that the person with whom he was
dealing with was on Long Island, New York, who would take care
of the engineering planning and blueprinting necessary in the
development of the property. Informant explained that MANZELLA
stated he would like to set down with FRED RANDACCIO and his
| | to discuss the developments which
he was handling.,

biC

VINCENT C., MANZELLA currently resides on Old Lake
Shore Road in Angola, New York, and maintains a public relations
office in the Morgan Bullding at Buffalo.

During the course of another investigation, MANZELLA
has expressed an achive intersah 9n the deportation proceedings
of one Through his contacts
with STEPHEN R. GRECO, New York State Assemblyman, and Congressman
THADDEUS DULSKI. -

dbl
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On May 3, 1962, BU T-8 advised that he had contacted
an employee of Dodge Reports, Incs, in Buffalo and made a
discreet inquiry concerning the possible sale or transfer
of property owned by the Harry BJ Yates Estate., He sald he
particularly asked if there was any pending sale of 600 acres
of property in the East Aurora and Orchard Park, New York areas.
According to BU T-8, | lat the office of the
Harry B, Yates Estate, Rand Bullding, Buffalo, New York, denied
there was any pending sale or transfer of property of the

Harry B. Yates Estate at this time, .
Bl T8 stated that | |and| |
had discussed plans to
evelop propercy on a ge sca ar East Aurora, New York,

He stated That_th1s_dene1nnmenh_had_£ailed_hn_mateniakumi_1
in view of

I
further stated that | |
|of JOHN V, CAMMILLERI under the business name of
Rosedale Builders, He pointed out that CAMMILLERI was also a
- business assoclate of RANDACCIO and PASQUALE NATARELLI in a
business previously ldentified as Frontier Lathers, Inc,

dbl
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In August of 1962, BU T-5 advised that FRED RANDACCIO
was attempting to locate VINCENT MANZELLA for a return of
the funds advanced to him iIn connection with the property
development deal, He stated that]| had warned
MANZELLA of the consequences if MANZEILA did not return $5,000
to RANDACCIO which had been advanced to him in connection with
the aforementioned deal. Informant stated that[________ ]did
not want anyone to know that he was warning MANZELLA, and that
he was simply advising him of what may happen 1f he did not
return the funds to RANDACCIO, BU T-5 stated that MANZELLA
attempted to explain his reason for not being in a position
to return the funds at this time, and that he had been unable
to close the deal with the people he was negotiating with,

dbl

-17-
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On Augus = t FRED RANDACCIO
has been assisting in the building
and construction business in the Williamsville, New York area.
He stated that he did not believe that RANDACCIO was engaged bic

in this work on a full-time basils in view of the fact that

he has observed RANDACCIO on several occasions before and after
going to work, and that he, BU T-G, does not consider RANDACCIO
to be dressed as a construction worker, '

dbl
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On May 8, 1962, the records of the Erie County Clerk'!s
Office at Buffalo relating to corporation certificates, deeds b6
and mortgages were examined by SAA| | b7C

On January 7, 1957, a Certificate of Incorporation
dated December 27, 1956, was filed before the Secretary of
State at Albany, New York, under the name of Galante Land
Development Company, Inc, Stockholders in this Incorporation
were ldentified as follows:

b6
b7cC

The Certificate of Incorporation set forth that the
captial stock was to be $100,000 consisting of 1,000 shares of
common stock of a par value of $100 per share. The address
of the corporation was listed as 925 Ellicott Square Building,
Buffalo, New York,

On May 22, 1958, a Consent of Stockholders of the
Galante Land Development Company, Inc., was flle oris
the company to sell a portion of property to
Stockholders identified on this Consent of Stockholders docu-
ment are as follows: ' -

- 50 shares

- 50 shares b6
b7C

|— 50 shares

- 50 shares

- 50 shares

- 50 shares

dbl
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The files of the Erie County Clerkt!s Office disclosed
numerous property transactions filed under ?ng_namg_gflGalante

as lts with offices at

Land Development Comvanv, Inc., identify1ng

New York,

The Erie County Clerk!s Office also contains a
copy of a Certificate of Incorporation of Galante and Snider,
Inc., filed June 14, 1960. The stockholders and officers
at the time this Certificate was filed are ldentified as follows:

The Corporation file shows that the name of Galante
and Snider, Inc,, was changed to North Forest Development,
Inc., on July 20, 1961,

A review of the deeds and mortgages filed under the
name of the aforementioned corporation and its stockholders
discloses numerous transactions involving the transfer and
sale of property in the Clearfield Subdivision in the Town of
Amherst, New York

-20-
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- ILLEGAL ACTIVITIES .

NARCOTICS SMUGGLING

b6
As previously reported BU T-1 furnished information b7C
relating to the participation of FRED G. RANDACCIO and his
ssoclates with AIBERT AGUECI and| | also known as
| and AGUECL were two of several American

and Canadian citizens who were indicted in New York City charging
them -with conspiracy to violate the Federal narcotic laws.

AGUECTI was the victim of a gangland murder by unknown assailants
around Thanksgiving, 1961, His badly chared and garroted body
was found by hunters in a fleld near Rochester, New York,

BU T-1 also fumished information that this subject
was directly involved in the assassination of ALBERT AGUECI.

On May 2, 1962, | |
Federal Bureau of Narcotics at New York City, and] |
an Agent for this Bureau, advised that ALBERT AGUECI, after
posting bail, did not stay in New York City as far as their
previous investigation disclosed, but went to Toronto, Canada,
and attempted to shake down different seoile in order to obtain

money for the release of his brother, who was still in
jaill in New York City. [ Jadvise at before leaving
New York City, ALBERT AGUECI told his brother he was going to
different persons, including STEVE MAGADDINO, to ask them to
help out or else he would cause trouble,

dbl -21-
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On May 18, 1962, BU T-2 advised that he had received
| while incarcerated in New York

information that|

City facing Federal narcotic charges, had furnished information
to Narcotic Agents that STEVE MAGADDINO of Niagara Falls, New

York, had agreed to arrange the distribution of narcot
throu h the Buffalo, New York area with ALBERT AGUECI,
BU T-2 stated that someone in Canada ®7°¢

known only as |
in arranging terms with MAGADDINO,
the AGUECI brothers later contacted|

| (phonetic) was instrumental
BRI T2 further stated that

land FRANK

CARUSO in New York City in order to obtain additional funds
to buy a larger quantity of narcotics in Europe, BU T-2 stated
that he had also received information that prior to leaving

New York City on bail

s ALBERT AGUECT

brother,

York did not help hi
was going to blow the whistle on the entire ring'".

that if MAGADDIff:ff]Nia&ara Falls, New

m raise baill for

made a remark to his

he, ALBERT AGUECI,

allegedly warned his brother, ALBERT AGUECI that he should not

go to]

| because of the fact that if ALBERT AGUECI lost

his temper he, AILBERT AGUECI, was going to be killled.

ALBERT AGUECI 3
to have contacted either

or |

a Canadian attorney, before contacting MAGADDINO in his efforts
to raise bail'money,

BU T-2 stated thatl

some way to |
associate of | _
Not Restaurant in Buffalo. |
delegates to the Apalachin meeting,and| | had been desig-

J is related in

[Who 15 & business ‘partner and

of the Why

|[ROY CARLISTI, one of the

nated to handle narcotic traffic by STEVE MAGADDINO and FRED
ointed out that CASS

RANDACCIO,

He b

with

and

who have been delilve
Canada to New York City.

- dbl

RO has been making contacts

two Canadlan hoodlums

g, Sliall gualltd

-2

les of narcotics from

ew York City was reported be
]

b7C

b6
b7C
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' b6
On June 14, 1962, | | b7C

Immigratfgn and Naturalization Segyicel Buffalo, advised b7D
that the were lnvestigating

a matter involving thel |

l Istated that | |one

of those indicted in New York City on narcotic ch es, had
obtained a false passport under the name of | |
born | and allegedly
resided aft] |for

the past 25 years.

plso indicted on narcotic c?fffff::]
ria_ﬂgﬂ_Xgﬁk'Ci :_thained_a_naTsport under the name of
bor and has reslded for the past
eight years at |
FRANK CARUSO also iIndicted in New York City on narcotic charges
obtained a passport under the name of JOHN PALLANTE, born
September 14, l%l%f and maintains residence at 417 James Street

in Hamilton. explained that JOHN PALLANTE resided
in the United States from April to July of 1953.

[:::::::] further stated that all three passports were
issued by the Canadian Passport Ofﬂige_gn_August]e, 1961, to
a person who identified himself as The declaration

made by the guarantor for these passports was]| |

It should be noted that | | and CARUSO
were arrested in Spaln and returned to the United States b6
for trial in the Southern District of New York on Federal b7cC

narcotic charges.

further stated that based upon informa-

tion he had recelived from the C dian ITmmi tion uthorities,
| |was

not the person who obtained the passport in Ottawa, Canada
using the name| ‘ .

It should also be noted that | |
was identifiled as.

) alo, W k, at a time when _
Agents of the Buffglo Office were attempting to locate ALBERT
AGUECI. | |was observed at Panarots Lounge with close

dbl
-23-
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assocliates of FRED RANDACCIO, As previously reported
BORDONARO allegedly came to Buffalo, New York, in an effort
to return ALBERT AGUECI to Canada after he had jumped bail
in New York City.

~-24 .
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BU 93-17Y
AT 92-314
HLB/djs

b6
e f wi investigation was conducted by SAs b7C

AT ATTLANTA, GEORGIA:

On June 1, 1962, | |U. S. Peni-
tentiary, Atlanta, Georgia, was reluctant to discuss the
murder of | ALBERT AGUECI, stating that he did
not know anything about his death, nor did he know the person
or persons responsible for | ] death.

b6
b7C

furnished the following information concerning
himself, He stated that he was born | | his
father, | and mother, | | presentlzI
reside | He stated that he has|

| residing in and one sister, | |

residing ] He state at his wife and three children
reside in :

| stated that he arrived in[_____ | canada, Janu-
ary, 1956, from |via New York City, New York, traveling by
plane. He state at he was not a citizen of the United States
or Canada; further, that he had not applied for citizenship in
either country.

[ lstatea that he was | | in Canada, bs.

|which he stated he purchased in March,

1961. He stated that he was not connected with, nor did he work
for any vending company. He stated that he met [ phile in
Jail in Toronto and knew nothing about his activities.

v | | stated that he did not know |
also known as| | or anything concern: his activities. b6
He also stated that he did not know of |getting a b7C
beating during 1961. stated that he was not acquainted
11

with | 1 | |
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stated that he did not know of a gambling
syndicate from tThe United States that wasg trying to move in
on the operations i anada of he stated that he

did not know| | or JOHN "PEANUTS™ TRONOLONE from Miami
Beach, Florida.

[ lstated that he did not know of any bookmaking
and gambling operations in Canada or the United States,

stated that he did not know | jor
anything about his activities in Canada or the United States.

stated that he did not know |

b6
b7C

a Canadian, nor did he know|

t

in contact

with Province
of Trapani, Sicily, or tThe supplier of narcotics to the United
States.

|in New York
He stated that he was not

stated that he saw|
but did not know what he was doing.
connected with He also stated that he did
not know anything of
GENOVESE in New York City.

stated that |
have been connected with|
for sure whether he was oOr not.

ALBERT AGUECI, might

o

in any way.
[:::::ytaking over the operations of VITO

t that he does not know

b6
b7C

[ ]stated that he did not know of |;|and CARUSO's
uainte

operations; he also stated that he was not acgqg with

[ ] stated that he did not know of any trip to
Buffalo, nor did he have any connections with MAGADDINO or
RANDACCIO

IT:}lstated that he just did not have any infor-
mation to furnish, and had rather not talk about
ALBERT AGUECI.

A

b6
b7C
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On June 1, 1962, | | e
| |U. S. Penitentiary, Atlanta, Georgia, advised that b7C
1 |personnel record reflected the following back-
ground information:

Name:

Address:

Sex:

Nationality:

Date of birth:
Place of birth:

FPather and Mother:

Sister:
Sister:

Wife:
Children:

Employed:

| |stated that the file reflected that

| denied any participation in this marcotic conspiracy.

| |also stated that the file reflected a summary

indicating that ALBERT AGUECI, |

} who had

immigrated to Canada, made an application in 1955 to the Canadian b6

Immigration, Taronta. Canada, foi

was approved.

in 1956 and went to live wi

arrive
th hisi

and in 1956 the application P7C
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| | In 1957 | |moved to |

e
| where he remained until arrested bSC
for the instant offense.

| stated that the records reflected that
wife and children joined him in Canada in August, 1958.
His wife worked in a factory for some time while
was unemployed. In 1959 | ALBERT, purchased
a fish and fruit market at 576 College Street, Toronto. It
rla_thaug?t that this store was used as a front by the AGUECI

for their narcotic activities. [ |and | |

vorked in the store. The store was sold in early

1961 and purchased a 1957 Ford dump truck, which was
operated by
stated that information reflected in the file
indicated thatl Jwas known by the | [Largely
because of | IALBERT, who was recognized by everyone as
b6
. b7C
|stated that the file reflected that b7D

was not feared by the local Italians as he acted more as a
| |for ALBERT. | was not known to be a spendthrift

but was known in the local gambling clubs,

On June 1, 1962, | | inmate, U. S.
Penitentiary, Atlanta, Georgia, advised | |
[:::::] that he did not wish to talk with Agents of the FBI.
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AT LEWISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA igc

| lUnited States
Penitentlarv. on June 15, 1962, advised that lnmate

Registry is confined to the Prison Hospital. | |

|ladvised on June 15,

1962, that| [was recently operated on for| |and was
suffering from a| |and not available for inter-
view at that time.

On June 19, 1962, Dr, LEON B. WITKIN, Chief Medical
Officer, United States Public Health Service, United States Peni-
tentiary, advised Special Agent |that as of

June 19, 1962, 8 still | He stated b
that is in| that he | from a ¢
nt _con

[ ]and as soon _as hils prese tion is

Improved he will be |on for | | Dr.
WITKIN stated that unIess was an extreme emergency, he would wilsh
that not be interviewed at this time.

~29-



"FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) ‘ FEDERAL BUREAU OF iNVESTIG'ON

b6 |

b7C

FD-302 Date
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
(1) Date__June 22, 1962

United States
Penitentlary, on the occasion of interview, was advilised of the
identity and the official status of the 1interviewlng Agents. He
was informed that he need not make any statement either oral or
written and that if he did make any statement either oral or
written it would later be used against him in a court of law. No
promises or threats were made to him. He was advised and stated
he understood he had the right to consult with an attorney before
making any statements either oral or written.

| |admitted his identity and acknowledged
that he is presently serving a sentence upon conviction for vio-
lation of the Narcotics laws. He stated that he is a native of
Italy, has difficulty understanding and expressing himself in
English, and is to be deported im?ffiffffy upon completion of the
senbence that he is now serving. stated that he did know

of an ALBERT AGUECI, but denied knowing him prior to the time that

both were confined to the Federal Detention Headquarters at New
York City. He stated that ALBERT AGUECI had made bail, and
heard that he had been found murdered near Rochester, N,Y,.

emphatically denied knowing AGUECILI prior to the time both were con-
fined at West Street, denied knowing why he may have been murdered,
or who committed the murder. He stated he did not care to discuss

the matter any further.

On 6/15/62 at USP, Lewisburg, Pa. File Philadelphia 92-915
Buffalo 92-174
SA | &
by SA els/DBN Date dictated 6/19/62

§ document ¢ i

the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your

agency; 1t and its contents are not to be distributed outside your'

agency.

On at : File #

~30-
by Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI -and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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b6
b7C

b6
b7C

by

Date

FD-302
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Date June 22, 1962

United
States Penitentiary, on the occasion of interview, was advised

of the identity and the official status of the interviewing Agents.
He was informed that he need not make any statement either oral or
written and that if he did make any statement either oral or
written it could later be used against him in a court of law. No
promises or threats were made to him. He was advised and stated
he understood that he had the right to consult with an attorney
before making any statement either oral or written.

| refused to answer any questions other
than acknowledging his identity. The only statement made was that
he was doing 10 years "for nothing," felt he was being-picked on,

and in reply to every question put to him would state, "I refuse

to answer,"

—ageaey*—i%—&h

agency.

On 6/15/62 at USP, Lewisburg, Pa. File # Philadelphia 92-915
Buffalo 92-174

Dadta G adnad 6.0 /62
A) HAUTT UL CTTAa LG T T O

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBIL, It is the property of the FBI and %s loaned to your
d—i%s—eeﬁ%eﬁ%s—&fe—ﬁe%—%e—b

Bibsributed—oubside—your—

~31~ Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI ‘and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Assistant United States Attorney, EDWARD BRODSKY,
Special Prosecutions Unit, Southern District of New York,
advised on May 28, 1962, that periodically he has'various
persons appear before a Federal Grand Jury dbut the appearances
relate to the narcotics case and they are not specifically
directed toward FRED RANDACCIO or STEVE MAGADDINO or cther
persons who may be connected with the murder of ALBERT
AGUECI. '

On June 8, 1962, BRODSKY advised he did not know
of any proposed Grand Jury action relating to a narcotics
Indictment of FRED RANDACCIO or STEVE MAGADDINO. However, he
added he 1is resigning and Assistant United States Attorney
VINCENT BRODERICK would be handling this case.

Assistant United States Attorney VINCENT BRODERICK,
Southern District of New York, advised June 8, 1962, that he
does not know 1f at the present time RANDACCIO or MAGADDINO
are being considered in regards to a futore narcotics indictment.

HOWARD FRANCISCUS, Chief of Classification and Parole,
Federal Detention Headguarters, New York City, on June 8, 1962,
advised SA | |that records reflect that ALBERT
AGUECI was admitted on July 20, 1961 and released during the
morning of September 11, 1961. At the time of his release he
had $96.27 and was dressed as follows:

grey Jjacket
grey trousers
white shirt

blue tie

white undershirt
black socks
black shoes
grey belt

Tz
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AT NEW YORK CITY, NEW YORK

On Julv 18, 1962, SAas | |and
, | contacted |
and | at Federal Dentention
Headquarters, 427 West Street, New. York City.
o b6
[ | refused to see the interviewing b7C

Agents. | land | | consented to see the
interviewing Agents, and both stated they had nothing
to say and immediately terminated the interviews,
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GAMBLING ACTIVITIES

On May 9, 1962, BU T-7 advised that VITO DOMIANO,
also known as Buck Jones, of 1 Crestwood Street, Buffalo,
New York, now deceased, operated a shoe store in a partnership
with another man on Chippewa Street in Buffalo, BU T-7 be
explained that he was well acquainted with the fact that bC
DOMIANO was the "number one man" in the operation of the
numbers rackets in Buffalo, New York, prior to hils death.
BU T-7 stated that DOMIANO was well regarding by gamblers as
a "reasonable and just man." He stated that DOMIANO was
appointed by STEVE MAGADDINO of Niagara Falls, New York,
to organlize the numbers rackets in Buffalo and to work with

. ] the |of North Park Furniture Company and
Kaufman's Bakery in Tfalo. He stated that] | was a
principal financial backer behind all numbers operations in

the Buf or to DOMIANO!s death. _According to
BU T~7,i ia former| lof con-
tinued to handle 3 Iarge portion of The numbers rackets in
Buffalo for after DOMIANO!s death.

BU T-7 stated that [____ |did noiim% brains

nor the backing to operate this racket and later
fired him because he considered[____ ]a "lush and[fff::::]
devoting enough time to the numbers rackets. Later

opened up a furniture store on Elmwood Avenue in Buffalo with
a partner of Polish extraction. He stated this business was
thrown into bankruptcy shortly thereafter and the matter is
still pending in Bankruptcy Court, Buffalo.

In regards to FRED RANDACCIO, BU T-7 explained that
RANDACCIO was feared by most of the bookmakers and gamblers
in the Buffalo area because of his strong-arm tactics and
RANDACCIO did not earn the respect afforded VITO DOMIANO,
BU T-7 commented that while VITO DOMIANO was the number one
man in the numbers rackets in Buffalo there was very little
trouble among gamblers and bookmakers and "at least there
were no killings.," The informant was unable to furnish any
specific information concerning any particular murder in which
RANDACCIO was responsible,

In further discussion of gangland murders in Buffalo,
BU T-7 commented that he was one of many individuals who
was interrogated on several occasions by local law enforcement

dbl
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officers concerning the murder of FRED AQUINO in 1958. He

stated that FRED AQUINO had a |

who occupled an apartment in a bullding next to a tavern on

Delaware Avenue, He stated that AQUINO was involved in a ﬁgc
series of stickups and burglaries in Buffalo and Niagara

Falls areas and prior to his being murdered he had become

very active in the gambling circles in thls area. He pointed

out that AQUINO was well acquainted with various strong-arm

men associated with RANDACCIO and it was rumored that RANDACCIO

was interfering with bookmaking operations in the Buffalo area,

BU T~7 stated that he has noted that RANDACCIO has b6
been seen frequently with Buffalo Attorney b7C
at various night spots falo area. He stated that
two or three years ago married 1r1l from Lockport,

New York, and RANDACCIO stood up for at the wedding
ceremony. He explained that as a questionable reputa-
tion among other attorneys in alo and because of his
[ififiiij to get clients who are engaged in leglitimate businesses,

has been associating with gamblers and racketeers in
Buffalo.

BJ_T-~7 further explained that | |

[::::::] and | | have invested

a large sum of money in the repair and modernization of the

Hertel Inn, 1146 H 1 ue, B H ated Hertel
I_Im:z_m.r.s formerlyI also known as
I

the gambler”, and] | He stated that b6
| handled the transfer of the lease on this pro- bic
perty from | o | whose[ce——eJoperates B & B

Builders Supply Company on Niagara Street.d:?f:fffffd that
the investments in Hertel Inn by| hn | were not
made public because of the restrictions placed on the liguor
licenses by the New York State Liquor Authority. He pointed
out that both | |and| |are well known by local law
enforcement officers, as well as the New York State Liquor
Authority as men whose principal income is solely from book-
making and gambling,

It should be noted that | lwas at one time
assoclated with in the B & B Builders Supply
Company and this company took over the assets of Frontier

~35~
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Lathers which was owned by RANDACCIO, JOHN V, CAMMILLERI
and PASQUALE NATARELLI. It is also noted that CAMMITL.LERT

re

1ts the upstairs apartment over the home of

at

~36-
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As‘previously reported, BU T-1 furnished information
relating to a meeting at Buffalo, New York on November
28, 1961, between STEVE MAGADDINO, FRED G, RANDACCIO,
DANIEL SANSANESE and several others.

The informant advised that during this meeting,
RANDACCIO questioned SANSANESE at some length concerning
the operations of a large crap game in Canada, The informant
stated that during the meeting, SANSANESE referred to
"THE FRENCHMAN" as the person who owned the crap game in
Canada and further described him as a "real schemer,”

Acearding to BU T—1,| laka

and| |[(PH) also had an

InTerest In the gambling operations in the Hamilton and
Toronto, Ontario area. The informant learned through b6
this meeting that while DANNY SANSANESE had an interest in b7C
these gambling operations, "GEORGIE RAFT" (SAMUEL BONITA)

was acting as a runner between Montreal and Hamilton,

Ontario, Canada. It was brought out during this meeting

that SANSANESE can no longer appear at these gambling

locations in Canada for some unknown reason. SANSANESE

has recently contacted someone very close to the operators

of the crap game in Canada and has instructed this

unidentified individual to report back any information he

may obtain from the operators of the crap game,
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THEFTS AND FENCING ACTIVITIES

On April 7, 1962, BU T-3 advised that FRED G.

RANDACCIO and | b2

b7C
b7D

H_Tnformant further stated that in July, 1061,
FRED RANDACCIO andl

| Informant stated that apparently RANDACCLO
has continuedl |

In discussing other associates of RANDACCIO!s,
BU T-3 advised that SAM MIANO apparently operates Miano!s
Italian Restaurant on Millersport Highway near SherldaT:fffff:]
b6

I_;n_&hg_lmnn of Amherst, New York, who is well-known by -
s a thief who will handle hot merchandise, b7C

It is possible that MIANO referred to by BU T-3 is
SALVATORE THOMAS MIANO, FBI No. 2953115, whose arrest record
includes such charges as robbery first degree, counterfeiting
and extortion., The files of the Buffalo Office contain the
results of an investigation of MIANO wherein|
was alleged to be a victim of an extortion plot perpetrated
by MIANO at a large construction project in Niagara Falls, New
York in 1959 and 1960.

b7C

BU T-3 stated that MIANO contacted someone visiting
Buffalo to see if arrangements could be made for a fence to
dispose of a stolen coin collection which MIANO indicated
was some place in Florida. The informant also advised that
one of MIANO!s contacts in Canada could put the fence in touch
with a man in Canada who also had several valuable paintings
which had been stolen in Germany and smuggled into Canada.
BU T-3 stated that based upon information he had recelved these
paintings had been stolen again after they were smuggled into
Canada and the theft had been reported to the. Canadian
authorities. In order to get a price for these paintings,

dbl
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MIANO was contemplating photographing the stolen paintings

before they were delivered into the United States and the
photographs were to be used by the fence in discussing their

sale In the United States. The informant reported that the
unidentified person who has possession of these paintings in
Canada would get 25% of the proceeds of the sale.—The informant
further stated that MIANO had mentioned the name |

who had some connection with a warehouse in Toronto, Ontario,
Canada, and that there is a possibility that this warehouse will be
burned or there are plans to burn the warehouse.

The files of the Buffalo Office contain information b6

relating to a aka | FBI No. [ Jand  P'¢
also _known by the Miami Beach Police Department under their

No, | Information received from sources in Canmdajdis-

close ha s married to_the | lof |

who resided at one time at |

Illinois, The Chicago Office reported that | |

1s closely associated with hotel burglars and jewel thieves
in Canada.

In discussing the possibility that the stolen jewelry
and paintings could be fenced in the Buffalo area,[:::::i]
stated that he had learned through his contactsrmith_aaaggiatﬂﬁ
of RANDACCIO!'s that s handling

at the Varilety Store, 278 West Ferry Street, Buffalo, He

stated that[:é:é:::]on several occasions has contacted his .
assoclates an iscussed the possibility of fencin% stolen

jewelry "down South," The informant stated that was
reported to have hidden stolen jewelry in the botftom ol cans
of paint at his place of business or his home in Buffalo.,

He stated that he had also received information that other
stolen merchandise has been secreted in barrels, the location
of which is unknown to BU T-3.

The informant continued that of
New York, Is a contact man b6
|in the Buffalo area and will break_up b7C

in hat the| |
cannot be identified. He stated that is the| |
lof B, J. Pallas Company, concern a

559 Main Street, Buffalo, New York,
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In discussing the possible locations in Florida where
jewelry could be fenced, BU T-3 stated
a close associate of the subject, andl______ lhas a contact
in Florida known as GEORGE RICH who could be contacted at o
the Ambassador Hotel "Second Street track", apparently in b7C

Miami, FloWida‘__Ihﬂ_inﬂnrmant reported that

resides at 1n[:::%:::]and about sIX months
or a year ago L uas operating a horse phone over
telephone number The informant advised that any

contact with GEORGE RICH in Florida by anione attempting

to fence jewelry should inform RICH that had sent
him, He pointed out that[_____ Jis a nIece or some
| of GEORGE RICH who is living with

| in

Information reported by various law enforcement
agencies in Canada disclose the possibility that GEORGE
RICH is SAM RITCH, Buffalo Police Department No, 13562,
born December 5, 1897, in Stamford, Connecticut, SAM RITCH
is a well-known Canadian gambler and bookmaker who was reported
to be operating the Variety Store in Niagara Falls, Ontario,
Canada.

In June, 1961} | in charge of the Gambling
Squad, Buffalo Police Department, determined through telephone
call checks that had placed telephdéne calls through
a number registered to at the King Edward Hotel and the

Seaway Specialties Company, 383 Queen Street, West, Toronto,
which was previously operated by

It should be noted that on January 29, 1962,
BU T-4 advised that FRED RANDACCIO was contacted that morning
by someone from Rochester, New York, He stated that RANDACCIO
was furious because this unidentified man had contacted him
by telephone and identified himself as a person who had sold
him some Jewelry.

On the same day BU T-5 reported that RANDACCIO
SAM MIANO, FRED S, MOGAVERO, ROY CARLISI and PASQUALE -
NATARELLI had met an unidentified man at the Delaware Texaco
Service Center in Buffalo, New York, where they discussed

i
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the precautions necessary in disposing of some Jjewelry,
The informant was unable to furnish any additional infor-
mation relating to this Jjewelry other than the fact that
one piece of jewelry was a greenish colored stone having
about twenty-five points. A
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On May 4 and May 7, 1962, BU T-3 advised that FRED
RANDACCIO is involved in a deal wherein he, RANDACCIO, is
to locate someone who can exchange a large sum of money into
bills of a small denomination,

BU T-3 stated that after RANDACCIO returned from
Florida in April of 1962, RANDACCIO met with his associates
at Panaro'!s Lounge on Hampshire Street in Buffalo, He stated
that RANDACCIO mentloned the fact that he wanted to locate
someone who could exchange $100,000 made up in $1,000 bills
for bills of a smaller denomination, He stated that someone
employed by a bank in Buffalo would handle this deal if
RANDACCIO could arrange a transfer through a third party.
RANDACCIO compla ined of the fact that the person with whom
he had discussed this deal had turned him down because. :
the unidentified person thought he was being set up as a "patsy."
RANDACCIO was warned that this deal would be hard to handle
because most banks are alert to any deal involving an exchange
of cash for $2,000 or more, and that they will normally notify
the Bureau of Internal Revenue of such transactions, Accord-
ing to RANDACCIO, the $100,000 is male up in $1,000 bills and
was considered "clean money", and had offered a commission of
$1500 to the person who could make this exchange. It was the
Informantts impression that there is additional funds :
involved which are not made up in $1,000 bills,

dbl
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: On May 4, 1962, BU T-3 advised that RANDACCIO and
MIANO have two contacts identified only as "two Jews in Ohio"
who would handle stolen merchandise, however, RANDACCIO has
mentioned the fact that he does not prefer to deal with these
two unidentified individuals.,

BU T-3 explained that SAM MIANO employs a part-time
chef at his restaurant on Millersport k%fffff:fhom he knows
only as According to BU T-3, | speaks ve
little English and has offered to buy MIANO!s car if| |
can obtain a motor vehicle driverts license.

On May 7, 1962, |
Immigration and Naturalization Service, advised that he had
one to MIANO!s restaurant that day to question one
an Italian immigrant concerning his immigration
status. | stated that | |was not available
for interview and while he was talking with SAM MIANO two

men entered the restsurant whom he identified as FRED G.
RANDACCIO and stated that he did
not know the purpose of RANDACCIO and] ~ |visit to the

restaurant that day.

dbl
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On November 28, 1961, a meeting was held at
Buffalo, New York between STEVE MAGADDINO, RANDACCIO
and DANIEL SANSANESE, Information furnished by this
informant relating to gambling activities in Canada has
been previously reported,

BU T-1 noted during this meeting that DANIEL \
SANSANESE attempted to explaln the activities of a group
of gamblers in Canada who are engaged in either [
smuggling gold or bonds of some description into the
United States, SANSANESE advised the informant that b
one member of this Canadian group had made a profit of L7
$10,000,00 on some deal down in Philadelphia, and
the informant understood that a Canadian known as [;;]

participated in a deal involving Canadain bonds

BU T-1 stated that he lea &?
that a few years ago, SAM SALLI andi |

| attempted to interest two men in Cleveland,

- Ohlo in buying some Canadian bonds through a contact

- of their's in Nlagara Falls, New York, Informant
stated that the two men from Cleveland were referred
to as ANGELO AMATO and JOHNNY DE MARCO,

BU T-1 stated that one of these men came up
from Cleveland and spent three days with SAM SALLI and

| !in an effort to buy the bonds which, according
ant, were stolen, ANGELO AMATO wanted a

20 per cent guarantee on the profit from these bonds; b6
however, he had been talked down to accept a 12 per cent b7c
cut on the deal. Informant stated it was his opinion

that SAM SALLI and| | were not in position to

close this deal after taking ANGELO AMATO . to Niagara
Falls, New York, Informant stated that AMATO returned
to Cleveland without completing the deal concerning the
purchase of the Canadian bonds,

.
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By letter dated March 19, 1962, the Cleveland Office
advised that ANGELO AMATO as described by BU T-1 is in all
probability ANGELO AMATO, FBI No. 1189758, a Cleveland hoodlum
residing at 16615 Throckley, Cleveland, Ohio, JOHNNY DE MARCO
as described by BU T-1 was reported as possibly identical with
JOHN DE MARCO, aka Baron, FBI No, 1783102, who was one of the
delegates to the Apalachin meeting,

dbl
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Oon

June 5, 1962,

as |

also known

was arrested

by members of the|] |

near|

I
|

| wIth one

valued at $50, 000,

dbl
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on June 4, 1962, PASQUA ATARELLI was interviewed
at the Erie County Penitentiary, Alden, New York, by b6
SAs | and in connection - b7C

with another matter,

NATARELLI advised, among other things, that
he is currently serving a six-month sentence at the
Erlie County Penitentiary, after conviction on a gambling
charge at Buffalo, New York. NATARELLI stated that
during the short period he has been incarcerated, he
has been visited by his sisters but, otherwise, is
permitted no visitors., He stated he has been previously
interviewed by Agents of the FBI, and he belleves he is
currently under investigation by the Internal Revenue :
Service, However, he did not know why the Internal Revenue
Service is inquiring into his background and finances,

NATARELLI stated that he has been advised by
his attorney that he does not have to say anything to
law enforcement officrs, but he has no desire to be ,/
disagreeable and will answer those questions which he
chooses to answer, He pointed out that when he is
propounded a question he does not desire to answer, he
will merely state, "I will not answer,”

r____NABABELLF advised he is not personally acquainted .
with who was recen%tly arrested in Buffalo b6
on a gambling charge, but he knows [_______]|to be a brother b7C
of NICK FINO, whom he considers a personal acquaintance,
NATARELLI acknowledged that he knows D.NIEL SANSANESE, but

when asked as to the current whereabouts of SANSANESE

NATARELLI replied, "Will not answer,"

NATARELLI stated he has heard of and has seen
STEVE MAGADDINO, of Niagara Falls, New York, He stated he
has never shaken MAGADDINO!s hand and is not well acquainted
with him, He further stated that the Magaddino Memorial
Chapel in Niagara Falls, New York, burled his mother
about two months ago.

NATARELLI stated that he has known FRED RANDACCIO,
of Buffalo, for over 35 years, since their acquaintanceship
started in grammar school in Buffalo, NATARELLI stated

47~
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he does not know and would not discuss the activitlies of
FRED RANDACCIO,

NATARELLY stated he does not know a woman named
[::::::]'who lives in or about Rochester, New York, and added the

assertion, "I! th you guys on this.’ When asked, .
"Do you know ' NATARELLI replied, "I will not bC
__answer." When asked, "Do you know an | |
[::;;;: |' NATARELLT replied, "Will not
answer. €Nl aske T€ you acquainted with | ["
NATARELLI replied, "W11l not answer." "Do you know ALBERT

AGUECI?" NATARELLI replied, "Will not answer."
When asked if he knew 1f ALBERT AGUECI had ever glvenany
money to STEVE MAGADDINO, NATARELLI replied, "Will not answer."

Following the above dlrect questions, NATARELLI
replied that he thought it was about time for him to return
to his cell. He reiterated that he did not want to be
disagreeable, but he had no intention of answering any questions
he did not want to answer.
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on July 10, 1962, | | b6
aka | | b7C

[New York, was interviewed by
SAs | [and | | in connection
with another matter,

| | advised, among other things, that he
has been 111 for the past six months and only recently
returned to work at his job as dispatcher for the Madison
Cab Company, 516 Rhode Island Avenue, He stated he has
worked with the Madison Cab Company all of his life, and-
it is really the only business he knows,

|stated he is well acquainted with
DANNY SANSANESE, but he does not know his present
whereabouts and does not know why he may have disappeared
from Buffalo, He stated his acquaintanceship with
SANSANESE was not so strong as to cause SANSANESE

to confide in him or to contact him should he be in
hiding, ’

| ladvised he is acquainted with FRED
RANDACCIO and | | but that he
does not come in frequent contact with these people
ore, does not know of thelr day-to-day activities,
stated he did not know ALBERT AGUECI ard had no

information concerning this individual, He stated he
never heard anyone mention AGUECI, either before November
1, 1961 or after, and he has no information which would
indicate that AGUECI was acquainted with RANDACCIO,
NATARELLI, [ Jor STEVE MAGADDINO., He stated he
knows all These people since he has lived in Buftalo

all his life, but that he is not an intimate of thelr's
and is not privy to their business dealings,

1 dmb
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On July 10, 1962, JOHN V@XCAMMILLERI, 428 bi7c
Connecticut Avenue, Buffalo, New York, President of
Vindjames -Bulilders, Inc,, was interviewed by SAs

| bnd [ | in connection with another

matter, ' -

CAMMILLERI advised he is a lifelong friend of
such individuals as RANDACCIO, NATARELLI, PETE MAGADDINO%
the son of STEVE MAGADDINO, and is well acguainted with be
STEVE MAGADDINO, ANTONIO MAGADDINO , JAMES | b7C
LA DUCA, CHARLES MONTANA and JOHN C, MONTANA. CAMMILLERI
stated he is President of Vinjames Builders, Inc,, with
PASQUALE NATARELLI as PFinancial Secretary and PETE
MAGADDINO, son of STEVE MAGADDINO, as Vice President. He
explained he was formally assoclated with the J. C,
Concrete Company, which lost over $31,000,00 in 1961, due
to faulty work by subcontractor at the Erie County Technical
Institute, He stated he is currently working virtually
day and night in an effort to recoup his losses,

CAMMILLERI stated while he 1is a lifelong
acquaintance of RANDACCIO, he does not know RANDACCIO!s
business and is not acquainted with RANDACCIO's activities,’
He stated to the best of his knowledge, RANDACCIO works
for his son, who is a builder of residences in the
Clearfield Subdivision, north of Buffalo, He stated he
does not know if RANDACCIO backed his son financially
and has no information as to the details of theilr association.

: CAMMILLERI denied any acquantanceship with.
AIBERT AGUECI and stated he has never heard anything about
AGUECI, except during the course of questioning by Agents
of the FBI, He stated he has no information to indicate
that AGUECI is, or was, known to STEVE MAGADDINO, PATSY b6

NATARELLI, | DANIEL SANSANESE or the b7c
sons-in-law of STEVI GA NO.

¢ dmb
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On July 20, 1962 SAMUELVBONITA, aka Salvatore
ﬂBonita, Samuel Salvatorefﬁonita, Samue-#ﬁ%nlto, "George

YRaft," was interviewed by SAs FRANCIS B, JENKINS and /%)(

| in connectlon with another matter,

At the outset of the interview, BONITA advised
that he intended visiting Fort Erie Race Track at Fort
Erle, Ontario, Canada. that afternoon, and implied
that he 1is very interested in gambling, He stated he
does not have a Federal Wagering Tax Stamp and that,
therefore, he could not admit that he was engaged in
making book in Buffalo,

During the interview, BONITA ldentified
two telephone numbers at 205 York Street, Buffalo,
as telephone numbers of a horse book,

BONITA confirmed his acgquaintanceship with
such individuals as RANDACCIO, SANSANESE, NATARELLI and
. other well known gamblers and hoodlums of the Greater
Buffalo area, BONITA admited that he had previously
served 12 years in Attica State Prison at Attica, New York,
on burglary charges, He confirmed that he is a two-time
loser and that any additional felony convictions could
result in his permanent incarceration as a habitual criminal,

+dmb
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' On July 20, 1062, DANIEL Gﬁ%§Z§SANESE, SR,
was interviewed at the Erie County Jail by SAs FRANCIS B, o
JENKINS and | |in connection with another bic
matter, :

SANSANESE advised he is currently in Jjail on
an indictment returned by the Erie County, New York Grand
Jury at Buffalo, charging him with five counts relating
to the filing of a false application for a Driver'!s License,
He stated that bond has been set at $25,000,00, and he
has been unable to make bond as yet, SANSANESE advised,
among other things, that he is well acquainted with :
RANDACCIO, NATARELLI, JOE ?INQ‘_SAMHELLB?NITA, CHARLES
- MONTANA, JAMES LA DUCA and He stated he
knows STEVE MAGADDINO and ANTONIO MAGADDINO, but he is not
well acquainted with them and does not know anything about ¢
them or their activities, b7cC

SANSANESE said he does not know, and never did
know, AILBERT AGUECI and that he has no knowledge that
AGUECI was acquainted with STEVE MAGADDINO, | |
FRED RANDACCIO or anyone else in the Buffalo - Niagara
Falls area,

SANSANESE stated he had no information concerning
anyone using or dispensing narcotics in Buffalo, and his
personal opinion 1s that if he caught anyone selling
narcotics to his children, he would strangle them with
his own hands, He stated he was very surprised to hear
of the arrest of ‘or possession of
narcotics, -

:+ dmb
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On July %1962, : 7\CASSARA,
aka Charles AnthonwiCassaro, was interviewed
by SAs| land in connection

wlth another matter.

CASSARA advised that he is the operator of
Vulcan Methods of Buffalo, Inc., 1188 Seneca Street,
Buffalo, New Yoxk, together with two partners., He stated
that he is acquainted with FRED RANDACCIO, but he has no
information concerning RANDACCIO!'s business, He also
stated he is acquainted with DANIEL SANSANESE and considers
him a friend, During the interview, CASSARA denied that
he knew the whereabouts of DANIEL SANSANESE, nor did he
know anyone who would know SANSANESE's whereabouts,

As previously reported, CASSARA was a former -
operator of the Why Not Grill on Niagara Street, and has
been suspected by members of the Federal Narcotics Bureau,
the Buffalo Police Department, as well as members of the
New York State Police, to be a narcotics smuggler., He
1s also suspected of being implicated in two unsolved
murders in the Buffalo area, August 1961,
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On June 21, 1962, BU T-1 advised that FRED G,
RANDACCIO contacted CHARLES A, MONTANA, the son-in-law
of STEVE MAGADDINO, around 11:00 that morning. The :
informant stated that RANDACCIO received information from
MONTANA that RANDACCIO was supposed to meet STEVE
MAGADDINO at a pastry shop, believed to be in Niagara
Falls, New York, The informant stated that RANDACCIO was
informed that JOSEPH FALCONE had contacted MONTANA on the
afternoon of June 19, 1962 and told him he was coming to
Buffalo., FALCONE also left word that he would be at the
Peace Bridge Motel in Buffalo around 2:00 that afternoon,
Informant stated that MAGADDINO wanted RANDACCIO to pick
him up at the pastry shop in Niagara Falls and take him
to the Peace Bridge Motel.

On the afternoon of June 21, 1962, Agents of the
Buffalo Office observed the following individuals present
at the Peace Bridge Motel, corner of Porter Avenue and
Lakeview Avenue, Buffalosg :

STEVE MAGADDINO

JOHN C, MONTANA

JOSEPH FALCONE

FRED G. RANDACCIO

b6
p7C

Unidentified male, tentatively identified
as of Detroit, Michigan

. Dur%ng the aforementioned surveillance on June
1962, SAs and |

entered the Peace Bridge Motel Restaurant at 1:30
entering the restaurant, SAs| | and
observed five men seated at a circular table in
one corner of the restaurant, located to the left as one
enters the main dining room from the bar, The five men

¢dmb
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observed were identified and/or described at the circular
table in the following clockwise order:

1. STEVE MAGADDINO - This identifiecation
was effected by SA| having observed the photograph
of MAGADDINO before and arter the surveillance,

2. Tentatively identified as JOSEPH FALCONE -
From photographs observed before and after the surveillance,
This man was described as white; 5' 7" to 5! 8" in
height; age 60 to 65; almost bald with a gray fringe
of halr around head; prominent pointed nose; receding
chiny small mole or blemish on left cheek near nose;
thin lips; heavy build; walked with a limp giving
impression right leg slightly shorter than left; thin
face but heavy build and rather sloppy appearance,

| L _This man was unknown when
first observed by SA| | He is described as white;
male; age 60 to 65; 5' 6" to 5¢ 7"; weight 165 to 175
pounds; heavy stocky build; almost full head of hair,
steel gray, combed straight back; full round face; well
shaped head, face, ncee; full 1ips, wearing horn-rimmed
glasses,

b6
b7C

At about 2:05 PM, the two men tentatively
identified as FALCONE and arose from the table
and walked over to a table at which JOHN C, MONTANA,
and an unidentified man were seated,
was overheard by SA_______ ] greeting
—one man as | JOHN C, MONTANA was overheard
-speaking tg T got your letter,"

After completion of the surveillance, an examination
was made of three available photographs of| !
one of which was taken in 1931, another one showlng
seated at a table, appearing to have been taken recently
at some restaurant or social gatherin and a third
photograph showing the full face of which

apparently must have been taken within the past five or
six years,
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Based upon the above photographs, the man referred
to as| |was identified as | | a e
hoodlum under investigatlon by the Detroit Office, b7C

Also seated at the table were the following
individuals, identified from photographs observed before
and after the surveillance:

L, | |- Nephew of JOHN C,
MONTANA, and son-in-law of STEVE MAGADDINO.

5 FRED G, RANDACCIO - Described as a strong-arm
man for STEVE MAGADDINO,

It was noted during this surveillance that at
1:45 PM, JOHN C, MONTANA was observed entering this
restaurant with an unknown individual described as white;
male; age 65 to 70; height 5' 11" to 6' 1"; thin build;
weight 160 to 170 pounds; gray hailr, parted to one side;
thin face; prominent nose; very narrow shoulders and very
erect bearing,

MONTANA and the above described male entered
the restaurant and walked to a table located in a
different part of the dining room from where the above
five mentioned men were seated, and no greetings were
exchanged as they entered, About five minutes after
MONTANA and the unlidentified man entered, they were joined
at their table by| | who entered alone
at 1:50 PM, At 2:05 PM, the original group of five men
arose from their places at the circular table, and the men
identified as and FALCONE walked over to the
MONTANA table, where they stood and talked for two or
three minutes, The original five men then walked out

of the dining room, past the bar, and disappeared '
from the sight of SAs and | They were
not observed coming out Into e parking lot, nor were they
observed exiting onto Iakeview Avenue from the restaurant,

At 2:30 PM, from a point outside the restaurant,

and JOHN C; MONTANA were observed exiting from
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the restaurant into the parking lot, after which they

talked together for about ten minutes,

8

| | was observed by SAA[::;:::;;L b6
driving away in a white Chrysler automo e, b7C

previously identified as having been registered to his
wife, MONTANA and his original companion drove out of
the parking lot at approximately 2:40 PM,

At 3:05 PM, SAs

and |

bserved the men tentatively identified as FALCONE and
[f:;:;:::heave the restaurant and enter a car in the parking
Tot described as a 1962 tan Chevrolet, bearing New York

License Plates 2P2879. This
New York State Thruway by SAs

observed entering the
| and

and was last observed at 3:15 PM, June 21, 1962, heading
east towards Syracuse on the New York State Thruway.
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TRAVEL
MIAMI, FLORIDA - 1962

'As previously reported FRED RANDACCIO was reported e
to have travelled to Miami, Florida on or about April 11,

1962, and returned on April 19, 1062, It was also reported bic
that| a

paramour of the subject, travelled to Florida on or about
April 1, 1962, and returned about the same time as the
subject., On May 21, 1962, &ladvised that he had received
information that FRED RANDACCIO was accompanied by Buffalo

pbn his trip to Florida, and that they

had stopped at Tampa, Florida before going to North Dade,
Florida,

dbl
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In order to determine whether or not RANDACCIO
was w1th| in Florida in
April of 1962, the follow1ng investigatlon was conducted
at Miami, Florida: v

b6
b7C

| | of Suez Motel,
18215 Collins Avenue, North Dade County (Miami Beach),
Florida, advised that he was designated a receiver of
this motel by Court Order of April 9, 1962,

The telephone number of this motel is Wilson 7-0661,
the Suez e dicate that
New York,

was a guest from April 11, 1962 to April 18, 1962,

occupying Room 342, stated | was not accompanied
by anyone while at the motel., He stated | told him
he was an attorney and was in Florida to take depositions

in connection with a law suit he was handling. He also

b6
b7C

mentioned he had work to do in that case in Tampa-St, Petersburg

area, | |stated the only telegphone ¢all for which record
is obtainable is one charged to for a call to
Tampa, Florida, telephone number 838-8944, made on

April 13, 1962,

During the month of April 1962, BU T-5 advised
that VINCENT C, MANZELLA was negotlating with some
unidentified party on Long Islani, New York, for subject
and his associates, about a matter relating to a property
development deal near Buffalo, :

+ dmb
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DATE NUMBER NAME

The records of the | | »s
to the above |b7C
b7D

the issuance

Ol &4 supbpoena aduces vecum To|
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The abcve data may be made public only in a proper
proceeding following issuance of a subpoena duces tecum
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AL 92-418 AVH/bsp
The following investigation was conducted by SA

ARTHUR V, HART:

AT _ALBANY, NEHLYORK'

On June 19, 1962, |
| |Credit Bureau, advised that her files reflected that
| in February of 1961, resided at |
New York, and was in the
and | lof Glennon Builders, Inc., a firm formed

March 5, 1958, which

Of.

had Been employed in the past by
Birmingham Appliance, and this firm went into bankruptcy.
On May 13, 1960, he was 39 years old.

On the}complaint of one | |

| |New York, | | a charge of forgery .-

in the second degree was presented to an Albany County Grand
Jury against | | and the Grand Jury returned a no
bill, apparently claimed that| lhad forged
| endorsement to two checks which had been made pay-
able jointly to | | and acknowl-

b6
b7C

edged that he had done so, but claimed this was with

consent,

' was declared bankrupt April 23 1952,
with liabilitles of $25,000.00 and assets of about $1 600.00,
Prior to this, a very large number of judgments had been
entered against him in favor clients, friends, and dealers.

More recently, judgments were entered in the Albany
County Court as follows:

April 8, 1962 - and| |
Builders, R47.42;

April 16, 1962 -

$163.13;

Dctober 22,.}959‘b anq |

$9326.96;
¢?
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October 16, 1959 - Norwalk Vault Company
(a burial equipment firm), $466.,71. (This latter
judgment satisfied October 20, 1959.)

On May 20, 1959, the First Trust Company of Albany
inquired concerning | and on October 23, 1959, filed
a repossession against him and the Identification Corporation
of America for office equipment, He was connected with this b6
firm in some fashionm. b7C

Charlotte's Furniture, Latham, New York, gave in an
account for collection February 11, 1959, and on May 18, 1961
Lction Electric Service followed suit, in the amount of $62,10.

On February 11, 1962, Union National Bank of Troy
filed a conditional sales in favor of a 1961 Mercury to
BIRMINGHAM, in amount of $22 bruary 15, 1962, a con~
ditional sales contract to|
] |in the amount of $41424.00 Ior
furniture was filed by Independent Discount, and on March 15,

1961, | ) | filed 2 conditional
sale of $4060,00 on a 1959 Cadillac for BIRMINGHAM. '

In respect to the above, on June 21, 1962,| |
hdentification Office, Police Depart- b6

ment, Albany, New York, advised that his files reflected b7C
nothing identifiable with

oY
In respect to | | Police Department
[ | the file reflects that a person of this name, born
H | Neer '7", 145 pounds, who resided at] |
| was arrested |

| | and was fined
$25.00 In Albany Police Court the following day. On April 27,
1961, he was arrested for | |and
received a suspended sentence, On June 2, 1961, he was '
arrested for striking one | |

but the complaint was withdrawn.
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Albany Police Department file reflects no arrest
record for JOHN R, NORTON, above. It does reflect a file on
one JOHN NORTON of 37 New Scotland Avenue, Albany, born July
29, 1902, white male, 6' %", also known as ROGER NORTON, who
had his fingerprints taken for purposes of obtaining a letter
from the Police Department., The file on him reflected that
on August 5, 1930, he had been arrested by the New York State
Police, Malone, New York, on a charge of robbery in the first
degree, and had been received October 29, 1930, at Clinton
Prison to serve a term of two to four years, and had been
discharged August 4, 1934, On January 28, 1935, this indi- -
vidual was arrested by the New York State Police at Troy, New
York, on a charge of burglary third degree and on January 30,
1935, at Ballston Spa, New York, was fined $25.00. ‘

7/
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SYRACUSE, NEW YORK,
APRIL 1962
- In April of 1962, BU T-4 advised that he had b6
received information from RANDACCIQ that SAM SCRO, of b7C
Syracuse, New York, the father of had died

in New York City, and that his body would be brought back
to Syracuse, New York for burial, The informant stated
that RANDACCIO planned to leave for Syracuse to pay his
respects to the family,

On April 26, 1962, informant advised that RANDACCIO
was planning to leave the next day to attend the wake or
funeral oft%:::::::jln Syracuse, New York.,

on April 27, 1962, BU T-5 advised that [___]

informed him that a friend of DACCIO!'s
had died in Syracuse, New York, and that planned
on going to the wake with RANDACCIO and that they would
possibly go in car,

On May 1, 1962, the Albany Office advised that
among those present at the funeral of SAM SCRO in Syracuse,
New York, was | | and PASQUALE MONACHINO, of
Rochester, New York, JOSEPH BARBARA, JR,, formerly of
Apalachin, New York, and SAMUEL MONACHINO, of Canada,
were ldentified by vehicle registrations as being
present at his funeral A car bearing New York License.
Number FSM7, driven by | was also observed
at the funeral,
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BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS,
APRIL 1962

In April of 1962, BU T-5 advised that
stated that he and FRED RANDACCIO had made
reservations via Amerlcan Airlines to fly to Boston,

Massachusetts on April 0, 1962.. E?C

[::::::::]further stated that reservations,
consisting of ftwin rooms in a hotel in Boston, had been
made- for and RANDACCIO; however, STEVE MAGADDINO
had told RANDACCIO not to go to Boston because of FBI
survelllances, It should be noted that this informant
previously reported that STEVE MAGADDINO had instructed
RANDACCIO to go to Florida, and he allegedly left on or
about April 11, 1962,

In regard to the Boston trip, stated
that he and RANDACCIO had originally planned on meeting
some unidentified men in Boston with three men ‘from Buffalo,
whom the informant identified as ROY CARLISI, SALVATORE P,
RIZZ0O and JOSEPH FINO, The informant stated that the
latter three drove to Boston,
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On June 11, 1962, the records of the Am?r;i.g;_an_| b6
Airlines, Buffalo, New York, were examined by SAA b7C

| It was noted that | [made
reservations for himself and for one person under the name
of on American Airlines Flight 420, on April 6,
1962, w connecting reservations on Flight 735, Northeast

Airlines, at New York City, for Boston, Massa setts,
According to the reservation card, both and "RAND"
were scheduled to return to Buffalo from BosTon via

American Airlines PFlight 431, April 9, 1962, These
reservations were cancelled 11:30 AM on April 6, 1962,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Buffalo, New York
August 17, 1962

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

Title FRED G, RANDACCIO
Character ANTI-RACKETEERING

Buffalo file 92-174
Ref'erence

eport of SAA[::::::] b6

dated ard P7C
captioned as above,

All sources (except any listed below) whose
identities are concealed in referenced communication have
furnished reliable information in the past,

A sufficient number of contacts and background

information of BU T-3 has not been established in order
to determine his reliability.

This  document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI.

C It is the property of the FBI and
is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to
be distributed outside your agency.,



thTED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to A ' Buffalo, NeW YOI’k

File No.

August 17, 1962

"FRED G, RANDACCIO
ANTI-RACKETEERING

Report of SAA b6
dated . b7C
o/17/62 at Buffalo.,

CHARACTERIZATION OF INFORMANTS

. BU T-1 is a highly placéd confidential informant
who furnished information on a regular basis relating to
the activities of STEVE MAGADDINO, the subject and their
associates, This informant is. not available to testify.

. BU T 2 1is a source whose employment puts him
in position to obtain information relating to the activities
of hoodlums engaged in narcotlc activities,

BU T- 3 is a person who, for a short tlme, was

in position to obtain information relating to the

activities of FRED G, RANDACCIO and his associates
at Buffalo, New York, e

- BU T-4 is a highly placed confidential informant
who was in a position to furnish information on a regular

basis relating to the activities of the subject and his
a83001ates. This informant is not avallable to testlfy.

BU T- 5 is a hlghly placed confidential informant

" who is in a position to furnish information on a regular

basis relating to the activities of RANDACCIO and his
associates. This informant is not available to testify.

. b7D .

[ [Tdentity be provected.



| "f‘;FRED 6.’ RANDACCIO
AN‘I‘I-RACKE’I’EERING

ST BU T 7 Wasxan informant whose occupatlon

~and as3001ates :placed him. in a .position where he: could

. furhishinformation’ relating 0 hoodlums engaged 1n
gambllng act1v1t1es,1n Buffalo._"v n

4

L A BU T 8 is.a person whose employment has placed i
whim in’ positlon £0 obtain ‘inférmation relating’to business

jact1V1t1es of 1nd1v1duals r631d1ng 1n the Buffalo area.

L BU T 9 is an ind1v1dual whose employment hasihh
-xnjplaced ‘him-ina’ p031tion t6. obtain dinformation relatlng
;'to the actiV1t1es of hoodlums in the Buffalo area.

e : BU T-lO 1s a person whose employment has placed
g'ihim 1n a p081t10n 1o -obtain 1nf0rmat10n relatlng toAJf’-'
',hoodlums in. the Buffalo area";_,_, L e e
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